MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL 460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation of the Acts.

	Report submitted for year ending:	
		12/31/2009
	Present legal name of respondent:	
		Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
	Present DBA name in Michigan if different from le	egal name:
	Address of principal place of business:	
		19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, MI 49765
	Utility representative to whom inquires regarding	tnis report may be directed:
	Name: Thomas J. Sobeck	Title: Chief Financial Officer
	Addross: 40024 M CO Lishurs:	
	Address: 19831 M 68 Highway	
	City: Onaway	State: MI Zip Code: 49765
	Telephone: (989) 733-8515	E-mail: tsobeck@pieg.com
	1000pilotic. (000) 100 0010	
	If the 1 Kilks name has been shanged during the	past year
	If the Utility name has been changed during the	ραδι year.
	Prior Name	
	Date of Change	
	Date of Grange	
<u> </u>	Two copies of the published annual report to sto	ckholders:
	·	
	[] were forwarded to the Commission	
	[X] will be forwarded to the Commission	
	on or about May 22, 2010	
	— ·	
 	Annual reports to stockholders:	
	·	[] are not published
	[] are published.	[] are not published.
1		

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please contact:

Brian Ballinger, Financial Analysis Section Supervisor (517) 241-6103 OR blballi@michigan.gov

Michigan Public Service Commission Regulated Energy Division 6545 Mercantile Way P.O. Box 30221 Lansing, MI 48909

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

BORROWER NAME

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT Submit one electronic copy and one signed hard copy to CFC. Round all numbers to the nearest dollar.

ENDING DATE ¥12/31/2009

TO CERTIFICATION

that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system

Signature of Office Manager or Accountant

your system to NRECA? NRECA

YES ONO

B. Will you authorize CFC to share your data with other cooperatives?

NEW AUTHORIZATION CHOICES A. NRECA uses rural electric system data for legislative, regulatory and other purposes. May we provide this report from

(YES

Ою

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS	11. stanja i det i 1961 i 1970 til setta da se ta o	YEAR-TO-DATE	on ordina o tiski na kiliku alista o	latasta Prince Stall Listen
ITEM	LAST YEAR	THIS YEAR	BUDGET	THIS MONTH
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital	37,692,739	38,743,083	38,179,505	4,214,376
2. Power Production Expense	0	0	0	0
3. Cost of Purchased Power	23,805,832	23,896,355	23,993,801	2,594,068
4. Transmission Expense	0	o	0	0
5. Distribution Expense - Operation	1,650,258	1,380,066	1,758,263	87,500
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance	2,240,483	2,755,524	2,474,576	236,210
7. Consumer Accounts Expense	1,562,239	1,541,891	1,538,167	133,439
Customer Service and Informational Expense	126,853	206,966	139,096	25,386
9. Sales Expense	0	0	0	0
10. Administrative and General Expense	1,558,050	1,633,542	1,402,173	151,289
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10)	30,943,716	A # 31,414,344	31,306,076	3,227,891
12. Depreciation & Amortization Expense	2,886,528	3,037,565	3,070,560	261,280
13, Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts	968,851	973,714	995,632	80,256
14. Tax Expense - Other	56,356	78,418	43,684	12,803
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt	2,890,245	2,907,093	2,999,457	242,086
16. Interest Charged to Construction (Credit)	0	0	0	0
17. Interest Expense - Other	159,216	178,183	132,617	14,270
18. Other Deductions	998	498	1,003	0
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18)	37,905,911	38,589,815	38,549,029	3,838,586
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 19)	(213,172)	153,268	(369,524)	375,790
21. Non Operating Margins - Interest	63,854	52,578	92,931	955
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction	0	0	0	(
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments	(126,169)	(309,712)	(6,974)	(21,170
24. Non Operating Margins - Other	. 0	0	0	(
25. Generation & Transmission Capital Credits	1,870,486	1,435,433	1,153,561	301,659
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends	389,219	380,557	379,832	7,49
27. Extraordinary Items	0	0	0	
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 27)	1,984,217	1,712,124	1,249,826	664,731

	YEAR	-TO-DATE		YEAR-TO-DATE		
ITEM	LAST YEAR	THIS YEAR	ITEM	LAST YEAR	THIS YEAR	
	(a)	(b)		(a)	(b)	
New Services Connected	227	187	5. Miles Transmission	0		
Services Retired	69	45	6. Miles Distribution Overhead	3,867	3,8	
Total Services In Place	35,997	35,740	7. Miles Distribution Underground	926	9	
Idle Services (Exclude Seasonal)	2,590	2,040	8. Total Miles Energized (5+6+7)	4,793	4,8	

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2009)

Page 1 of 7

CFC		BORROWER DESIGNATION				
PINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REE	ORT	MI 028,在日本社会的企业的企业,企业中的企业的企业。				
		YEAR ENDING	12/31/2009			
PART C. BALANCE SHULL						
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS		LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS				
1. Total Utility Plant in Service	114,136,463	28. Marubernhips	221,615			
2. Construction Work in Progress		29. Patronage Capital	36,001,367			
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2)	115,638,323	30. Operating Margins - Prior Years	(2,359,330)			
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort		31. Operating Margins - Current Year	1,969,258			
S. Net Utility Plant (3-4)	74,648,539	32. Non-Operating Margins	(257,134			
6. Nonutility Property - Net	0	33. Other Margins & Equities	788,007			
7. Investment in Subsidiary Companies	0	34. Total Margina & Equities (28 thru 33)	36,363,784			
8. Invest in Assoc. Org Patronage Capital	18,277,796	35. Long-Term Debt CFC (Net)	51,209,634			
9. Invest, in Assoc. Org Other - General Funds	47,936	(Psymouts-Unapplied (\$)				
10. Invest in Assoc. Org Other - Nongeneral Funds	1,807,998	36. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net)	, 0			
11, Investments in Economic Development Projects	0					
12. Other Investments	0	37. Total Long-Term Debt (35+36)	51,209,634			
13. Special Funds	0	38. Obligations Under Capital Leases	0			
14. Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13)	20,133,730	39. Accumulated Operating Provisions - Asset Retirement Obligations	0			
15. Cash-General Funds	1,525,349	40. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (38+39)	0			
16. Cash-Construction Funds-Trustoe	0	41. Notes Psyable	5,010,248			
17. Special Deposits	0	42. Accounts Payable	2,839,275			
18. Temporary Investments	30,195	43. Consumers Deposits	271,072			
19. Notes Receivable - Net	0	44. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt	2,023,073			
20. Accounts Receivable - Net Sales of Energy	4,441,025	45. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt-Economic Dev.				
21. Accounts Receivable - Net Other	276,241	46. Current Maturities Capital Leases				
22. Materials & Supplies - Electric and Other	1,112,929	47. Other Current & Accrued Liabilities	3,983,71			
23. Prepayments		48. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (41 thru 47)	14,127,385			
24. Other Current & Accrued Assets		49. Deferred Credits	794,11			
25. Total Current & Accrued Assets (15 thru 24)	7,504,967	50. Total Liabilities & Other Credits (34+37+40+48+49)	102,494,918			
26. Deferred Debits	207,682					
27, Total Assets & Other Debits (5+14+25+26)	102,494,918	ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION				
		Balance Beginning of Year	18,251,34			
		Amounts Received This Year (Net)	532,583			
		TOTAL Contributions-In-Aid-Of-Construction	18,783,925			

CFC			DESIGNATION		· · ·	
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT			vosa a dividuo	12/21/2000		
		YEAR ENDI	NG	12/31/2009		
PARTE, CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT ITEM	BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR	ADDITIONS (b)	RETIREMENTS (c)	ADJUSTMENTS AND TRANSFER (d)	BALANCE OF YEAR (e)	DEPRECIA- TION RATE % (f)
1. Land and Land Rights (360)	675,781	0	0	0	675,781	
2. Structures and Improvements (361)	0	0	0	0	10 5 8 6 E 20 O	
3. Station Equipment (362)	26,330	0	0	0	26,330	
4. Storage Battery Equipment	0	0	0	0	antein ii o	
5. Poles, Towers, and Fixtures (364)	18,875,021	1,615,951	325,313	. 0	20,165,659	
6. Overhead Conductors and Devices (365)	15,970,270	759,295	222,427	0	16,507,138	
7. Underground Conduit (366)	495,318	21,700	0	0	517,018	,
8. Underground Conductors and Devices (367)	11,218,849	945,341	165,060	0	11,999,131	
9. Line Transformers (368)	12,790,179	762,532	204,502	0	13,348,209	
10. Services (369)	12,509,877	428,879	49,950	0	12,888,806	
11. Meters (370)	1,859,854	73,885	12,297	0	1,921,441	
12. Installation on Consumer's Premises (371)	376,877	0	0	0	376,877	
13. Leased Property on Consumer's Premises (372)	0	0	0	0	0	
14. Street Lighting (373)	497,116	26,347	5,859		517,604	
15. SUBTOTAL: Distribution (1 thru 14)	75,295,471	4,633,931	985,409	te taktore et o	78,943,994	
16. Land and Land Rights (See Line 26)						
17. Structures and Improvements (See Line 26)			hu see			
18. Office Furniture & Equipment (391)	205,708	149,016	0	0	354,724	
19. Transportation Equipment (392)	2,504,218	243,497	0	0	2,747,715	
20. Stores, Tools, Shop, Garage, and Laboratory Equipment (393,			_			
394, 395)	217,758	33,721	0		251,479	
21. Power-Operated Equipment (396)	1,552,639				1,483,774	
22. Communication Equipment (397)	520,725	201,448	 		722,172	
23. Miscellaneous Equipment (398)	18,874	· · · · · ·			18,874	
24. Other Tangible Property (399)	0					
25. SUBTOTAL: General Plant (18 thru 24)	5,019,921	1			5,578,739	
26. Headquarters Plant (389 & 390)	906,402				944,985	
27. Intangibles (301, 302, 303)	25,648				70,648 0	
28. Land and Land Rights, Roads and Trails (350, 359)						
29. Structures and Improvements (352)						
30. Station Equipment (353)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		01			
31. Towers and Fixtures and Poles and Fixtures (354, 355)	1 - 7					
32. Overhead, Conductors, and Devices (356)	1 - 7					
33. Underground Conduit (357) 34. Underground Conductor & Devices (358)			/ 			
34. Underground Conductor & Devices (538) 35. SUBTOTAL: Transmission Plant (28 thru 34)						Name of the last o
36. Production Plant - Steam (310-316)	·					
37. Production Plant - Nuclear (320-325)			0 (
38. Production Plant - Hydro (330-336)	+		0	0	1 51 B	
39. Production Plant - Other (340-346)			0	0		V-12-1-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-1
40. All Other Utility Plant (102, 104-106, 114, 118)	28,081,53		6		28,660,138	
41. SUBTOTAL:(15+25+26+27+35 thru 40)	109,328,97			100000000000000000000000000000000000000	114,198,504	
42. Construction Work in Progress (107)	3,057,35		0)		1,439,819	
43. TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (41+42)	112,386,33		1,080,66			

43. TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (41+42) 112,386,333 2 4,332,659 2 1,080,609 1 13,038,32 113,038,

CF	С		BORROWER D	ESIGNATION		HALF
FINANCIAL AND STA	TISTICAL REPOR	T	MI 028	<u> </u>		
·			YEAR ENDING		12/31/2009	
ART F. ANALASIS OF ACCEAN LATED.	PROVISION FOR I	DEPRECIATION TO	OTAÚ LÉECTIC P	LAST		
ITEM		DISTRIBUTION PLANT	GENERAL PLANT	TRANSMISSION PLANT	ОТНІ	IR PLANT
		(a)	(b)	(c)		(d)
1. Balance Beginning of Year		30,229,245	4,457,035	0		4,068,978
2. Additions - Depreciation Accruals Charged to);					
a. Depreciation Expense		2,275,194	470,015	0		579,311
b. Clearing Accounts and Others			0	0		0
c. Subtotal (a+b)		2,275,194	470,015		2-74 Talak 8%	579,311
3. Less - Plant Retirements:	·					
a. Plant Retired		956,245	95,260	0	Lateralistic Commission	
b. Removal Costs		330,243	93,200			, 0
		956,245	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0	T	
c. Subtotal (a+b)						
4. Plus Salvaged Materials	,	0	0	0		0
5. TOTAL (2c - 3c +4)		1,318,950	374,754	通知、程度 多●		579,311
6. Other Adjustments - Debit or Credit	· · · · · ·	13,328	0	0		0
7. Balance End of Year (1+5+6)		31,561,522		0		4,648,289
		LONGER REQUIRE				
Those sections refer to dat	a on, "Materiais and	l Supplies" (G), "Ann	ual Meeting and Bo	ard Data" (N), and	Conservation Dat	•" P .
PART II. SERVICE INTERSUPTIONS						
7			1			
ITEM		Avg. Minutes per	Avg. Minutes per Consumer by Cause	Avg. Minutes per	Avg. Minutes per	mom.e
HEM		Consumer by Cause Power Supplier	Major Event	Consumer by Cause Planned	Consumer by Cause All Other	TOTAL,
		(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
1. Present Year			1 1/			
		0.00	251.20	0.30	235.70	487,20
2. Five-Year Average		22.20	419.40	2.00	136.50	580.10
PART I, EMPLOYEE - HOUR AND PAYRO	DELISTATISTICS					
1. Number of Full Time Employees		67	4. Payroll - Expensed	<u> </u>	•	2,872,697
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time		146,013	5. Payroll - Capitaliza	ed		1,382,403
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime		12,714	6. Payroll - Other			·
PART J. PATRONAGE CAPITAL			PARTIL DUEF	ROM CONSUMER	S FOR ELECTR	IC SERVICE.
	THIS YEAR	CUMULATIVE	1. Amount Due	Over 60 Days:		
ITEM	(a)	<u>(b)</u>	432,689			
1. General Retirement	0	2,506,977	2. Amount Writt	en Off During Yea	ır:	
2. Special Retirements	0		,		-	
3. Total Retirements (1+2)	.imi, t. y m, m i 0		,,,,,,,	ı		
Cash Received from Retirement of	_	24004711	·			
Patronage Capital by Suppliers of Electric	l					
4. Power	ľ					
	0					
Cash Received from Retirement of	0					
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit						
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenden for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System	122,725					
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronaga Capital by Lendens for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System						
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lendens for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5)	122,725			e de la companya de l		
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenden for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5)	122,725				INCLUDE	OIN TOTAL COST
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenden for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5)	122,725 **####### 122,725 U COST			AVERAGE COST		DIN TOTAL COST
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenden for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5)	122,725		TOTAL COST	AVERAGE COST PER KWH (cents)	FUEL COST	WHEELING & OTHER
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lendens for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5) PART L. KWIFPURCHASED AND TOTA NAME OF SUPPLIER	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	KWH PURCHASED	1		FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT	WHEELING & OTHER
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (44-5) PART L. KWIPPERCHASED AND TOTAL NAME OF SUPPLIER (a)	122,725	KWH PURCHASED	(d)	PER KWH (cents)	FUEL COST	WHEELING & OTHE
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (44-5) PART L. KWIPPERCHASED AND TOTAL NAME OF SUPPLIER (a)	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	KWH PURCHASED	(d)	(e) 7.08	FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT	WHEELING & OTHE CHARGES (or Credita (g)
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5) PART L. RWIEPURCHASED AND TOTA NAME OF SUPPLIER (a) 1. Wolverine Power Supply 2.	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	KWH PURCHASED	(d) 17,756,144	PER KWH (cents)	FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT (f)	WHEELING & OTHER CHARGES (or Credits (g)
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5) PART L. KWIEPURCHIASED AND TOTA NAME OF SUPPLIER (a) 1. Wolverine Power Supply	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	(c) 250,794,800	(d) 17,756,144 0	(e) 7.08	FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT (f)	WHEELING & OTHE CHARGES (or Credits (g)
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5) PART L. RWIEPURCHASED AND TOTA NAME OF SUPPLIER (a) 1. Wolverine Power Supply 2.	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	(c) 250,794,800	(d) 17,756,144 0	(e) 7.08 0.00 0.00	FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT (f) 0	WHEELING & OTHER CHARGES (or Credits (g)
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders for Credit 5. Extended to the Electric System 6. Total Cash Received (4+5) PART L. KWIEPERCHASED AND TOTA NAME OF SUPPLIER (a) 1. Wolverine Power Supply 2. 3.	I22,725 THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	KWH PURCHASED (c) 250,794,800 0	(d) 17,756,144 0 0	(e) 7.08 0.00 0.00	FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT (f) 0	WHEELING & OTHER CHARGES (or Credits)

** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks, tractors, other vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipment (including without limitation computers). "LONG TERM" means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an initial cost in excess of \$250,000). PART O. 1 ONG-TERM DE DI SERVICE REQUERATIONS BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC UMARKON (a) (b) (c) 1. National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2.			BORROWER DES	SIGNATION		******	
PART M. LONG-TERMITY SES (Hadditional space is needed, use separale sheet) LIST BELOW ALL "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" ** HELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (Hone, State "NONE") NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR 1. 2. 3. ** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks, tractors, other vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipment (including without limitation computers). "LONG TERM" means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of \$250,000). PART O. LONG-TERM BEBLSTRVICE REQUIREMENTS BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC U. (a) (b) (c) 1. National Rural Dilities Cooperative Finance Corporation. 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5. 0 0 0 0 0 0 6. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 1. O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0				752 12/21/2000			
LIST BELOW ALL "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" ** HELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (If none, State "NONE") NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR 1. 2. 3. ** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks, tractors, other vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipment (including without limitation computers). "LONG TERM" means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of \$250,000). PART O. I ONG-IERM DEBI SERVICER QUIREMIN IN BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC U. (a) (b) (c) 1. National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	D . E						;
NAME OF LESSOR					f none State "NON	(E*)	
1. 2. 3. TOTAL ** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks, tractors, other vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipment (including without limitation computers). "LONG TERM" means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of \$250,000). PART O. TONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL (b) (c) 1. National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2. 2.	LID						
2. 3. ** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means all properties other than automobiles, trucks, tractors, other vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office and warehouse space and office equipment (including without limitation computers). "L'ONG TERM" means leases having unexpired terms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of \$250,000). **PART O: 1 ONG-TERM IN BIT STRVICE REQUIREMENT* NAME OF LENDER **BALANCE END OF YEAR* **BALANCE END OF YEAR* **DITEREST* PRINCIPAL TOTAL CPC US (a) (b) (c) 1. National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2. 0 0 0 0 0 0 5. 0 0 0 0 0 5. 0 0 0 0 0 0 6. 0 0 0 0 0 0 8. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 8. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 9.	1.						\$0
TOTAL							
Section Sect						TOTAL	S0
Description		** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY" means a	ll properties other than	automobiles, trucks,	tractors, other vehicl	es (including without	l .
NAME OF LENDER BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC US (a) (b) (c)		•	•			•	RM"
NAME OF LENDER BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL (a) (b) (c)				overing property hav	ing an intial cost in e	xcess of \$250,000).	
NAME OF LENDER BALANCE END OF YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC US (a) (b) (c)	PAI	KT O. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMEN	IS.		DU LED THE VEAD		
NAME OF LENDER YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL (a) (b) (c)			BALANCE END OF		BILLED INIS TEAK		<u> </u>
1. National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 51,209,634 3,043,158 1,574,625 4,617,783 2. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3. 0 0 0 0 0 0 4. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ŀ	NAME OF LENDER		INTEREST	PRINCIPAL	TOTAL	CFC USE ONLY
2.]	(a)	(b)		(e)
3. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,	National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation	51,209,634	3,043,158	1,574,625	4,617,783	
4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 0	2.		0	0	0	0	
5. 0	3.		0		0		
6. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4.				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
7. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	_				·		200
8. 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	_						FOR THE CASE OF THE PARTY OF THE
9. 17 1 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	-						
10. TOTAL (Sum of 1 thru 9) \$51,209,634 \$3,043,158 \$1,574,625 \$4,617,783	-						
- Constitution of the Cons			 				
	۳	TOTAL (Date of A water)			0.12.1,020	0.,02.,	CHARLET CONTRACTOR

Page 5 of 7

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2009)

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT		BORROWER D MI 028					
		YEAR ENDING		12/31/2009			
PARTR. POWER REQUE	REMENTS DATA BASI:						
CLASSIFICATION	CONSUMER SALES & REVENUE DATA	JANUARY (a)	FEBRUARY (b)	MARCH (e)	APRIL (d)	MAY	JUNE
Residential Sales	a. No. Consumers Served	17,387	17,372	17,361	17,365	(e)	(f)
(excluding seasonal)	b. KWH Sold	13,912,834	13,107,157	11,758,039	11,477,454	17,368	17,378
(wividding boatoine)	c. Revenue	1,522,315	1,443,671	1,318,805	1,295,177	9,946,277 1,144,571	9,574,129 1,126,996
2. Residential Sales -	a. No. Consumers Served	13,737	13,746	13,755	13,765	13,777	
Seasonal	b. KWH Sold	2,685,236	2,657,249	2,656,227	2,636,365	3,745,723	13,776 2,356,579
	c. Revenue	421,084	405,481	498,503	418,825	634,899	2,336,379 592,598
3. Irrigation Sales	a. No. Consumers Served	27	27	27	27	27	372,336 27
	b. KWH Sold	226	4,350	18	10,413	5,965	44,898
	c. Revenue	757	1,142	738	1.709	1,293	4,931
4. Comm. and Ind.	a. No. Consumers Served	1,836	1,836	1,843	1,849	1,849	1,843
1000 KVA or Less	b. KWH Sold	4,214,185	4,178,256	3,849,688	3,936,450	4,034,264	3,874,818
	c. Revenue	422,131	420,343	391,754	412,163	410,942	401,751
5. Comm. and Ind.	a. No. Consumers Served	5	5	5	5	1	5
Over 1000 KVA	b. KWH Sold	1,280,400	1,177,800	1,489,500	1,248,900	1,355,400	1,553,400
<u></u>	c. Revenue	102,258	95,531	114,707	99,071	107,853	128,761
6. Public Street & Highway	a. No. Consumers Served	38	38	38	38	38	38
Lighting	b. KWH Sold	33,435	33,175	33,203	33,203	33,203	33,203
	c. Revenue	5,080	5,042	5,048	5,048	5.048	5,048
7. Other Sales to Public	a. No. Consumers Served	0	0	0	0	0	0
Authority	b. KWH Sold	0	0	0	0	0	0
	c. Revenue	0	0	0	0	0	0
8. Sales for Resales-REA	a. No. Consumers Served	334	334	333	332	332	333
Borrowers	b. KWH Sold	494,435	525,590	452,612	450,600	387,685	376,524
	c. Revenue	52,271	55,175	48,340	48,138	42.257	41,230
9. Sales for Resales-Other	a. No. Consumers Served	0	0	0	0	0	0
	b. KWH Sold	0	0	0	0	0	0
c. Revenue		98,649	(44,781)	24,846	(202,922)	(197,455)	106,867
10. TOTAL No. of Consumers (lines 1a thru 9a)		33,364	33,358	33,362	33,381	33,396	33,400
11. TOTAL KWH Sold (lines 1b thru 9b)		22,620,751	21,683,577	20,239,287	19,793,385	19,508,517	17,813,551
 TOTAL Revenue Received From Sales of Electric Energy (Line Ic thru 9c) 		2,624,545	2,381,604	2,402,741	2,077,209	2,149,408	2,408,182
13. Other Electric Revenue			54,246	18,315	17,422	126,503	21,958
14. KWH - Own Use		18,386	20,332	25,000	23,762	24,869	24,869
15. TOTAL KWH Purchased 16. TOTAL KWH Generated		25,421,200	21,406,200	21,595,200	18,438,000	18,198,600	19,233,000
		0	0	0	0	0	0
17. Cost of Purchases and G	ieneration	1,744,203	1,532,290	1,497,176	1,237,002	1,221,753	1,402,778
18. Interchange - KWH - No	t	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Peak - Sum All KW Inpo Non-coincident 	ut (Metered) Coincident X	43,365	41,772	40,136	31,749	29,700	41,339

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2009)

CFC FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT BORROWER DESIGNATION
MI 028 COMPANY
YEAR ENDING

12/31/2009

					YEAR ENDIN	G	12/31/2009	
			IS DATA BASE (for Headings of	Continued) Line Item anmbers !	ultiw.)			
LINE IT	1	JULY (g)	AUGUST (h)	SEPTEMBER (i)	OCTOBER (i)	NOVEMBER (k)	DECEMBER (1)	TOTAL (Column a thru l) (m)
	٦.	17,386	17,397	17,419	17,404	17,412	17,398	
	a							17,393 132,753,541
1	b	9,783,808 1,142,497	10,257,854 1,187,943	9,858,319 1,167,675	10,017,826 1,179,678	10,762,788	12,297,056 1,351,714	15,082,666
	a.	13,740	13,721	13,660	13,704	13,721	13,739	13,738
2	b.	2,825,902	2,147,152	2,156,339	2,140,626	2,159,997	2,180,991	30,348,386
2	C.	672,396	363,954	379,806	367,914	371,685	651,845	5,778,990
		27	27	27	27			
•	a.					27	27	3. 7
3	b	52,628 5,655	31,427 3,673	45,526 4,990	2,389 959	176	8,131	206,14
	C.	-				752	2,356	28,95
	a.	1,848	1,854	1,852	1,853	1,858	1,859	1,84
4	b.	4,715,548	4,401,414	4,254,854	3,958,696	3,955,382	3,688,768	49,062,32
	C.	459,837	447,474	428,846	401,259	387,227	378,584	4,962,31
	· a.	.5	5	5	5	5	5	
5	b.	1,627,500	1,529,400	1,303,500	1,533,900	1,215,600	1,285,200	16,600,50
	C.	133,679	122,308	103,546	121,224	93,414	100,976	1,323,32
	a.	38	38	38	38	38	38	11 januari 1114 3
6	b.	33,376	33,100	33,118	33,175	33,110	33,146	398,44
	c.	5,071	5,031	5,139	5,152	4,989	5,043	60,73
	а.	0	0	0	0	0	0	
7	b.	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	c.	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	a.	333	334	334	335	335	335	33
8	b.	460,287	494,138	454,065	435,255	397,278	415,255	5,343,72
	C.	49,057	52,225	48,512	46,749	41,475	43,749	569,17
	a .	0	0	0	0	0	0	in the state of th
9	b.	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	C.	88,308	113,548	56,555	254,756	204,248	329,207	831,82
10		33,377	33,376	33,335	33,366	33,396	33,401	33,38
11		19,499,049	18,894,485	18,105,721	18,121,867	18,524,331	19,908,547	234,713,06
12	\top	2,556,500	2,296,156	2,195,069	2,377,691	2,305,414	2,863,474	28,637,99
13		28,692	25,122	24,607	30,426	28,241	130,975	518,62
14		17,604	17,500	19,530	18,291	23,401	17,500	251,04
15		20,773,800	20,828,400	19,175,400	21,055,200	20,629,800	24,040,000	250,794,80
16	\neg	0	0	0	0	20,029,000	24,040,000	250,754,60
17		1,506,633	1,487,923	1,373,642	1,493,297	1,550,074	1,709,374	17,756,14
18	\top	7,500,035	1,407,725	1,575,042	1,453,257	1,330,074	1,709,574	2 - 16-4-777 1-29
19	+-	44,244	38,369	33,087	35,559	45,655	49,367	
	يبلي	44,244	90د,ه د	33,087	۷۵,۵۵۶	40,000	49,367	49,36

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2009)

Page 7 of 7

CRC BORROWER DESIGNATION INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES MI 028 AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME (All investments refer to your most recent CFC Loan Agreement) Submit an electronic copy and a signed hard copy PRESQUE ISLE FLECTRIC & GAS CO-OP MONTH ENDING to CFC. Round all amounts to the nearest dollar. 12/31/09 -INVESTMENT DESCRIPTION INCLUDED (\$) EXCLUDED (5) INCOME OR LOSS **(a) (b)** (c) AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT 5 See Attached Sheet 362,485 19,771,245 8 Subtotal (Line 5 thru 8) 362,485 19,771,245 BUNGA PERPENDAKAN METANDAN BERMAPAN PERPENDAKAN 9 0 10 11 12 0 Subtotal (Line 9 thre 12) . Success (Lawy bare 12) 13 0 14 15 16 0 Subtatal (Line 13 thru 16) • 17 18 19 20 a ubtotal (Line 17 thru 20) a 21 See Altached Sheet 1,525,349 22 23 24 1,525,349 25 26 27 21 Subtotal (Line 25 thru 28) 0 29 Citizen's National Bank - IMMA 30,195 30 3t 32 30,195 SUVERIOR ENGINEERING TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PR 33 0 34 0 35 36 Subtotal (Line 33 thru 36) 9 igegolengisterviký signancielosenenikogenentykonskaster jedne electrich electriche de l 37 0 38 39 40 0 ٥ Subtotal (Line 37 thru 40) 0

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2009)

Total Richard Control of the Property of the P

	CFC	BORROWER DESI	GNATION	·····	
	INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES	MI 028			
	AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION	BORROWER NAM	E		
(A11	investments refer to your most recent CFC Loan Agreement)	PRESQUE ISLE ELECT	and the service of the service of	. •	
(All	Submit an electronic copy and a signed hard copy	MONTH ENDING	INC & GAS CO-OP		
	to CFC. Round all amounts to the nearest dollar.	12/31/2009	1		
			MILLER		
		REH. LOANGEARA	NILLS	<u> </u>	
		Maturity Date of		Performance Guarantee	Available Loans (Covered
Line	Organization & Guarantee Beneficiary	Guarantee Obligation	Original Amount (\$)	Exposure or Loan Balance (\$)	
No.	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
1			0	0	
2			0	0	
3			0		
4			0		
TOTAL	LS (Line 1 thru 5)		0		
TOIA	25 (Zinc 1 till 9 5)	7a - PART III. 1 OAN			
Line	Name of Organization (a)		Original Amount (\$)	Loan Balance (\$)	Available Loans
No.		(b)	(e)	(d)	(e)
1				0	
2			0	0	0
3		 	0		0
5		ļ	C	<u>~</u>	
	LS (Line 1 thru 5)		0		
	7a - PARLIY, TOTAL	INVESTMENTS (NI)	1101/人(11)		当时和时间结局部位型
1	TOTAL (Part I, Total - Column b + Part II, Totals - Column d + Column e				# 191K028
2	LARGER OF (a) OR (b)	The state of the s	idia - Cotaini Cj	·	18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 1
	a. 15 percent of Total Utility Plant (CFC Form 7, Part C, Line 3)		-		
	b. 50 percent of Total Equity (CFC Form 7, Part C, Line 34)			######################################	
					·
į .					
		•			
				•	
l					
		•			
				•	
1					
1		1	•		
	•	•			
	•				
ļ.					
CFC I	ong Form 7 (11/2009)			 	00-10
1					Page 2 of 2

CFC Form 7A 2009

Part I - Investments

Line 2. Account #	Investments in Associated Organizations Description	Amount		Included	Excluded
123.14 123.11 123.12 123.13 123.16 123.40 123.42 123.43 123.45 123.64 123.21&22 123.24 123.00 123.15 123.01 123.23 123.09	Central Area Data Processing Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage NRUCFC - Patronage RESCO (Ohio) Patronage WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund Wolverine Power Supply - Membership NRUCFC - Membership MECA - Membership NRTC - Membership MECA - Building NRUCFC - Capital Term Certificates NRUCFC - Member Capital Securities RESCO - Stock NRTC RESCO - Class B Stock NRUCFC ZTC's Cooperative Response Center		\$82,222.68 \$9,517,384.84 \$1,051,277.88 \$261,994.54 \$7,352,748.08 \$200.00 \$1,000.00 \$1,000.00 \$38,636.00 \$934,872.00 \$100,000.00 \$5,000.00 \$401.73 \$100.00 \$773,126.01	\$1,000.00 \$5,000.00 \$401.73 \$100.00 \$11,765.78	\$38,636.00 \$934,872.00 \$100,000.00 \$773,126.01
123.41	CoBank Membership	٠	\$1,000.00		\$1,000.00
		Total	\$20,133,729.54	\$362,484.73	\$ \$19,771,244.81

Cash Balances

131.00	Citizen's National Bank - Checking	\$79,030.80
	Onaway Community Federal Credit Union - Checking	(\$92,100.07)
131.01		\$788,520.87
131.02	OCFCU - Savings	\$661,407.31
131.10	National City Bank	• •
131.11	Independent Bank	\$85,719.99
131.13	Columbus Bank & Trust	\$1,876.72
135.00	OCFCU - Working Funds	\$893.26
	Total	\$1,525,348.88
	1 4/41	

MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

		<u> </u>			
	IDEN	TIFICATION			
01 Exact Legal Name of Response	ondent		02 Year of Report		
			·		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co 03 Previous Name and Date o		hanged during year)	December 31, 2009		
03 Previous Name and Date o	i Change (ii haine ci	langed during year)			
04 Address of Principal Busine	on Office at End of '	Vear (Street City State	7in)		
•		rear (Officer, Oity, Otale,	219)		
	way, MI 49765	06 Title of Contact Pe			
05 Name of Contact Person		106 Title of Contact Pe	erson		
Thomas J. Sobeck		Chief Financial Office	er		
07 Address of Contact Person	(Street, City, State,	Zip)			
19831 M 68 Highway Ona	way, MI 49765				
08 Telephone of Contact Person		09 This Report is:	10 Date of Report		
Code:		·	(Mo, Da, Yr)		
989-733-8515		(1) X An Original	5/19/2010		
		(2) A Resubmission			
	ATT	ESTATION			
The undersigned officer certific his/her knowledge, information are true and the accompanying named respondent in respect to	i, and belief, all state g report is a correct :	ements of fact contained statement of the busines	in the accompanying report sand affairs of the above		
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.					
01 Name			04.0-10		
Brian J. Burns	03 Signature		04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)		
(IVIO, Da, 11)					
02 Title	non	, gem	5/19/2010		
President & CEO					

			T			
Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) n Original	Date of Report (Mo,Da,Yr)	Year of Report			
Presque Isle Electric & Gas			December 31, 2009			
Со-ор	(2) Resubmission	05/19/2010				
	GENERALI	NFORMATION				
Provide name and title of office office where the general corpora account are kept, if different from	ate books are kept, and add	dress of office whe	ere any other corporate books of			
Brian J. Burns, 19831 M 68 Hig Onaway, MI 49						
			reporated, and date of incorporation.			
type of organization and date org		iaw. ii not incorpo	rated, state that fact and give the			
Michigan March 26, 1937						
3. If at any time during the year t			eiver or trustee, give (a) name of authority by which the receivership			
or trusteeship was created, and	·					
Not Applicable						
Посхррношью						
State the classes of utility and the respondent operated.	other services furnished b	y respondent durii	ng the year in each State in which			
Electric Distrib	ution					
Natural Gas Dis Natural Gas Ma						
Have you engaged as the print the principal accountant for your	· ·					
(1) Yes enter date who	en such independent acco	untant was initially	engaged:			
(2)× No						

				
Name of Respondent	This Report Is:		Date of Report	Year of Report
	(1) n Original		(Mo,Da,Yr)	December 31, 2009
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(C) A De sub-ries	-:	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
	(2) Resubmiss	sion	03/19/2010	
CONTROL OVER RESP	PONDENT & C	THEF	ASSOCIATEL	COMPANIES
1. If any corporation, business trust, or simorganization or combination of such organ jointly held control over the respondent at state name of controlling corporation or or manner in which control was held, and ext control. If control was in a holding compar organization, show the chain of ownership to the main parent company or organizatio control was held by a trustee(s), state nam trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiary	nilar izations end of year, ganization, ent of ny or control n. If e of	whom tr 2. List a either di respond any time 3. If the the SEC to the re listed pr	ust was maintained ny entities which re rectly or indirectly a lent by which were during the year. above required info 10-K Report Form port form (i.e. year	I, and purpose of the trust. espondent did not control and which did not control associated companies at commation is available from filing, a specific reference and company title) may be ears for both the 10-K report
NOT APPLICAB	LE			
·				

Name of Respondent	dent This Report Is: (1) An Original			•	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) × I'' Ongma		(Mo,Da,Y	''	December 31, 2009
	(2) A Resubmis	sion	05/19/2010		
LIST (OF SCHEDULE	S (Natur	al Gas Uti	 ilitv)	·
 Report below the names of all corp business trusts, and similar organizations, c 				jointly with one ct in a footnote:	
directly or indirectly by respondent at any tir					
the year. If control ceased prior to end of ye	ar, give	4. If the a	above requir	ed information	is available from
particulars (details) in a footnote.	. 1 . 1 . 1		-	_	pecific reference
2. If control was by other means than a dire		-	-	year and com	
of voting rights, state in a footnote the mann- which control was held, naming any interme			-	a) provided the	
involved.	dianes	both the	10-K and this	s report are cor	npauble.
	DEFINI	TIONS			
See the Uniform System of Accounts for a	l	of the ot	ther, as whe	re the voting co	ntrol is equally
definition of control.					ch party holds a
2. Direct control is that which is exercised v	vithout	•			ntrol may exist by
interposition of an intermediary.					g between two or ntrol in the Uniform
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised		-		_	he relative voting
interposition or an intermediary which exerce control.	ises direct	-	each party.	,	.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest	est can	•			
effectively control or direct action without the					
Name of Company Controlled	Kind of	Business	Ī	Percent Voting	Footnote
				Stock Owned	Ref.
(a)		(b)		(c)	(d)
			1		
NOT APPLICABLE			i		
			ļ		
	:				
			ļ		
	1				

lame of	Respondent	This Report Is: (1) × An Original		Date of Repor (Mo, Da, Yr)	t Year of Report	
recuile	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			(MO, Da, 11)	December 31,	2009
resque	Tale Electric & das oo op	(2) A Resubmission	า	05/19/2010	2000111201 0171	
		OFFI	CERS	<u> </u>		
	ort below the name, title and sale	ary for the top five		_	uring the year in the	
	ve officers.	and account during			show the name and evious incumbent and	
	ort in colum n (b) salaries and wa r including deferred com pensatio			the change in incum t		•
	olumn (c) report any other comp		•	·	oany will provide the	
such as	bonuses - caralbwance - stock	options and rights 1			ental information or	n
_	contribution etc. and explain	in a footnote what	omicers a	nd otherem ployees	'salares.	
the am c	ounts represent					
Line	Name and Title	Base	: Wages	Other	Total	
No.	rame and ride	Duse	. Truges	Compensation	Compensation	
INU.	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	
1	(a) Brian Burns, President & CEO		\$134,389.09	` ` `		4,389.09
	Allan Bruder, Chairman (Through 10/3	Ü/NQ\	\$134,303.03	\$8,849.75		3,849.75
	Allen Barr, Chairman (From 10/31/09)	0,03)		\$17,552.04		7,552.04
	Allen Barr, Vice Chairman (Through 10	7/30/09)		#11,JJ2.U	411	.,002.0-1
5	John Brown, Vice Chairman (From 10/			\$11,942.57	7 611	1,942.57
6	John Brown, Secretary (Through 10/30			ψ11,U7E.U1	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	.,0 12.01
	David W. Smith, Secretary (From 10/3			\$10,965.00	0 611	0,965.00
	Robert Wegmeyer, Treasurer (Through			\$6,121.18		6,121.16
	Daryl Peterson, Treasurer (From 10/3			\$3,521.10		3,521.10

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- op	(2) A Resubmission	, , , , ,	December 31, 2009

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning the respondent each director of the respondent who held office at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by time during the year. Include in column (a), an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (and Title) of Director	Principal Business Address	No. of Directors Meetings During Yr.	Fees During Year
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
Allan Bruder, Chairman	19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, MI 49765	12	\$8,849.75
Allen Barr, Chairman	onaway, Mi 40100	14	\$17,552.04
John Brown, Vice Chairman		14	\$11,942.57
David W. Smith, Secretary		14	\$10,965.00
Daryl Peterson, Treasurer		2	\$3,521.10
Sally Knopf, Director		2	\$1,983.60
Bernice Krajniak, Director		14	\$14,489.98
Robert Wegmeyer, Director		14	\$6,121.16
Raymond Wozniak, Director		14	\$19,687.93
Allan Berg, Director		13	\$19,525.84
Glen Alsobrooks, Director		11	\$8,157.60

Name of Respondent	This Report		Date of Report	Year of Report			
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) × An Original (2) A Resubmission		(Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	December 31, 2009			
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS							
1. (A) 6 ive the names and addresses of the holders of the respondent who at the date of closing of the stock book or compilation stockholders of the respondent prior to the year, had the highest voting powers in the rand state the number of votes which each whad the right to cast on that date if a meeting in order. If any such holder held in trust footnote the known particulars of the trust voting trust etc.) duration of trust and principle of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the was not closed or a list of stockholder compiled within one year prior to the end of the since the previous compilation of a list of stockholder compiled within one year prior to the end of the since the previous compilation of a list of stockholder woting rights, then show such 10 security holders in the order of voting power, committee the year. Arrange the names of the highest Show in column (a) the titles of odirectors included in such list of 10 security holders in the order of securities of the of each officer and director not included in the largest security holders.	of the latest of end of the espondents ould have gwere then to give in a st (whether palholders stock book s was not e year or if ockholders as of the security encing with fficers and olders respondent	explain in a sup whereby such se and give other in the voting rights rights are actually contingency. 3. If any class privileges in the managers or in any method explain formation or right others to purchasecurities or other including prices information relating this. Specify the entitled to be associated components. This is securities or to aroutstanding in the	or issue of securities election of direction of direction of direction of direction of the determination of an oriental direction of the direction of the direction of the oriental direction oriental direction oriental direction oriental direction orien	the circum stances and with voting rights (details) concerning State whether voting ingenta describe the ty has any special actors: trustees or corporate action by e. erning nay options: end of the year for respondent or any by the respondent and other material ptions: warrants: or curities or assets so of officer: director: ten largest security cable to convertible tially allof which are valpublic where the			
NOT APPLICABLE 2. State the total number of votes cast a directors of the respondent and number of such	it the latest ge	neral meeting prior	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
TOTAL: 2,674							
BY PROXY: 2							
Give the date and place of such meaning	eting:						

October 30, 2009

Onaway High School, Onaway, Michigan

Name	f Respondent	This Rep	ort Is:		Date (of Report	Year of Report
Name o	rrespondent	(1) × An				Da, Yr)	rear or report
Presque	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	9		(, , , , ,		December 31, 2009
•	·	(2) A F	Resubmission		05,	/19/2010	
	CECUDITY I	LOL DEDG	AND MOTING	רסאינבט	C /O-	ساست ، مراد	
	SECURITY F	TOLDERS	AND VOTING			SECURITIES	
				•	OTING	3 SECONITIES	
						votes as of (date	e):
Line	lame (and Title) and Address of Sec	urity Holde	Total Votes	Comm Stoc		Preferred Stock	Other
No.	(a)	any noide	(b)	(c)		(d)	(e)
4	TOTAL votes of all voting securitie	s	0				
5	TOTAL number of security holders	,	0				
6	TOTAL votes of seurity holders list	ted below	0				
7				:			
8	Not Applicable						
9							
10							
11				į			
12							
13							
14							
15			 				
16							
17							
18							
19							
20							
21							
22							
23							
24							
25							
26							
27							
28							
29							
30							
				l	1		1

Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo. Da. Yr)

December 31, 2009

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter Thone, Thot acceptable or TNAT where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which itappears.

- 1. Changes in and inportant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration-state that fact.
- 2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies involved particulars concerning the transactions name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.
- 3. Purchase or sale of an operating unitor system:
- Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required, Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.
- 4. Important baseholds (other than baseholds for natural gas binds) that have been acquired or given-assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, bengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions.
- State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.
- 5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization; if any was required. State also the approximate number of

- sources of gas made available to it from purchases development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving boation and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.
- b. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization if any was required.
- 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
- 8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
- 9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year and the results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.
- 10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not discussed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.
- II. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due to important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.
- 12. If the important changes during the year relating to

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Board of Directors	1
Independent Auditor's Report	2
Financial Statements:	
Balance Sheets	3
Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital	4-5
Statements of Cash Flows	6-7
Notes to Financial Statements	8-17
Auditors' Certification Regarding Loan Fund Expenditures	1.8

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECEMBER 31, 2009

Allen L. Barr Chairperson

John F. Brown Vice Chairperson

David W. Smith Secretary

Daryl Peterson Treasurer

Robert W. Wegmeyer Director

Allan Berg Director

Bernice C. Krajniak Director

David W. Smith Director

Raymond Wozniak Director

Sally Knopf Director

President & Chief Executive Officer

Brian J. Burns



Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
Onaway, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Cooperative changed its method of accounting for its pension plan as of December 31, 2009, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employer's Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans.

Certified Public Accountants

HARRIS GROUP

March 15, 2010

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008	
ASSETS			
UTILITY PLANT: In-Service – at cost Construction work in progress	\$ 114,136,463 1,501,860	\$ 109,100,400 3,310,809	
SUBTOTAL	115,638,323	112,411,209	
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization	40,989,784	38,530,134	
NET UTILITY PLANT	74,648,539	73,881,075	
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS Investments on associated organizations	20,133,730	18,341,057	
CURRENT ASSETS: Cash and temporary cash investments Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of \$118,000 in 2009 and 2008. Materials and supplies (at average cost) Other current assets	1,555,544 4,717,266 1,112,929 119,228	1,595,021 4,278,787 1,135,968 101,297	
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	7,504,967	7,111,073	
DEFERRED DEBITS	207,682	209,947	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 102,494,918	\$ 99,543,152	

		2009		2008
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES	<u></u>			
EQUITIES:				
Memberships	\$	221,615	\$	216,930
Patronage capital		37,713,491		36,001,367
Other equities		(1,571,322)		787,517
TOTAL EQUITIES		36,363,784		37,005,814
LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES: Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative				
Finance Corporation (CFC)		51,209,634		50,340,759
Accrued post – retirement benefits		2,707,397		200,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT		53,917,031		50,540,759
CURRENT LIABILITIES:				
Current maturities of long-term debt		1,676,500		1,570,000
CFC line of credit		5,010,248		3,785,117
Accounts payable, purchased energy		2,418,114		2,611,486
Accounts payable, other		421,160		811,993
Patronage capital payable				
Customer deposits		271,072		289,631
Accrued property taxes		489,324		486,655
Accrued interest		346,573		349,388
Accrued sick and vacation pay		564,578		558,000
Accrued other		222,419		349,159
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		11,419,988		10,811,429
DEFERRED CREDITS		794,116		1,185,150
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES	\$	102,494,918	<u>\$</u>	99,543,152

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008
OPERATING REVENUES	\$ 38,743,083	\$ 37,692,739
OPERATING EXPENSES:		
Cost of energy	23,896,355	23,805,832
Distribution – operation	1,380,066	1,650,258
Distribution – maintenance	2,755,524	2,240,483
Consumers accounts	1,541,891	1,562,239
Customer service and information expense	206,966	126,854
Administrative and general	1,633,542	1,558,051
Depreciation and amortization	3,037,565	2,886,528
Taxes - property	973,714	968,851
Taxes – other	78,418	56,356
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	35,504,041	34,855,452
OPERATING MARGIN BEFORE FIXED CHARGES	3,239,042	2,837,287
FIXED CHARGES:		
Interest	3,085,276	3,049,462
Other deductions	498	998
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES	3,085,774	3,050,460
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES	153,268	(213,173)
CAPITAL CREDITS:		
Generation and transmission capital credits	1,435,433	1,870,486
Other capital credits	380,557	389,219
TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS	1,815,990	2,259,705
NET OPERATING MARGINS	1,969,258	2,046,532

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP-STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)

	 2009		2008
NET OPERATING MARGINS (from previous page)	\$ 1,969,258	<u>\$</u>	2,046,532
NON-OPERATING MARGINS: Interest and dividend income Other	 52,578 (309,712)		63,854 (126,169)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS	 (257,134)		(62,315)
NET MARGINS	1,712,124		1,984,217
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year	 36,001,367		34,017,150
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, end of year	\$ 37,713,491	\$	36,001,367

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:	n 20.266.602	e 29.690.204
Cash received from consumers	\$ 38,366,692	\$ 38,680,294
Cash paid to suppliers and employees	(31,470,755)	(30,135,333)
Interest received	52,578	63,854
Interest paid	(3,223,086)	(3,184,785)
Taxes paid	(1,319,975)	(1,419,253)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities	2,405,454	4,004,777
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:		
Construction and acquisition of plant	(4,393,465)	(5,260,030)
Plant removal costs	(78,904)	(155,043)
Proceeds from sale of utility plant		9,816
(Increase) decrease in:		
Material inventory	23,039	(2,368)
Investments – associated organizations	73,317	251,671
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities	(4,376,013)	(5,155,954)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:		
Advances from CFC	29,403,154	23,408,525
Payment of debt	(27,202,648)	(23,108,695)
Memberships issued	4,685	4,990
Increased (decrease) in:		
Consumer deposits	(18,559)	101,476
Deferred credits	(256,040)	679,756
Other equities	490	102,301
Sales tax refund to be assigned		
Net cash Provided by Financing Activities	1,931,082	1,188,353
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	(39,477)	37,176
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year	1,595,021	1,557,845
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year	\$ 1,555,444	\$ 1,595,021

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)

	2009		2008	
RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Net Margins	\$	1,712,124	\$	1,984,217
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by	<u></u>		<u>×</u>	1,501,217
Operating activities:				
Depreciation and amortization		3,337,593		2,946,138
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets		317,309		135,456
G&T and other capital credits		(1,815,990)		(2,259,705)
(Increase) decrease in:		• • • •		, ,
Customer and other accounts receivable		(438,479)		915,010
Other currents assets		(17,931)		(20,176)
Deferred debits		2,265		1,860
Amortization of debt discount		(134,995)		(134,995)
Increase (decrease) in:		•		, ,
Accounts payable		(584,205)		699,972
Accrued property taxes		2,669		12,106
Accrued interest payable		(2,815)		(328)
Current and accrued liabilities - other		27,909		(274,778)
Total Adjustments		693,330		2,020,560
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES	<u>\$</u>	2,405,454	<u>\$</u>	4,004,777
NON-CASH ITEMS – INVESTING & FINANCING				
Capital credits from associated organizations	\$	1,815,990	\$	2,259,705

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Michigan Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2006, The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (an amendment of SFAS Nos. 87, 88, 106 and 132R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for a plan's overfunded status or a liability for a plan's underfunded status; (b) measure a plan's assets and its obligation that determine its funded status as of the end of the employers fiscal year; and (c) recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit pension plan in the year in which the changes occur. These changes are to be reported in comprehensive income of a business entity. The provisions of SFAS No. 158 for entities without publicly traded equity securities are effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2007.

Utility Plant

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue.

Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Consumer Energy Prepayments and Unbilled Revenues

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a straight-line basis over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year.

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member's account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of Directors approve all accounts charged off.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost. Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in, first-out basis.

Retirement Plan

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque Isle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan.

Flex Benefit Plan

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice between cash and the specified welfare benefits described in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the plan are intended to qualify for the exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Contributions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas installations and reapplied against the construction costs.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of:

		2009	2008		
Intangible plant	\$	1,025,480	\$	1,025,332	
Distribution plant		106,655,984		102,200,431	
General plant		6,454,999		5,874,637	
		114,136,463		109,100,400	
Construction work in progress		1,501,860		3,310,809	
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	115,638,323	<u>\$</u>	112,411,209	

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES - continued

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all distribution plant additions.

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows for the year ended December 31, 2009:

	<u>Years</u>
Structures and improvements	10-50
Office furniture equipment	3-7
Transportation equipment	4-7
Power operated equipment	3-16
Other	4-5

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

		2009		2008
Charged to: Classified as depreciation and amortization Classified in other operating expenses	\$	3,037,565 28,362	\$	2,886,528 59,610
Charged to construction		3,065,927 269,143		2,946,138 243,270
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION	<u>\$</u>	3,335,070	<u>\$</u>	3,189,408

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	-	2009		2008
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc capital credits	\$	9,517,385	\$	9,361,124
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc PSDF		7,352,748		6,073,576
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp.:				
Capital term certificates maturing October 1, 2010 through				
October 1, 2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5%		1,808,400		1,679,323
Patronage capital certificates		1,051,278		928,553
Other		403,919		298,481
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	20,133,730	<u>\$</u>	18,341,057

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901, directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended.

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a workable approach acceptable to Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17, 1985, entered into an agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. A monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the special funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions.

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to CFC as to the amount below which the fund should not fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isle has not remedied the deficiency within three business days of notification by CFC to Presque Isle.

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

	Per Institution		Per Book	
Insured Uninsured	\$	736,987 1,018,452	\$	512,622 1,041,422
Cash in banks, credit union & CFC	\$	1,755,439		1,554,044
Working funds				1,500
Total per books			\$	1,555,544

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts:

		2009		
Prepaid tap fees	\$ ·	71,355	\$	74,792
Prepaid years of service		107,362		121,067
Regulatory prepaid asset		28,965		14,088
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	207,682	\$	209,947

NOTE 9: MEMBERSHIPS

The following is a summary of changes in memberships for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

		2009	2008		
Balance, beginning Membership and subscriptions issued Adjustment	\$	216,930 5,230 (545)	\$	211,940 5,705 (715)	
Balance, ending	<u>\$</u>	221,615	\$	216,930	

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service area. The membership fee is transferred to donated capital when the member terminates service.

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital balances as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of:

Assignable	2009		2008	
	\$	1,712,124	\$	1,984,217
Assigned to date	 -	40,148,250		38,164,033
		41,860,374		40,148,250
Less retirements to date		4,146,883		4,146,883
Balance	<u>\$</u>	37,713,491	\$	36,001,367

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty percent of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year. The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 35.4% and 37.1% of the total assets for the years 2009 and 2008, respectively. There were capital credits retired of \$0 during 2009 or 2008, respectively.

NOTE 11: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 5.00 percent to 6.65 percent mortgage notes payable to the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure governing such repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest installments due either quarterly or monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from September 2010 through November 2043.

There were unadvanced loan funds available at December 31, 2009 in the amount of \$22,500,000.

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

	2009		2008	
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at 5.00% to 6.65% per annum for 2009 and 2008	\$	52,886,134	\$	51,910,759
Less current maturities		52,886,134 1,676,500		51,910,759 1,570,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT	\$	51,209,634	\$	50,340,759

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2010	\$ 1,676,500
2011	\$ 1,761,500
2012	\$ 1,860,100
2013	\$ 1,952,000
2014	\$ 2,050,000

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT

Presque Isle had available a short-term line of credit from CFC for 2009 and 2008 of \$8,000,000 and \$6,400,000, respectively, with a revolving credit and term of sixty months. The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first advance, the cooperative will reduce to zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The Cooperative was in compliance with this provision during 2009 and 2008. Balance available at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was \$8,000,000 and \$2,614,883. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was \$-0- and \$3,785,117, respectively.

Additionally, Presque Isle has an \$8,000,000 unsecured revolving line-of-credit agreement with CoBank. Interest on outstanding borrowings is payable monthly and is computed at 3.74% at December 31, 2009. Presque Isle had an outstanding balance of \$5,010,248 for 2009 and \$-0- in 2008.

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	2009		2008	
Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt Customer energy prepayments	\$	809,974 265,728	\$ 	944,969 240,181
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	1,075,702	\$	1,185,150

NOTE 14: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income earned by funds while held under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were \$623,073 in 2009 and \$675,951 in 2008.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

On October 12, 1982, the Governor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism.

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's monthly factor may not exceed 24.18 mills per KWH for the current period.

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their member-consumers.

The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE - continued

Presque Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due from/(to) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in the amounts of \$95,674 and \$(748,547) at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These amounts are included in the accounts receivable balance.

On September 1, 2008, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new rate setting mechanism for its natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) mechanism. Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its member-consumers.

The GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds and gas cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. Presque Isle's balance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for over collections in the amounts of \$(43,468) and \$(53,181) for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. This amount is recorded in accounts receivable.

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. The statement requires a transition from accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to recognizing the benefit cost as they are earned (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount. This amount may be either expensed in the year of transition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-years.

The plan sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who retire from the cooperative before April 1, 1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of service, or (ii) attainment of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the pensioner's death.

At the end of 2009 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized. The reconciliation of the funded status at December 31, 2009 is as follows:

	2009	2008	
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning	\$ (200,000)	\$ (283,857)	
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) Buyout cost Contributions made FAS 158 adjustment	(313,693) (24,147) 189,773 (2,359,330)	(133,886) 17,158 200,585	
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year	\$ (2,707,397)	\$ (200,000)	

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

		2008		
Interest cost Net amortization and deferral	\$	148,665 165,028	\$	113,720 20,166
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost	\$	313,693	<u>\$</u>	133,886

For measurement purposes a 10.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2009; the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 5.0% per annum. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation \$122,019 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by \$8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation \$106,201 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by \$7,519.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 7.5 percent.

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code

The Flexible Benefit Plan is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employed for at least 30 days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies subject to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer Insurance; (3) Intensive Care Insurance; (4) Accident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense Reimbursement, not to exceed \$1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary Redirection Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selected minus any Nonelective Contributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premium accounts shall, for tax purposes, constitute an employer contribution.

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDIT

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the State of Michigan for \$100,000 at December 31, 2009. In order to maintain status as a licensed Alternative Gas Supplier in the State of Michigan the Michigan Public Service Commission requires this letter of credit.

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the WPS Energy for \$5,000,000 at December 31, 2009. This letter of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also is a risk management tool for the Co-op with respect to mark to market issues.

NOTE 19: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation.

NOTE 20: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Co-op management has evaluated the impact of subsequent events as they relate to the financial statements through March 15, 2010.



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES

During the period of this audit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received \$2,500,000 in long-term loan fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement. Based on our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created during the audit period, it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes contemplated in the Loan Agreements on such loans.

Certified Public Accountants

HARRIS GROUP

March 15, 2010

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M88 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Onewey, MI 49785 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-8634 Fax (989) 733-2247

CERTIFICATION

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

Eran Funn Signature of Chief Executive Officer

PART 1 - STATEMENT OF COMBINED OPERATIONS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

	FOR THE PERIO	D ENDED DEC	EMBER 31, 200	9			
RUS Form	YELD TEMPERATURE OF	organizationin	YEAR TO DATE	Principal Extragal Cost te-	THIS MONTH		
7 Line Number		2008	2009	BUDGET			
1.	Operating Revenue - Electric	27,956,299	29,156,610	28,548,451	2,994,448		
1.	Operating Revenue - Gas	9,736,440	9,586,473	9,631,053	1,219,928		
	Total Revenue	37,692,739	38,743,083	38,179,505	4,214,376		
3.	Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric	17,339,521	47.756.444	42.44			
3.	Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas	6,466,311	17,756,144 6,140,211	17,815,686	1,709,374		
<u> </u>	Total Cost of Energy Sold	23,805,832	23,896,355	6,178,114	884,694		
	Gross Revenues	13,886,907	14,846,728	23,993,801 14,185,704	2,594,068 1,520,309		
5.	Distribution Expense - Operation	1,650,258	1,380,066	1,758,263	87,500		
6.	Distribution Expense - Maintenance	2,240,483	2,755,524	2,474,576	236,210		
7.	Consumer Accounts Expense	1,562,239	1,541,891	1,538,167	133,439		
8.	Customer Service and Informational Expense	126,853	206,966	139,096	25,386		
10.	Administrative and General Expense	1,558,050	1,633,542	1,402,173	151,289		
	Total Operation & Maintenance Expense	7,137,884	7,517,989	7,312,276	633,823		
12.	Depreciation & Amortization Expense	2,886,528	3,037,565	3,070,560	261,280		
13.	Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts	968,851	973,714	995,632	80,256		
14.	Tax Expense - Other	56,356	78,418	43,684	12,803		
15.	Interest on Long-Term Debt	2,890,245	2,907,093	2,999,457	242,086		
17.	Interest Expense - Other	159,216	178,183	132,617	14.270		
18.	Other Deductions	998	498	1,003	0		
	Total Cost of Operations	14,100,079	14,693,460	14,555,229	1,244,518		
20.	Patronage Capital & Operating Margins	(213,172)	153,268	(369,524)	375,790		
21.	Non-Operating Margins - Interest	63,854	52,578	92,931	955		
23.	Income (Loss) from Equity Investments	(126,169)	(309,712)	(6,974)	(21,170)		
24.	Non-Operating Margins - Other	0	0	0	0		
25. a	Generation and Transmission Capital Credits	430,182	156,261	500,000	158,261		
25. b	G & T Capital Credits - PSDFC	1,440,303	1,279,172	653,561	145,398		
26.	Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends	389,219	380,557	379,832	7,497		
27.	Extraordinary Items	0	0	0	0		
28.	Patronage Capital	1,984,217	1,712,124	1,249,826	664,731		
·	Net T.I.E.R. 1.65 1.55 Operating T.I.E.R. 0.93 1.05						
	Operating T.I.E.R. 0.93 1.05						

PART 2 + DATA ON COMBINED DISTRIBUTION PLANT

en disensity in the same of the constant well a significant				
(TEM	ELECTRIC YE	EAR TO DATE	GAS YEA	R TO DATE
· 医格里特氏 医二甲甲基甲基甲基二甲基甲基甲基	2008	2009	2008	2009
1. New Services Connected	227	187	218	141
2. Services Retired	69	45		<u> </u>
3. Total Services in Place	35997	35740		U
Idle Services (Excl Seasonal)	2590	2040		8871
5. Miles Distribution - Overhead	3867			426
6. Miles Distribution - Underground		3,862		
o. Miles Distributori - Orlogigiound	926	942	•	
7. Total Miles Energized (5 + 6)	4793	4,804		

	<u> </u>	<u>-</u>			
	PRESQUE ISLE ELEC				
	19631 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Oneway, Mil 49765 (985) 733-8515 1-800-423-8634	Fex (989) 733-2247		
		CERTIFICATION			
	We hereby curify that the extrine in this report are in	seccontence with the accounts and off to the best of our knowledge and be	er records of the applican and rolls that	ct the stellar of the system	
		_			
	Signature of Chief Financial Officer			Date	
	Signature of Chief Executive Officer	_		Date	
	PART 1A - STA FOR THE P	TEMENT OF ELECT ERIOD ENDED DECE	RICAL OPERATION MBER 31, 2009	NS	
RUS Form 7 Line Humber	ITEM	1	YEAR TO DATE	T	THIS MONTH
Line Humber		2008	2009	BUDGET	
1.	Operating Revenue - Electric	27,956,299	29,156,610	28,548,451	2,994,448
1.	Total Revenue	27,956,299	29,156,610	28,548,451	2,994,448
3.	Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric	17,339,521	17,756,144	17,815,686	1,709,374
3.	Total Cost of Energy Sold	17,339,521	17,758,144	17,815,686	1,709,374
	Gross Revenues	10,616,778	11,400,468	10,732,765	1,285,074
5.	Distribution Expense - Operation	1,162,691	926,027	1,258,691	49,931
6. 7.	Distribution Expense - Maintenance Consumer Accounts Expense	2,126,135 1,298,591	2,654,135 1,240,643	2,362,700 1,288,508	223,653 104,658
8.	Customer Service and Informational Expense	102,575	180,302	113,417	22,060
10.	Administrative and General Expense Total Operation & Maintenance Expense	1,117,884 5,807,876	1,282,146 6,283,253	1,235,544 6,258,860	119,131 519,433
12.	Depreciation & Amortization Expense	2,289,711	2,418,773	2,440,284	209,300
13.	Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts	655,140	684,890	672,437	55,841
14.	Tax Expense - Other	46,338	62,814	35,798	10,586
15.	Interest on Long-Term Debt Interest Expense - Other	1,754,857	1,781,205	1,745,676 106,429	184,023 10,084
18.	Other Deductions	998	498	1,003	0 .
	Total Cost of Operations	10,682,153	11,367,634	11,260,487	989,267
20. 21.	Patronage Capital & Operating Margins Non-Operating Margins - Interest	(65,375) 60,017	32,832 50,983	(527,722) 86,754	295,808 764
23.	Income (Loss) from Equity Investments	(130,461)	(311,259)	(10,486)	(21,274)
24.	Non-Operating Margins - Other	0	0	0	0
25.a	Generation and Transmission Capital Credits	430,182 1,440,303	156,261	500,000 653,561	156,261 145,398
25.b 26.	G & T Capital Credits - PSDFC Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends	1,440,303	299,286	255,791	5,997
27.	Extraordinary items. See attached sheet	0	0	0	0
28.	Patronage Capital	2,015,156	1,507,276	957,894	582,954
	Net T.I.E		1.79		
	Operating T.I.I	E.R. 0.97	1.02	-	
	PART 2A -	DATA ON ISLECTRICAL DISTI	SELITION PLANT		
	(TEM			YEAR TO	DATE
				2000	2000
1 Na	ervices Connected			227	187
New S Service				69	45
	ervices in Place			35,997	35,740
	nvices (Excl Sessonal)	····		2,590 3,867	2,040 3,862
	Nambuson - Overnead Distribution - Underground			926	942
	files Energized (5+6)			4,793	4,800

PAGE 2

	PRESQUE ISLE ELECTI	RIC & GAS	S CO-OP		
	19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box 308 Cramery, MI 49765 (989) 733	-8515 1-800-423- 66 34	Fax (969) 733-2247		
	Signature of Chief Financial Officer	•		Dale	
	-				
	Signature of Chief Executive Officer	•		Date	
	PART 1B - ST/	ATEMENT OF GA	S OPERATIONS		
	FOR THE PERI	OD ENDED DECE			
UE fram 7 no Render	ITEM		YEAR TO DATE		THIS MONTH
		2008	2006	BUDGET	
			!		
1.	Operating Revenue - Ges	9,736,440	9,586,473	9,631,053	1,219,928
	Total Revenue	9,738,440	9,586,473	9,631,053	1,219,928
3.			<u> </u>		
3.	Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas Total Cost of Energy Sold	6,498,311 6,466,311	6,140,211 6,140,211	6,178,114 6,178,114	884,694 884,694
	Gross Revenues	3,270,129	3,446,262	3,452,939	335,235
5 .	Distribution Expense - Operation	487,567	454,039	499,573	37,569
6. 7.	Distribution Expense - Maintenance Consumer Accounts Expense	114,348 263,648	101,388 301,248	111,876 249,658	12,557 28.781
8.	Customer Service and Informational Expense	24,278	26,864	25,679	3,326
10.	Administrative and General Expense	440,167	351,396	166,629	32,158
	Total Operation & Maintenance Expense	1,330,008	1,234,736	1,053,415	114,390
12.	Depreciation & Amortization Expense Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts	596,818 313,711	618,792 288,824	630,276 323,195	51,981 24,416
14.	Tax Expense - Other	10,018	15,604	7,886	2,217
15.	Interest on Long-Term Debt	1,135,389	1,125,888	1,253,781	58,063
17.	Interest Expense - Other	31,982	41,983	26,168	4,186
18.	Other Deductions	00	0	0	0
	Total Cost of Operations	3,417,926	3,325,826	3,294,742	255,252
20. 21.	Patronage Capital & Operating Margins Non-Operating Margins - Interest	(147,797) 3,837	120,435	158,197 6,177	79,983 191
23.	Income (Loss) from Equity Investments	4,293	1,548	3.512	104
24.	Non-Operating Margins - Other	0	0	0	0
25.a	Generation and Transmission Capital Credits	0	, 0	0	0
25.b	G & T Capital Credits - PSDFC	106,729	0	0	0
26. 27.	Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends Extraordinary Herns	108,729	81,271 0	124,040	1,499
28.	Patronage Capital	(30,938)	294,848	291,927	81,777
	Net T.I.E.R.	0.07	1.18		
	Operating T.L.E.R.	0.87	1.10		
		DATA ON GAS DISTRIBU	TION PLANT		
				YEAR TO	DATE
	ITEM			2000	2000
. New S	Services Connected			218	14
. Servic	es Retired			0	
	Services in Place			8,911 568	8,87
	ervices (Excl Sessonal) Distribution - Overhead			568	42
	Distribution - Underground			0	

PAGE 3

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 18631 M68 Hay. P.O. Box 308 Onemay, MI 48765 (889) 733-4515 1400-423-6634 Fax (849) 733-7247

PART 3 - COMBINED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. Uilly Plant in Service - Electric								
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	RUS Four 7 Line Humber	ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS		RUS Form 7 Line Humber	LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS			
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.			95 470 220	300	Mambambine - Electric	204 430		
10		,						
2.								
Description								
2				_				
A								
30. Total Utility Plant (1 × 2) - Ges								
Total Utably Parts - Contrained C2389.303 20 Operating Bergins - Point Varies - Contrained C2389.305 24.8 Accumatated Provision for Depreciation - Clearly 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Clearly 4.989.805 33b. 20 Operating Bergins - Current Var - Clearly 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Current Var - Combined 4.989.805 33b. Operating Bergins - Combined 4.989.805	3a.	Total Utility Plant (1+ 2) - Electric				(2,359,330		
4. Accommétated Provision for Depreciation - Electric								
Accommanded Provision for Depreciation - Cleas	3.	Total Utility Plant - Combined						
4, Accum Provision for Depresation - Combined 48,881,745 33. Operating Margins - Current Year - Combined 113,886 56. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Electric 55. Sept. 114,000 55. 34a. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Electric 55. Sept. 114,000 55. 34b. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,889 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combined 77,444,899 34. Net Utility Plant (0 - 4) - Combi	42.	Accumulated Provision for Depreciation - Electric						
Second Processing Second	4b.	Accumulated Provision for Depreciation - Gas						
No. Column Company Column Company Column Co	4.	Accum. Provision for Depreciation - Combined						
Net Culty Plant - Combined	5e.	Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) - Electric	50,595,025	34a.	Non Operating Margins - Electric			
New County Proceedings New County Process New County Pro	5b.	Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) - Gas		34b.				
A	5.	Net Utility Plant - Combined	74,648,539	34.	Non Operating Margins - Combined			
Brees in Assoc Cry - Petrorago Capital - WPC - PSDFC	7.	Investments in Subsidiary Companies	0	35a.	Other Margins and Equities - Electric			
Bear Name	8.a	Invest, in Assoc. Org-Patronage Capital - WPC	9,517,385	35b.	Other Margins and Equities - Gas			
E.C. Invest. in Assoc. Org Patronago Capital - Other 1,407,663 36. Total Margins and Equation (20 thru 35) - Electric 35,431,747	8.b	Invest, in Assoc. Org Patronage Capital - WPC - PSDFC	7,352,748	35.	Other Margins and Equities - Combined	788,007		
10	B.c		1,407,663	36n.	Total Mergins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Electric	35,431,747		
10 Invest. in Assoc. Org Other - Norganeral Funds 1,807,988 36, Total Margins and Eguthes (30 thru 25) - Combined 36,363,796			47,936	36b.	Total Margins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Gas	932,038		
11. Averast, in Economic Development Projects 0 37. Long Term Debt - RUS (Nett) 12. Other Investments 0 0 (Parments Intended S. Q			1,807,998	36.	Total Margins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Combined	36,363,784		
12. Other Investments			0	37.	Long Term Debt - RUS (Net)			
13. Restricted Funds			0		(Payments-Unapplied \$ -0-	0		
14. Total Other Property and Investments (8 thru 13) 20,133,730 39. Long Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed C.			0	38.				
15. Cash - General Funds 1.525,349 40. Long Term Debt - Other (Net) 51,209,634 18. Cash - Constitution Funds 0 41. Total Long Term Debt (37 thru 40) 51,209,634 17. Special Deposits 0 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases 0 0 18. Temporary Investments 30,195 43. Deferred Compensation 19. Notes Receivable - Net 0 44. Total Other Non Current Liabilities (42+43) 19. Accounts Revisible - Net 19. Accounts Revisible - Net Other 278,241 28. Misterials and Supplies - Electric and Other 1112,259 47. Consumers Deposits 28. Prepayments 119,226 48. Other Current and Accound Assets 19. Total Current and Accound Assets 19. Total Current and Accound Assets 19. Deferred Credits 278. Regulatory Assets 19. Deferred Credits 279. Total Current and Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 114,127,385 10. Deferred Credits 19. Total Assets and Other Dabits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 10. Accounts Revisiting in New Year (44,44,45) 10. Accounts Revisiting in New Year (45,44,41) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Assets (15 thru 49) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Deferred Credits 10. Accounts Accound Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Accounts Account Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Accounts Account Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10. Accounts Account Liabilities (45 thru 48) 10			20 133 730					
16						51 209.634		
17. Special Deposits 0 0 42 Obágations Under Capital Leases 0 0 18. Temporary Investments 30.195 43. Deferred Compensation 0 0 19. Notice Receivable - Net Sales of Energy 4,441,025 45. Line of Credit Balance Due 5,010,248 20. Accounts Receivable - Net Sales of Energy 4,441,025 45. Line of Credit Balance Due 5,010,248 21. Accounts Receivable - Net Clear 272,241 46. Accounts Payable 2,2532,75 22. Materials and Supplier - Electric and Other 1,112,929 47. Consumers Deposits 271,077 23. Prepayments 1922e 48. Other Current and Accound Liabilities 6,006,790 24. Other Current and Accound Asserts (15 thru 24) 7,504,987 50. Deferred Circle Liabilities (45 thru 48) 14,127,385 25. Total Current and Accound Asserts (15 thru 24) 7,750,987 50. Deferred Circle Liabilities 30.000,790 27. Other Deferred Debits 30.000,790 28. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Total Asserts and Other Debits (5 ± 14 ± 25 thru 28) 102,494,818 29. Total Asserts and Other Debits (5 ± 14 ± 25 thru 28) 102,494,818 29. Total Asserts and Other Debits (5 ± 14 ± 25 thru 28) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Taxes 0.0 (3641-4449 thru 51) 102,494,818 29. Accountaisted Deferred Income Ta								
18. Temporary Investments 30,195 43. Deferred Compensation C.								
10								
20			30,150					
Accounts Receivable - Net Other 276,241 46 Accounts Payable 2,859,275			444.000			5.010.248		
Accountable and Supplee - Electric and Other								
23					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
24 Other Current and Accrued Asserts 0 49 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 14,127,385 25. Total Current and Accrued Asserts (15 thru 24) 7,504,987 50 Other Poefred Credits 784,115 26. Regulatory Asserts 0 51 Accumulated Deferred Credits 784,115 27. Other Deferred Dobits 207,682 52 Total Liabilities and Other Credits 0 28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 0 (36+41+44+49 thru 51) 102,494,918 29. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 29. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 29. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 29. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 29. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 16 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 20. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 16 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 20. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 16 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 21. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 16 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 22. Total Asserts and Other Dabits (5 + 16 + 25 thru 28) 102,494,918 23. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 102,494,918 24. Balance Septiming of the Year - Gas Accumulated Thrus Year - Gas Accu								
Commonwealth Comm			119,228					
			- 0					
27. Other Deformed Debats 207,682 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 102,494,918 28. Accumulated Deformed Income Taxes 0 (36-41-44-49 Bru 51) 102,494,918 29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 26) 102,494,918 29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 26) 102,494,918 29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 26) 102,494,918 20. Statement Requirement (100 thrus Properties) 102,494,918 20. Statement (25.	Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24)	7,504,967			784,113		
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 0 (36+41+44-49 thru 51) 102,484,818 29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 26) 102,484,918 53. Balance Registring of the View - Gas AER 1,054,511 Account Rescribed Table Year - Gas AER 1,054,511 Amount Received Table Year - Gas AER 1,73,331 Amount Rec			0					
			207,682	52.				
S3 Balance Beginning of the Year - Gas	28.	Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes	0			102,494,811		
S4 Ballence Beginning of the Year - Gas 3,179,298	29.	Total Assets and Other Debits (5 + 14 + 25 thru 28)	102,494,918	ļ				
S5. Balance Septembry of the Year - Gas AER 1,054,511								
Amount Received Tals Year (Net) - Exectic 532,583 Amount Received Tals Year (Net) - Gas 1137,931 Amount Received Tals Year (Net) - Gas AER Total Contributions in Aid of Construction - Electric 18,783,925 Total Construction in Aid of Construction - Gas 3,317,230								
Amount Recorded Table Year (Reig - Cas AER 137,931 Amount Recorded Table Year (Reig - Cas AER 5.7,931 Total Conditions in Add of Construction - Early 6.7,932 Total Conditions in Add of Construction - Cas 3.3,17,230				55 .				
Amousel Received Tale Year (Net) - Gas AER C Total Constitutions in Add of Construction - Electric 18,783,925 Total Constitution is Add of Construction - Gas 3,317,230								
Total Constitutions in Add of Constitution - Electric 18,783,925 Total Constitution in Add of Constitution - Gas 3,317,230					Amount Received This Year (Net) - Gas	137,931		
Trail Contributions in Aid of Construction - Glass 3.317,230					Amount Received This Year (Net) - Gas AER			
					Total Contributions in Ald of Construction - Electric	18,783,925		
Total Contributions in Akt of Communition - Gas AER 1,054,511					Total Contributions in Aid of Construction - Gas			
					Total Contributions in Aid of Construction - Gas AER	1,054,511		

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 19831 M89 Hwy. P.O. Box 306 Ossaway, MI 49785 (949) 733-4515 1-900-423-4634 Fax (949) 733-2247

ELECTRIC OPERATIONS
PLANT RATIOS, SALES & REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009

BALANCE SHEET RATIOS

Current Assets to Current Liabilities 53.12 %

35.48 % Margins & Equities as % of Assets - Combined

68.60 % 44.28 % Long Term Debt as % of Net Utility Plant Long Term Debt as % of Plant - Combined - Combined

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY

CLASS OF SERVICE	Number Racelving Sérvice	kWh Sold	Amount	Number of Minimum Rills
	^	В.	C.	0.
Sales - Residential	17,310	12,297,150	1,351,714	1,336
Sales - Remonal	13,730	2,180,991	GS1,845	12,737
Sales - General Service - Oil	489	479,525	E3.982	
	27	8,131	2,356	20
Sales - Irrigation Sales - German Service	1,327	2,197,357	232,384	43
		74,082	7,616	
Sales - Large Power - Oil	39	2,223,004	185,660	197
Sales - Large Power	38	33,146	6,043	
Sales - Public Street & Highway Lighting Sales - Public Buildings	336	416,256	43,749	46
Consumer Sales - PSCR			329,207	
Total Sales of Electric Energy (1 thru 11)	33,401	19,908,641	2,863,474	14,379
Other Electric Revenue			130,576	L
Total (12 + 13)			2,994,448	
Last Year KWh Sales	33,461	20,622,402		

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE

	Average Humber Receiving Service	kWh Sold Cumulative	Amount Cumulative D.	
CLASS OF SERVICE	8.	c.	_	
Saice - Residential	17,387	132,764,502	16,082,688	
Sales - Sezsonal	13,737	30,348,460	6,778,989	
Sales - General Service - Oil	449	6,407,346	702,817	
Sales - Irrigation	77	208,147	21,564	
Sales - General Service	1,316	29,100,191	3,010,783	
Sales - Large Power - Oil	•	1,075,787	104,675	
Sales - Large Power	38	29,079,499	2,467,252	
Sales - Public Street & Highway Lighting	38	396,447	60,738	
Sales - Public Buildings	334	6,343,724	669,177	
Consumer Sales - PSCR			831,826	
Total Sales of Electric Energy (1 thru 11)	39,377	234,716,193	25,637,990	
Other Electric Revenue			618,620	
Total (12 + 13)			29,156,610	
Last Year KWh Sales		236,825,207		

KWH AND KWH STATISTICS

ITEM	THIS MONTH	YEAR-TO-DATE
	24,040,000	250,794,80
1. kWh Purchased 2. Interchange RWh-Net		3,12
3. Total kWh (1 + 2)	24,040,084	250,797,92
4. Total kWb-Sold	19,908,547	234,713,00
6. Office Use -"For Information Purposes Only"	17,500	248,39
I. Total Unaccounted for		
(3-4)	4,131,647	16,084,86
7. Percent System Loss (6/3)x100	17.19	6.4
8. Maximum Domand (Itw)	49,367	49,34
B. Month When Maximum		
Demand Occurred		12

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 19831 M66 Hwy. P.O. Box 306 Cnawey, MI 49765 (980) 733-8515 1-800-423-8634 Fex (980) 733-2247 GAS OPERATIONS SALES & REVENUE REPORT FOR THE MONTH DECEMBER 31, 2009 CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY CLASS OF SERVICE C. A. Gao Saleo - Residentifal Gao Saleo - Residentifal - Line Retention Gao Saleo - Seanchal Gao Saleo - Seanchal Gao Saleo - Seanchal Gao Saleo - Ganeral Service - Line Retention 4,912 190 2,920 131 242 6 521,808 711,712 93,036 71,820 7,634 8,462 Cas Sales - Public Buildings Gas Sales - Public Buildings - Line Retention Gas Casin Service - Public Buildings - Line Retention Gas Casin Recovery (Over/Index collection Lass: Area Expension Rate Total Sales of Hebrarii Gas Energy (1 Brs 11) Other Gas Revenues Total (12 + 13) Lest Year CCF Sales 100 41,241 50,271 80,456 1,213,361 832,861 1,219,928 8.343 CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE CLASS OF SERVICE C. Cas Sales - Residential Cas Sales - Residential - Line Relation Cas Sales - Sessorel Cas Sales - Sessorel Cas Sales - Sessorel Cas Sales - Canaral Sarvice Cas Sales - Canaral Sarvice Cas Sales - Canaral Sarvice Cas Sales - Cara 4,263,274 6,023,48 4,842 136 2,879 140 240 6 1,483,562 2,242,21 682,712 778,34 73,221 97,97 340,321 430,91 100 8,503,827 82,545 8,586,473 8,347 6,743,090

PAGE 6

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP 19831 M081 May. P.O. Box 308 Onamey, MI 48765 (989) 733-8515 1-400-423-4834 Fax (989) 733-2247

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

STATISTICAL INFORMATION POR THE MONTH INCOMO DECEMBERS 31, 2008								
	THIS YEAR	LAST YEAR						
1. KWHRS Sold Per Consumer:								
a. For the Month	596	614						
b. Year to Dute	586	590						
2. Average Monthly Bill	85.73	65.16						
Average Residential Bill	77.69	80.53						
3. Average Bill:								
a. Year To Data	71.50	68.72						
b. YTD Residential	72.29	73.71						
4. Cost Per KWHR Purchased								
a. This Month Mills	71.11	67.96						
b. Year to Date Mills	70.80	67.09						
5. Revenue Per KWHR Sold:								
a. This Month Mills	143.83	106,07						
b. Year to Date Milts	122.01	116,38						
6. Power Cost Adjustment	•							
a. This Month	0.010000	0.014190						
7. Number of New Members - Electric	156	151						
Number of Transferred Members Added - Electric 7. Number of New Members - Gas	777 26	878 45						
Number of Transferred Members Added - Gas	70							
8. Security Lights Billed	2024	2062]						
6. Security Lights based		2002						
9. Regular Payroll - Hours	12,301.25	12,534.00						
Overtime Payroli - Hours	1,319.75 13,621.00	3,094.00 15,628.00						
Total Payroli	13,021.00	13,020.00						
10. Number of Employees Full Time	67	69						
Тетрогагу	4	3						
11. Principal Paid To CFC-YTD	1,574,625.27	1,455,828.51						
Interest Paid To CFC-YTD	3,043,157.85	3,025,146.53						
12. Interest Paid on Line of Credit - YTD	161,694.01	143,349.03						

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2008 THIS YEAR LAST YEAR 1. CCF'S Sold Per Consumer: 108 67 a. For the Month b. Year to Date 143.68 144.89 Average Monthly Bill Average Residential Bill 170.53 Average Bill: a. Year To Date b. YTD Residential 94.88 103.67 97.89 104.31 Cost Per CCF Purchased This Month Vear to Date 1.00 0.91 0.98 0.97 5. Revenue Per CCF Sold: a. This Month b. Year to Date 1.51 1.46 1.46 8,445 8,871 6A. Total Active Accounts 6B. Total Service Lines Installed 8911 45 65 Number of New Members - Gas Number of Transferred Members Added - Gas 26 70

PRESQUE	ISLE EL	LECTRIC &	GAS CO-OP 23-8634 Fax (869) 733-2247						
19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box	308 Oneway, MI 49	765 (969) 733-8515 1-800-40	23-8634 Fax (989) 733-2247						
CASH REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009									
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Cash Balance As Of		11/30/2009				\$1,611,229.08			
Receipts				\$2,679,403.52					
Utility Billings Interest				40.55					
Other Accounts Receivable				50,843.17					
Other				10,380.76					
LOC Transfers Total Receipts						2,740,668,00			
, one course									
Total Receipts & Previous Balance	•					4,351,897.08			
•									
Less: Cash Disbursements						(2,796,353,49			
Cash Balance As Of	CAS	12/31/2009 BH TRANSACTION RECOR	CILIATION FOR DECEMBER 3	1, 2009		\$1,555,543.58			
					\$6,434,072.66				
Cash Disbursement Total Additional Disbursments:					30,434,072.00				
	Service Charges								
		CNB (Bank 6001) OCFCU Checking (Bank 6003)							
		CB & T							
		National City (Bank # 904)							
				\$0.00					
	Returned Checks								
		CMB	\$654.50						
		OCFCU Checking (Bank #803)	1.597.10	£2 254 60					
	Payred	005010000000000000000000000000000000000		\$2,251.60					
		OCFCU Checking (Bank #003)		\$0.00					
		OCFCU Savings (Bark #003)							
		CNB (Bank #001)							
		Sales Tax Pret OCFCU							
Total Additions to the Cash Disbursement					\$2,251.60				
Subtractions:									
			4.040.00						
		Transfer to CS&T	<u>1.040.06</u> 1,800,889.89						
	CFC-LOC (Back 9 007)	WPC Promisery Hote Welverine Bill	\$1,549,774,32						
		Welverine (IIII Integrys Energy Billi	488.266.50						
				\$3,639,070,77					
Total Subtractions to the Cash Disburemen					\$3,639,970,77				
		Total Cash Disbursement		December		\$2,796,353,41 \$2,796,353,41			
Total Cash Disbursements Per December 31, 2009 Cash Report: 12.796.3									

Name of R	espondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report					
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		(1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission	(Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	December 31, 2009					
-	SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION								
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	FOR DEPREC	DATION, AMOUTIZATION	TAND DEI EE IIOI						
Line		Item	Total	Electric					
No.		(a)	(b)	(c)					
1	LITU		(6)	(0)					
2	In Service	31116341	·········						
3	Plant in Service (Classified)		114,136,463	85,476,326					
4	Property Under Capital Leases								
5	Plant Purchased or Sold								
6	Completed Construction not Clas	sified - ARO							
7	Experimental Plant Unclassified								
8	TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 th	ru 7)	114,136,463	85,476,326					
9	Leased to Others								
10	Held for Future Use								
11	Construction Work in Progress		1,501,860	1,439,819					
12	Acquisition Adjustments								
13	TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total		115,638,323						
14	Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & [40,989,784	36,321,119					
15	Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of I		74,648,539	50,595,026					
	i '	ULATED PROVISIONS FOR							
16		RTIZAITON AND DEPLETION							
17	In Service:		40,989,784	36,321,119					
18	Depreciation	atural Cook and and Land Dights	40,909,704	30,321,119					
19	Amort and Dept. of Producing N		···	-					
20 21	Amort. of Underground Storage I Amort. of Other Utility Plant	Lanu anu Lanu rights							
22	TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of	of lines 18 thru 21)	40,989,784	36,321,119					
23	Leased to Others		,						
24	Depreciation								
25	Amortization and Depletion								
26	TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter	r Total of lines 24 and 25)							
27	Held for Future Use								
28	Depreciation - ARO								
29	Amortization								
30	TOTAL held for Future Use (Ent	ter Total of lines 28 and 29)							
31	Abandonment of Leases (Natural	Gas)							
32	Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.								
33	TOTAL Accumulated Provision (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 3	s (Should agree with line 14 above) 1, and 32	40,989,784	36,321,119					

Name of Respondent		This Repor		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report	t
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			submission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	
				MULATED PROV		
	ON DEPRECI	ATION, AIVI	ORTIZATION	AND DEPLETIC	//N	T
Gas	Other (Specify	r) Other	(Specify) C	other (Specify)	Common	Line No.
(d)	(e)		(f)	(g)	(h)	
						2
28,660,138						3
						4
						5 6
	·				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	7
28,660,138						8
						10
62,041						11
						12
28,722,179 4,668,665						13
24,053,514						15
						16 17
4,668,665						18
						19
						20
4,668,665						22
.,555,566						23
						24
						25 26
						27
						28
						29 30
						31
						32
4,668,665						33

Name of Respondent	This Rep (1) X An		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report December 31, 2009	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A	Resubmission	05/19/2010		

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

- 1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
- 2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified Gas.
- 3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
- 4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounts.
- 5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and

include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision.

Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.

Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior year's tentative account distributions of these

Line	Acct.	Account	Balance at	Additions
No.	No.		Beginning of Year	, ,
		(a)	(b)	(c)
1	<u> </u>	1. Intangible Plant		
2	301	Organization		· ***·-
3	302	Franchises and Consents	46,608	
4	303	Miscellaneous Intangible Plant		
5		TOTAL Intangible Plant	46,608	(
6		Production Plant	_	
7		Manufactured Gas Production Plant		
8	304.1	Land	<u></u>	-
9	304.2	Land Rights		
10	305	Structures and Improvements		
11	306	Boiler Plant Equipment		
12	307	Other Power Equipment		
13	308	Coke Ovens		
14	309	Producer Gas Equipment		
15	310	Water Gas Generating Equipment		
16	311	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment		
17	312	Oil Gas Generating Equipment		
18	313	Generating Equipment-Other Processes		
19	314	Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment		
20	315	Catalytic Cracking Equipment		
21	316	Other Reforming Equipment		
22	317	Purification Equipment		
23	318	Residual Refining Equipment		
24	319	Gas Mixing Equipment		
25	320	Other Equipment		
26		TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant	o	(

Name of Respondent		(Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

- 6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.
- 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
- 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements	Adjustments	Transfers	Balance at	Acct.	Line
4.0		10	End of Year	No.	No.
(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	· ·	
					1
				301	2
			46,608	302	3
			0	303	4
0	0	0	46,608		5
					6
- 			<u></u>		7
				304.1	8
			0	304.2	9
				305	10
			0	306	11
			0	307	12
			0	308	13
			0	309	14
			0	310	15
			0	311	16
			0	312	17
			0	313	18
			0	314	19
			0	315	20
			0	316	21
			0	317	22
			0	318	23
				319	24
			0	320	25
o	o	0	0		26

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009
			(Z) A TICSUBITIOSION	00/10/2010	
		GAS PLANT IN SE	RVICE (Accounts 101, 102		
Line	Acct.	Δ	Account	Balance at	Additions
No.	No.		(a)	Beginning of Year (b)	(c)
27		Natural Gas Produ	uction & Gathering Plant		
28	325.1	Producing Lands			
29	325.2	Producing Leaseholds			
30	325.3	Gas Rights			
31	325.4	Rights-of-Way			
32	325.5	Other Land			
33	325.6	Other Land Rights			
34	326	Gas Well Structures			
35	327	Field Compressor Statio			
36	328		gulating Station Structures		
37	329	Other Structures			
38	330	Producing Gas Wells-W			
39	331	Producing Gas Wells-W	ell Equipment	<u> </u>	-
40	332	Field Lines			
41	333	Field Compressor Statio			<u> </u>
42	334	Drilling and Cleaning Eq	gulating Station Equipment		
43	335 336	Purification Equipment	uipment		
45	337	Other Equipment			
46	338		on & Development Costs		
47			and Gathering Plant		0
48			Extraction Plant		
49	340.1	Land			
50	340.2	Land Rights			
51	341	Structures and Improve	ments		
52	342	Extraction and Refining	Equipment		
53	343	Pipe Lines			
54	344	Extracted Products Stor			
55	345	Compressor Equipment			<u></u>
56	346	Gas Measuring and Re	gulating Equipment		
57	347	Other Equipment			,
58	ļ	TOTAL Natural Co		(
59		TOTAL Natural Gas	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		0
60	-	TOTAL Production	(Submit Supplemental Stateme	any T	0
61 62	 		rage and Processing Plant		V
63			und Storage Plant		
64	350.1	Land			
		'		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			Δn	port ls: Original Resubmission	(Mo	e of Report o, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010		of Rep	ort 31, 2009
GAS	PLANT IN SE	ERVIC	Εı	(Accounts 101, 10	2, 10	3, 106) (Contin	ued)		
Retirements	Adjustme		T	Transfers	<u> </u>	Balance at		Acct.	Line
(d)	(e)			(f)		End of Year (g)		No.	No.
									27
		···	┙					325.1	28
			_					325.2	29
								325.3	30
			_					325.4	31
	 -		_					325.5	32
			4					325.6	33
<u> </u>			_					326	34
			_					327	35
			4					328	36
	<u></u>		\dashv	•				329	37
			\dashv					330	38 39
			┨					331 332	39 40
			\dashv					333	41
		-	+					334	42
			\dashv					335	43
			┪					336	44
			\exists					337	45
· · ·			┪					338	46
0	-		0		0				47
									48
							·	340.1	49
								340.2	50
								341	51
								342	52
								343	53
						<u>.</u>		344	54
								345	55
								346	56
			_	_				347	57
			_						58
0			0		0				59
			4						60
0			0	<u> </u>	0				61
									62
									63
			- 1			•		2EA 1	61

Name	of Respo	ndent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presqu	e Isle Ele	ectric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
		GAS PLANT IN SE	RVICE (Accounts 101, 102	2, 103, 106) (Contin	ued)
Line	Acct.	Δ	ccount	Balance at	Additions
No.	No.		(a)	Beginning of Year (b)	(c)
65	350.2	Rights-of-Way	(a)	(D)	(0)
66	351	Structures and Improve	ments		
67	352	Wells			
68	352.1	Storage Leaseholds and	d Rights		
69	352.2	Reservoirs			
70	352.3	Non-Recoverable Natura	al Gas		
71	353	Lines			
72	354	Compressor Station Equ	uipment		
73	355	Measuring and Regulati	ng Equipment	<u> </u>	
74	356	Purification Equipment			
75	357	Other Equipment			
76	358	Gas in Underground Sto			
77		TOTAL Undergrour			
78		Others	Storage Plant		
79	360.1	Land			
80	360.2	Land Rights	<u>-</u>		
81	361	Structures and Improve	ments		
82	362	Gas Holders			-
83	363	Purification Equipment			
84	363.1	Liquefaction Equipment	·		
85	363.2	Vaporizing Equipment			
86	363.3	Compressor Equipment			
87	363.4	Measuring and Regulati	ing Equipment		
88 89	363.5	Other Equipment TOTAL Other Store	ngo Plant		
90	[Terminating and Processing Plan		-
91	364.1	Land	on militaring and i recessing i la		
92	364.1a	Land Rights	·		
93	364.2	Structures and Improve	ments		
94	364.3	LNG Processing Termin			
95	364.4	LNG Transportation Eq			
96	364.5	Measuring and Regulat			
97	364.6	Compressor Station Eq			
98	364.7	Communication Equipm			
99	364.8	Other Equipment			
100		TOTAL Base Load LNC	Terminating and Processing Pl	ant	
101					
102		TOTAL Natural Gas Sto	orage and Processing Plant		

	Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-		(1) X An Original esque Isle Electric & Gas Co-		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 200	
GAS	GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)						
Retirements	Adjustmer	nts	Transfers	Balance at	Acct. Line		
(d)	(e)		(f)	End of Year (g)	No.	No.	
					350.2	65	
					351	66	
					352	67	
					352.1	68	
					352.2	69	
					352.3	70	
					353	71	
					354	72	
					355	73	
					356	74	
					357	75	
					358	76	
						77	
						78	
					360.1	79	
					360.2	80	
					361	81	
					362	82	
					363	83	
		-			363.1	84	
					363.2	85	
					363.3	86	
					363.4	87	
					363.5	88	
						89	
						90	
					364.1	91	
					364.1a	92	
					364.2	93	
					364.3	94	
					364.4	95	
					364.5	96	
					364.6	97	
					364.7	98	
					364.8	99	
						100	
						101	
						102	

Name	of Respo	ndent		Report Is: An Original	Date of Rep (Mo, Da, Yr		Year of Report
Presqu	ıe Isle Ele	ectric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/20	10	December 31, 2009
	. 	GAS PLANT IN S	ERVIC	CE (Accounts 101, 10	02, 103, 106)	(Contin	ued)
Line	Acct.		Accou	nt	Balance		Additions
No.	No.		(5)		Beginning o	of Year	(0)
103		4 Tran	(a) Ismissi	on Plant	(b)		(c)
104	365.1	Land	131111001	OTT TOTAL			
105	365.2	Land Rights					
106	365.3	Rights-of-Way					
107	366	Structures and Improve	ements	}			
108	367	Mains					
109	368	Compressor Station Ed	quipme	nt			
110	369	Measuring and Regula	ting Sta	ation Equipment			
111	370	Communication Equipr	nent				
112	371	Other Equipment					
113		TOTAL Transmissi		****			
114			tributio	n Plant			
115	374.1	Land		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		60,459	
116	374.2	Land Rights			-	148,110	···- ·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
117	375	Structures and Improve	ements			732,806	
118	376	Mains		1	13	,686,027	507,892
119	377	Compressor Station Ed				05.000	
120	378	Measuring and Regula	_		+	95,892	0
121	379 380	Measuring and Regula Services	ting Sta	ation EquipCity Gate	10	,203,503	000 001
122 123	381	Meters			12	811,771	288,091 11,048
124	382	Meter Installations			 	50,741	11,040
125	383	House Regulators			 	00,141	
126	384	House Regulator Insta	llations				
127	385	Industrial Measuring ar				 ·	
128	386	Other Property on Cust			7		
129	387	Other Equipment					
130		TOTAL Distribution	n Plant		27	,789,309	807,180
131		6. G	eneral	Plant			
132	389.1	Land				17,041	0
133	389.2	Land Rights					
134	390	Structures and Improve	ements				
135	391	Office Furniture and Ed	uipme	nt			
136	391.1	Computers and Compu		lated Equipment			
137	392	Transportation Equipm	ent	····			
138	393	Stores Equipment			<u> </u>		
139	394	Tools, Shop and Garag	je Equi	pment	<u> </u>		
140	395	Laboratory Equipment			<u> </u>		

Name of Respondent		eport ls: .n Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)		ear of Report		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	0	5/19/2010	Decer	mber 31,	2009	
GAS PLANT IN	SERVICE	(Accounts 101, 10	2, 103	3, 106) (Continu	ıed)			
	tments	Transfers		Balance at End of Year		Acct. No.	Line No.	
(d)	(e) 	<u>(</u> f)		(g)			103	
						365.1	104	
	<u>-</u> .					365.2	105	
						365.3	106	
						366	107	
			_			367	108	
						368	109	
						369	110	
						370	111	
						371	112	
							113	
					00.450	0741	114	
	 		-		60,459 48,259	374.1 374.2	115 116	
					32,806	374.2	117	
					93,919	376	118	
				17,1	00,010	377	119	
					95,892	378	120	
						379	121	
				12.4	91,594	380	122	
				8	22,819	381	123	
					50,741	382	124	
						383	125	
	 					384	126	
						385	127	
				-		386	128	
						387	129	
		<u> </u>		28,5	96,489		130	
					17.041	389.1	131	
-					17,041	389.1	132 133	
			_			390	134	
	·					391	135	
						391.1	136	
						392	137	
						393	138	
						394	139	
				<u> </u>		395	140	

	resque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (1) X An Ori		This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009
		GAS PLANT IN S	SERVICE (Accounts 101,	102, 103, 106) (Contin	ued)
Line	Acct.		Account	Balance at Beginning of Year	Additions
No.	No.		(a)		()
			(a)	(b)	(c)
141	396	Power Operated Equip	ment		
142	397	Communication Equip	ment		
143	398	Miscellaneous Equipm	ent		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
144		SUBTOTAL (Lines 13	2 thru 143)	17,041	
145	399	Other Tangible Proper	у		
146		TOTAL General P	ant		
147		TOTAL (Accounts	101 and 106)		
148	101.1	Property Under Capita	Leases		
149	102	Gas Plant Purchased	(See Instruction 8)		
150	(LESS)	Gas Plant Sold (See	Instruction 8)		
	102	,			
151	103	Experimental Gas Pla	int Unclassified		
152		TOTAL GAS PLA	NT IN SERVICE	27,852,958	807,180

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		(1) X An Original (Mo.		Mo, Da, Yr)		Year of Repo		
GA	S PLANT IN S	ERVI	CE (Accounts 101, 1	02,	103, 106) (Contin	ued)		
Retirements	Adjustment	S	Transfers		Balance at		Acct.	Line
(d)	(e)		(f)		End of Year (g)		No.	No.
					ļ		396	141
							397	142
							398	143
					1.	7,041		144
							399	145
								146 147
	<u></u>						101.1	148
	 .				<u> </u>		102	149
							(102)	150
							103	151
	····				28,660).138		152

	ne of Respondent sque Isle Electric & Gas Co-	This Report Is: (1) X An Original		of Report Da, Yr)	Year of Report December 31,
op	sque isie Liebuio & das co-	(2) A Resubmis	ssion 05/	19/2010	2009
	GAS PLAN	IT LEASED TO OTI	HERS (Acco	unt 104)	
	eport below the information called for				mission authorization
plant	leased to others.	or the k	ease of gas plant t	o otners.	
	Name of Leasee	···	Commission	Expiration	
	(Designate associated companies	Description of	Author-	Date of	Balance at
No.	with an asterisk) (a)	Property Leased	ization	Lease	End of Year
1	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	
2					
3					
4	NOT APPLICABLE				
5 6	NOT APPLICABLE				
7					
8					
9					
10 11					
12					
13			1		
14			! !		
15 16					
17			i i		
18			1		
19					
20			1		
21 22					
23					
24					
25					
26 27					
28					
29					
30					
31 32					
33					
34					
35					
36				ļ	
37 38					
39				ŀ	
40		į			
41					ļ
42 43		İ			
43					
45					
46					
47	TOTAL				

			. 1	75. 45	
Name of	Respondent	This Rep			Year of Report
Draggija	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An (Jriginal .	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 21, 2000
riesque	isie Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A F	Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
			COMPINISSION	03/13/2010	
	GAS PLAN	T HELD FO	OR FUTURE US	E (Account 105)	
Report	separately each property held for futu			ing an original cost of \$25	0.000 or more
	year having an original cost of \$250,000			tility operations, now held f	
	items of property held for future use.			addition to other required in	
·				of such property was disc	
			the date the original	cost was transferred to Acc	ount 105.
			Date Originally	Date Expected	Balance at
Line	Description and Locat	ion	Included in	to be Used in	End of
No.	of Property		This Account	Utility Service	Year
1	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)
•					
2	No. and the second				
3	NOT APPLICABLE				
4 5			i i		
6					
7					
8				İ	
9 10					
11					
12					
13			-		
14	·				
15 16					
17					
18					
19					
20				•	
21 22					
23					
24					
25					
26					
27 28					
28 29					
30					
31					
32					
33 34					
34 35					
36					
37]		
38					
39 40					
40					
42					
43					
44 45					
	TOTAL				
46	IOIAL				

Name of R	espondent	This Report Is:		Date of F		Yea	ar of Report
Presaue Isl	le Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An Original		(Mo, Da,	Yr)	Dec	ember 31, 2009
-lesque is	e Liectific & Clas Co op	(2) A Resubmi	ssion	05/19/	2010		2000
	DD ODLIGH DD OD	EDTIES HELD E	N CUTI		/	= 1)	
 _	PRODUCTION PROP						
	separately each property held for ar having an original cost of \$250,000						to other required such property was
other items of	property held for future use.		discontin	ued, and the			t was transferred to
2. For prope	rty having an original cost of \$25	0,000 or more	Account	105.1.			
previousiy us	sed in utility operations, now he	iu ioi iuluie					
			Date 0	Driginally	Date Expect	ed	Balance at
Line	Description and Lo	ocation	Inclu	ıded in	to be Used	in	End of
No.	of Property (a)			Account (b)	Utility Service (c)	ce	Year (d)
1	Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds	, and Gas Rights		(5)	(~)		(G)
	Held for Future Utility Use (per	Pages 500-501)	ļ				
2 3							
4	NONE						
5 6							
7			1				
8							
9 10							
11							
12 13							
14							
15							
16 17							
18							
19 20							
21							
22							
23 24							
25							
26 27							
28							
29 30							
31							
32							
33 34							
35							
36 37							
38							
39							
40 41							
42							
43 44							
44 45							
46	TOTAL						

Name of Respondent		This Report Is:	Date of Report	Yea	r of Report
Presque Isle E	Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	Dec	ember 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010		
	CONSTRUCTION	ON WORK IN PROGRES	SS - GAS (Accoun	t 107)	
of projects in proces 2. Show items	descriptions and balances as of contruction (107). relating to "research, developments legt under a contract.	the velopment, and 3.	velopment, and Demo Uniform System of Accou Minor projects (less than \$	ınts).	·
demonstration pro	ojects last, under a capt	ilon Research,			1
Line No.	Desc	cription of Project	Construction in Progress (Account 1	-Gas	Estimated Additional Cost of Project (c)
1	DISTRIBUTION WORK IN	PROGRESS AT YEAR END 200			
2 3 4	Minor Projects			62,041	o
5 6 7					
8 9 10					
11 12					
13 14 15					
16 17 18					
19 20 21					
22 23 24					
25 26 27					
28 29 30					
31 32 33					
34 35 36					
37 38 39					
40 41 42					
43	TOTAL			62,041	0

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
CON	ISTRUCTION OVERHEAD	DS-GAS	

- List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision fees capitalzed should be shown as separate items.
- 2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.
- 3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should

explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed an the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which are directly charged to contruction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then proated to construction jobs.

Line		Total Amount Charged	Total Cost of Construction to Which Overheads	Indirect
No.	Description of Overhead		Were Charged (Exclusive	mance
	(a)	(b)	of Overhead Charges) (c)	
1		262,704	148,941	113,76
2	Direct Labor	202,704	140,541	(13,7)
4	Indirect Labor	35,188	0	35,1
5			20.450	_
6 7	Material Inventory	98,981	98,452	5
8	Transportation	91,324	54,957	36,3
9	Transportation			
10	Stores	65,858	18,563	47,2
11	D	25,185	14,836	10,3
12 13	Payroll Taxes	25,183	14,036	10,0
14	Miscellaneous	18,700	-243	18,9
15				
16	Heavy Equipment	42,426	-153	42,5
17	Right of Way and Permits	2,330	2,479	(1
18 19	Hight of Way and Permits	2,330	2,475	()
20	Employee Costs	72,910	37,773	35,1
21				
22	Contractors/Professional Services	459	459	
23 24	Aid To Construction	(92,344)	(92,196)	(1
25	Aid to Constitution	(32,311)	(32,130)	•
26				
27				
28				
29 30				
31				
32			:	
33				
34 35				
36				
37				
38				
39 40				
41				
42				
43			[
44			!	
45			l I	

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) n 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009
			PROCEDURE
	TION OF CONSTRUC	ctriction and (f) whether the	overhead is directly or indirectly
1. For each construction overhead: (a) the nat work, etc., the overhead charges are intended general procedure for determining the amount of method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) rates are applied to different types of construction in rates for different differentiation in rates.	to cover, (b) the assignated assi	gned. Show below the computatio	n of allowance for funds used e differ from the overall rate of
1 a. Administrative, employee b		support.	
b. All items directly or indirect c. All overhead items are spre		th direct labor for the month	incurred.
d. Not Applicable			
e. Not Applicable			
f. All indirect items are poole direct labor. Each work o	ed in a general work order for order receives it's percentage	the month, then spread at rebased on total for the mon	nonth end to all work orders havir th.
2 Not Applicable			

,		This Report I		Date of Re	•	Year of Report	
j · · ·		1)×An Orig	jinal	(Mo, Da, Y	· .		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (2) A R		(2) A Boci	ubmission	OE H OPO	i	December 31, 2009	
		2) A Resi	UDITIISSIOTI	05/19/2	010		
	ACCUMULATED PROVISION	FOR DEPRI	ECIATION OF	GAS UTILITY PL	ANT (Account	t 108 & 110)	
1. Expla	nin in a footnote any important adjustments	during year.	If the respon	dent has a significant	amount of plant i	retired at vear end which	
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-211, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property. 3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded and/ or classifications retarded to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications. 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.							
	Sect	ion A. Balan	nces and Chan	ges During Year			
				_	Gas Plant		
Line	ltem		Total	Gas Plant	Held for	Leased to	
No.	(a)		(c+d+e) (b)	in Service (c)	Future Use (d)	e Others (e)	
1	Balance Beginning of Year		4,087,778	4,087,778	(3)	(e)	
2	Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charge	ed to					
3	(403) Depreciation Expense		580,887	580.887			
4	(403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expen	se	•	,	İ		
5	(413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Othe	1					
6	Transportation Expenses-Clearing			:			
7	Other Clearing Accounts						
8	Other Accounts (Specify): (404) (42	21)					
9	, , , , , ,						
10	TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (E	nter					
	Total of lines 3 thru 9)		580,887	580,887			
11	Net Charges for Plant Retired:						
12	Book Cost of Plant Retired						
13	Cost of Removal						
14	Salvage (Credit)						
15	TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter					
	Total of lines 12 thru 14)						
16	Other Debit or Credit Items (Describ	e):					
17							
18				•			
19	Balance End of Year (Enter Total	of lines 1,					
	10, 15, & 16)		4,668,665	4,668,665			
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications							
20	Production - Manufactured Gas						
21	Production and Gathering - Natural G	Gas					
22	Products Extraction - Natural Gas			i			
23	Underground Gas Storage						
24	Franchise / Leaseholds		!				
25	Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc	. Plt.					
26	Transmission						

TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28)

Distribution

General

27

28

29

4,668,665

4,668,665

4,668,665

4,668,665

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

- 3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in controversy, list in the columns below the amount of those prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respondent chooses to make).
- 4. If any prepayment was determined other than by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors, furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR		PREPAYMENTS IN				<u> </u>
Mcf	IND OF YEAR	 	CURRENT YEAR	1 B	Make-up	
мст (14.73	A	0	Mcf	Percent	Period	١
psia	Amount	Cents	(14.73	of Year's	expiration	
at 60 F)		per	psia	required	date	No.
	/5	Mcf	at 60 F)	take	(2)	
(e)	(f)	(g)	(e)	(f)	(j)	
						1
	NONE	1				2 3
	NONE	i		[4
			ļ			5
						6
		İ]	7
]	Ŕ
		ŀ				7 8 9
						10
		İ				11
						12
						13
						14
				ļ		15
				j		16
						17
		İ				18
						19
						20
ĺ			İ			21
		1				22
						23
						24
		1				25
						26
		1				27
						28
						29
						30
						31
					j	32
					ĺ	33
						34
						35
						36
						37
						38
					ļ	39
					ł	40
	0					41 42

Name	e of Respondent	This Repo		Date of (Mo, D		Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		יייר	(1) X An Original		a, IIJ	December 31, 2009
7	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(2) AR	esubmissior	05/19	/2010	2000111201 01, 2000
	NOTES AND ACCOUNT	TS RECEIVA	ABLE SUMN	MARY FOR E	BALANC	E SHEET
Show	separately by footnote the total an	nount of note	s employees	included in No	tes Receiv	able (Account 141)
and a	accounts receivable from directors	, officers an	d and Other	Accounts Receiva	able (Accour	nt 143).
Line		Baland				
No.	Accounts					ng of of Year
		(a)			Year (b)	(c)
1	Notes Receivable (Account 141)					(9
2	Customer Accounts Receivable (Acc	•			4,412	2,819 4,835,399
3	Other Accounts Receivable (Account	*			-16	6,028 -133
	(Disclose any capital stock subscrip	tions received))			
4	TOTAL				4,396	6,791 4,835,266
5	Less: Accumulated Provision for Und	callactible				
•	Accounts-Cr. (Account 144)	2011ectible			ļ ,,,	110,000
					118	3,000 118,000
6	TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision	n for Uncollecti	ible Accounts		4,278	3,791 4,717,266
7						
8					ŀ	
9						
10 11						
12						
13						
14						
	ACCUMULATED DDOVISIO	N EOD LING	COLLECTION	E 4000111	T 000 (
1 Day	ACCUMULATED PROVISION					Account 144)
ı. Kep 2. Exr	port below the information called plain any important adjustments	for concerning	ng this accun	nulated provis	sion.	
3. Ent	ries with respect to officers and	employees s	shall not inclu	ıde items for ι	ıtility sen	vices.
			Merchandise			
Line		Utility	Jobbing and	Officers		
No.	ltem	Customers	Contract	and	Other	Total
			Work	Employees		
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
1	Balance beginning of year	118,000				118,000
2	Prov. for uncollectibles			 		
3	for current year	79,127				79,127
4	Accounts written off Coll. of accounts	(96,204)				(96,204)
7	Con. Or accounts					1

		T : 5			1	15-20-	
Name	of Respondent	This Repo				Year of Report	
_		(1)×An (Jriginal		(Mo, Da, Yr)		
Presqu	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)					
		(2) A F	Resubmission		05/19/2010		
		FILL 11 FOR THE PARTY OF THE PA			l		
		ELLANEOUS D					
	ort below the particulars (details)	called for concerni					
	laneous deferred debits.		Minoriten	ns (less tha	n \$50,000) may be gro	ouped by classes.	
2. For	any deferred debit being amortize	d, show period					
	T	····	<u> </u>	CREDITS	 -		
Line	Description of Miscellaneous	Balance at	Debits	Account		Balance at	
No.	Deferred Debits	Beginning of Year		Charged		December 31, 2009 suped by classes. Balance at End of Year	
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	
1							
2	SEE AUDIT REPORT						
3							
4							
5 6	[
7							
8			•				
9							
10						j i	
11							
12				•			
13							
14				1			
15							
16							
17 18							
19							
20							
21	İ			<u> </u>			
22							
23	i						
24				1			
25		ŀ					
26							
27							
28							
29 30					l		
30 31]			
32							
33					ļ		
34				1 1			
35							
36		ļ					
37							
38							
39							
40							
41 42	1	l					
42	1					1	
43	I	ļ]	
45							
	Misc. Work in Progress						
	DEFERRED REGULATORY						
	COMM. EXPENSES (SEE					İ	
	PAGES 350-351)	i			J		
48	TOTAL	0					

1	4Dand	TEL: D		1 1	152
Vam	ne of Respondent		eport ls: An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
^o res	sque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		-	(1010, 52, 11)	December 31, 2009
		(2) A	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	
_	ACCUMULATE	D DEFF	ERRED INCOME TAX	XES (Account 19)	0)
	Report the information called for below conc	-		pecify), include deferrals	s relating to other
espo	ondent's accounting for deferred income taxe	as.	income and deduction	ons.	
			Polonce at		ges During Year
Line	Account Subdivisions		Balance at Beginning of Year	Amounts r Debited to	Amounts Credited to
No.	/ 10000		Dog	Account 410.1	Account 411.1
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)
1	Electric				
2				T	
3					
4					
5					
6					
7	Other				
8	TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of line	es 2 thru 7	7)		
9	Gas				
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
	Other TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 1)	- · · · 4E			
16	TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 1)	0 thru 1ວງ	<u>/</u>		
	Other (Specify) TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter Total	· flinge			
18	TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter Total	i of lines			
19	8, 16 & 17) Classification of Total:				
20	Federal Income Tax				+
21	State Income Tax			0	0
22	Local Income Tax				
<u> </u>	LUCAI IIICOING TEA				
			NOTES		
	In the space p	provided be	elow, identify by amount	and classification,	
	significant items	s for which	n deferred taxes are being	g provided. Indicate	
	ın	ısignifican	nt amounts listed under O	Other.	
					I
					!

·			nis Report Is: X An Original		Date of Report	Report			
Presque Isle Elec	ctric & Gas Co-op		A Describes	!	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December	131, 2009		
		(2)) A Resubmi	ssion	05/19/2010	n			
AC	CCUMULATED DE	EFERR	ED INCOME TA	AXES (Ac					
3. If more space is r	needed, use separate	e pages	and	classification	ion, significant items	s for which			
as required.		• •	deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate						
4. In the space prov	vided below , identify b	by			nounts listed other (
amount			-	Ji	Marie Esta	July.			
Changes D				TMENTS					
Amounts Debited to	Amounts Credited to	1 ant	DEBITS T	 	REDITS	Balance at	Line		
Debited to Account 410.2	Credited to Account 411.2	Acct. No.	Amount	Acct.	Amount	End of Year	No.		
(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	Amount (j)	(k)			
							1		
							2		
							3		
		ļ					4		
				 			5		
	-	 	ļ	 			6		
	 			 		!	7		
							8		
							9		
	 		 	 			10		
			 	 			12		
			 	 			13		
			·			1	14		
							15		
							16		
							17		
		!					18		
	<u> </u>		 				19		
			1	 			20		
							21		
							22		
			The state of the s						
-	<u> </u>	**************************************	NOTES (Continu	ued)					
		***************************************	Table 1						

							į		
							l		
				\$40 14-000-0000 00000 year 1 0 00000 (000000)	William Comment and Albanian an	where it was a company to the contract of the	1		
		1							
		Manager (Manager and Asia), 1979, and an				And the beautiful and the second of the seco			
	1		1						
		J	į	4	\$!		

Name of R	espondent	This Report		Date of Report Year of F		Year of Report
Presque Is	le Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A	,		19/2010	December 31, 2009
	CAPITA	Resubmissi AL STOCK (/		201 an	d 204)	
concerning co distinguishing separate totals to meet the sto	nt below the particulars (details ommon and preferred stock at e separate series of any general of for common and preferred stock. The sechange reporting requirements available from the SEC 10	c) called for end of year, class. Show If information at outlined in	report f column and this 2. E	orm (i.e. (a) provi report au intries in authorize	year and company t ded the fiscal years f re compatible. column (b) should re	itle) may be reported in or both the 10-K report epresent the number of corporation as amended
Line No.	Class and Series of Sto Name of Stock Excha (a)		Numb of Sha Authori by Cha	res zed	Par or Stated Value Per Share	Call Price at End of Year (d)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 38 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40					(c)	

Name of Respondent	This Report I		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Rep	ort	
Presque Isle Electric & G	as Co-op		ıbmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	
	CADITA	L STOCK (Asso	ounts 201 and	204) (Continued)		
3. Give particulars (details) conseries of stock authorized to be in which have not yet been issued. 4. The identification of each show the dividend rate and whet or noncumulative.	ncerning shares of ssued by a regulate class of preferred	any class and ory commission	5. State in been nomining year. 6. Give partissued capital and other	n a footnote if any cap ally issued is nominally of ticulars (details) in colum al stock, reacquired stock funds which is pledged by purpose of pledge.	outstanding at end in (a) of any nomina ik, or stock in sinkii	of ally ng
OUTSTANDING I BALANCE SHEI (Total amount outstandi	ET ng without		HELD BY	RESPONDENT		Line
reduction for amounts respondent.)	held by		JIRED STOCK unt 217)	•	ING AND FUNDS	No.
	Amount (f)	Shares (g)	Cost (h)	Shares (i)	Amount	-
					(j)	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42

Name of Respondent	'	Date of Report Year of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

- 1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.
- For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.
- 3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions

under which a conversion liability existed under Accout 203, Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For payment on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over stated value of stocks without par value.

<u></u>			
Line	Name of Account and Description of Item	Number of Shares	Amount
No.	(a)	(b)	(c)
1			
2			
3			
4			
2 3 4 5 6 7			
7		1	
8			
9			
10		1	
11			
12			
13			
14			
15		1	
16]	
17		1	
18		1	
19			
20		1	
21		1	
22			
23			
24			
25			
26		1	
27		i	
28 29			
30		1	
31		ļ .	
32		1	
33			
34			
35			
36		İ	
37			
38			
39			
40			
41			
42			
43			
44			
45			
46	TOTAL		

Name of Respondent		This Report	le:	Date of Danat	Voor of Deart
name of Respondent		(1) X An Orig		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric	& Gas Co-op	(2) A Res	ubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
	OTHER F	AID-IN CAPI	TAL (Account 20] 08-211 inc.)	
information specified below accounts. Provide a subhea for the account, as well as to balance sheet, page 112. I deemed necessary. Explain the year and give the accou. (a) Donations Received Framount and give brief explar donation. (b) Reduction in Par or Stat	nce at the end of the state of the respective other partial for each account and stal of all accounts for recounts for any account and changes made in any account enting entries effecting such orm Stockholders (Account lation of the origin and purposes the respective of the origin and purposes and the origin and purposes.	year and the paid-in capital show a total nciliation with y account if count during a change. 208) - State cose of each (Account 209)	capital changes w caption including ic to which related. (c) Gain on Resal (Account 210) - R debits, and balance nature of each creat to which related. (d) Miscellaneo amounts included it together with brief	hich gave rise to amo dentification with the classes or Cancellation of Research balance at beg see at end of year with dit and debit identified to us Paid-in Capital (A in this account according	unts reported under this ass and series of stock acquired Capital Stock inning of year, credits, a designation of the by the class and series account 211) - Classify ing to captions which, at the general nature of ported amounts.
Line No.		Item (a)	<u> </u>		Amount (b)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39					

Name of	Respondent	This Report Is:	port Year of Report	
_		(1) × An Original	(Mo, Da, Y	
Presque	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			December 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmis	sion 05/19/20	010
		ICCOUNT ON OAR	T-1 (4 1010)	
4.5	the balance at end of year of discount of		TAL (Account 213)	
1. Report	e change. State the reason for any			
2. If any	ss and series of capital stock. changes occurred during the year in th	Cl e balance with	narge-off during the year and	specify the amount charged.
respect to	any class or series of stock, attach	a statement		
Line			 	Balance at
No.		End of Year		
		(a)		(b)
1				
2 3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				ſ,
11				
12 13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				
19]			
20 21	TOTAL			
		OITAL CTOOK EXP	-NOT (A 1014)	
	CAI	TIAL STOCK EXP	ENSE (Account 214)	
Line No.		Class and Series of Sto		Balance at
140.		(ā)	JCK	End of Year
1		(~)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(b)
2				[
3				
4	İ			
5 6				
7				
8				
9				
10	1			ļ
11				
12				
13				į į
14 15				j
15 16				
17				
18				ļ
19				
20				
21	TOTAL			

This Report Is: Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2009 (2)A Resubmission 05/19/2010 SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, description of security financing transactions during the year nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal and the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums, amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give expenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to also the issuance or redemption price and name of the Commission authorization numbers and dates. principal underwriting firm through which the security 2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting transactions were consummated. for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of 4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities each class and series of security issued, assumed, retired, refunded or retired is other than that specified in General or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, Instruction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set references to the Commission authorization for the different forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to accounting and state the accounting method. redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, 5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded, which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the respondent including the accounting for such amounts carried in the undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish refunded or retired. details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded 3. Include in the identification of each class and series securities clearly earmarked.

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Commission C					<u> </u>	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (2) A Resubmission (3) 5/19/2010 LONG TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Column (a) Execution 221, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Column (a) the account of the standard accounts of the major of the standard accounts of the major debt and advances on open accounts. Designate demonsters the particular of the standard advances on open accounts. Designate demonsters are comparable. 1. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange 1. Nominal Date of Maturity Issue (b) The receiver's certificates were issued. 2. SEE ATTACHED 2. SEE ATTACHED 3. SEE ATTACHED 4. SEE ATTACHED 4. SEE ATTACHED 5. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange 1. Cutstanding (Total amount outstanding without reduction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction of a manufaction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction outstanding virtual reduction of the reduction of the reduction of the reduction of the reduction of the reduction of the reductio	Nam	e of Respondent			Date of Report	Year of Report
LONG TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) 1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Rends, 222, Recacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (a), year and corpany title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of S	Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			Ĺ	December 31, 2009
1. Report by belance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, A common service of the studing company as well as a description of the bonds. Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange exporting requirement outlined in column (jo) is available from the SEC 1D4 Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (ie., year and company tile) mey be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this color of the report are compatible. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange			(2) A Resu	bmission	05/19/2010	:
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bods, 222, Reacounted Bods, 233, Alvanoes from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange prodifing requirement outlined in oclum? (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. Line No. Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (a) Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) (c) Citatianing (Total amount outstanding without reduction for amounts held by respondent) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED 1 2 3 3 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34 35 36 37		LONG TER	M DEBT (Accou	nts 221, 222	, 223 and 224)	<u> </u>
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (ii.e., year and company ritie) report per color to the report form (ii.e., year and company ritie) report and this report are compatible. Class and Series of Obligation and No. Name of Stock Exchange Nominal Name of Stock Exchange Nominal Date of Maturity Issue Nominal Date of Maturity Issue Nominal Namount reduction for amounts held by respondent) (b) (c) (c) (d)						
and 224, Other Long-Tem Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement cuttified in column (a) is available from the SEC 104K Report Form filting, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year and company tite) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 104K report and this report are compatible. Line Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (a) Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED The series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED The series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) SEE ATTACHED Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (c) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED The series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (c) SEE ATTACHED				3. For adva	suing company as well ances from Associate	as a description of the bonds. ed Companies, report separately
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the eport form (i.e. year and company tite) may be reported in column (a) more of the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. Line No. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (b) (c) (c) (d) (d) (d) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e	and 2	24, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to	o meet the stock	advances on	notes and advances	on open accounts. Designate
report form (i.e., year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. Class and Series of Obligation and No. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange No. Nominal Date of Maturity Issue Nominal Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange Nominal Obligation (a) Nominal Issue Nominal Obligation (b) Nominal Obligation (c)				companies from	n which advances wer	e received.
Line Class and Series of Obligation and No Mame of Stock Exchange Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (a) (b) (c) (c) (d) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED 1 1 2 3 3 4 5 5 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 10 10 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	report	form (i.e. year and company title) may be re	eported in column			
Line No. Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange (a) (b) SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED SEE ATTACHED A			report and this	una uato 01 00		den cermicates were issued.
Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange		and companies.				
Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange						
Class and Series of Obligation and Name of Stock Exchange				Nomir	nal Date	
Issue				1	e of	outstanding
(a) (b) (c) by respondent) 2 SEE ATTACHED 3 SEE ATTACHED 1 11 12 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 18 19 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 24 24 24 25 26 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	No.	Name of Stock Excha	inge			
(a) (b) (c) (d) 2 3 SEE ATTACHED 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9				1334		=:
2 SEE ATTACHED 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 10 11 12 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 34 35 36 37 7	1	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)
4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
5 6 7 7 8 9 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 34 35 36 37 7		SEE ATTACHED				
7 8 9 9 10 11 12 12 13 13 14 15 16 16 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	, I					
8 9 1 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	6					
9 10 11 12 12 13 14 15 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34 35 36 37				ř		
11						
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						Ì
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34 35 36 37		•				
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37					:	
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36	20					
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36						
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	27					
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37						
32 33 34 35 36 37	- 1					
33 34 35 36 37						
34 35 36 37						
36 37	34					
37						
38 TOTAL						
	38	TOTAL				

Loan Portfolio CFC Loan Number	o @12/31/2009 PIE&G Account Number	Debt Service Pmt	Loan Type	Beginning Date	Current Interest Rate	Repricing Year	Principal Balance	Rate Term	Interest Paid 2009
			50	2/04	5.000%	03/01/2010	923,967.89	6	\$43,276.51
9061-001	225.23	LDS	FR	2/04		06/01/2010	7,930.11	6	\$782.25
9006	224.66	LDS	FR	7/98	5.850%			6	\$50,214.86
9053-001	225.12	LDS	FR	09/01	5.850%	06/01/2010	906,530.60		\$50,214.86
9054-001	225.13	LDS	FR	09/01	5.850%	06/01/2010	906,530.60	6	
9052-001	225.11	LDS	FR	09/01	5.850%	06/01/2010	906,530.60	6	\$50,214.86 \$50,037,41
9042-001	224.99	LDS	FR	3/99	5.900%	06/01/2010	894,244.05	6	\$50,037.41
9043-001	225.01	LDS	FR	399	5.900%	06/01/2010	894,244.05	6	\$50,037.41
						10.29%	5,439,977.90		
			FR	2/04	5.300%	03/01/2011	928,006.08	7	\$46,254.28
9062-001	225.24	LDS	FR	02/03	6.100%	06/01/2011	908,319.24	7	\$52,568.31
9058-001	225.19	LDS	FR	02/03	6.100%	06/01/2011	908,319.24	7	\$52,568.31
9057-001	225.18	LDS	FR	9/95	6.100%	06/01/2011	702,487.02	7	\$41,876.74
9015	224.70	LDS		3/99	6.100%	06/01/2011	896,628.28	7	\$51,966.05
9044-001	225.02	LDS	FR	9/97	6.100%	06/01/2011	832,993.93	7	\$48,463.23
9029-004	224.85	LDS	FR	5/5/	0.10070				
						9.79%	5,176,753.79	_	
9040-001	224.97	LDS	FR	1/99	5.400%	02/01/2012	872,281.49	3	\$45,293.35
9041-001	224.98	LDS	FR	1/99	5.400%	02/01/2012	872,281.49	3	\$45,293.35
9022-001	224.76	LDS	FR	9/95	6.200%	06/01/2012	435,092.26		\$27,533.46
	224.78	LDS	FR	9/95	6.200%	06/01/2012	432,645.82		\$27,378.63
9024-001		LDS	FR	9/95	6.200%	06/01/2012	80,318.39	8	\$5,421.34
9010	224.67 224.79	LDS	FR	9/95	6.200%	06/01/2012	432,645.82	8	\$27,378.63
9025-001		LDS	FR	9/97	6.250%	06/01/2012	834,831.95	8	\$49,826.70
9029-001	224.82	LDS	FR	9/97	6.250%	06/01/2012	834,833.15	8	\$49,826.78
9029-002 9023-001	224.83 224.77	LDS	FR	9/95	6.250%	06/01/2012	436,449.56		\$27,852.15
						9.90%	5,231,379.94		
					0.0000/	00/04/2042	431,515.14	. 9	\$27,767.43
9020-001	224.74	LDS	FR	9/95	6.300%	06/01/2013		_	\$27,767.43
9018-001	224.72	LDS	FR	9/95	6.300%	06/01/2013	431,515.14		\$27,767.43
9019-001	224.73	LDS	FR	9/95	6.300%	06/01/2013	431,515.14	_	\$41,231.14
9055-001	225.14	LDS	FR	09/01	6.300%	06/01/2013	688,404.77	_	\$50,737.60
9029-003	224.84	LDS	FR	9/97	6.350%	06/01/2013	836,043.50	_	
9032-000	224.88	LP	FR	10/98	6.350%	06/01/2013	683,823.58	_	\$42,040.70 \$42,0 4 0.70
9033-000	224.89	LP	FR	10/98	6.350%	06/01/2013	683,823.58	9	\$42,040.70
						7.92%	4,186,640.85	;	
	004.04	LDS	FR	9/97	6.000%	01/01/2014	393,682.69	7	\$24,072.43
9027-001	224.81		FR	9/97	6.000%	01/01/2014	434,464.99	7	\$26,566.18
9026-001	224.80	LDS	FR	02/03	6.350%	06/01/2014	560,973.36		\$33,868.12
9059-001	225.20	LDS LDS	FR	02/03	6.350%		687,947.63	3 10	\$41,534.01
9056-002	225.17		FR	9/95	6.350%		436,544.08		\$28,323.76
9021-001	224.75	LDS LP	FR	10/98	6.450%		683,823.58		\$42,742.90
9034-000	224.90	LP LP	FR	10/98	6.450%		683,823.58		\$42,742.90
9035-000	224.91	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0	5 7	\$59,034.07
9067-000	225.29	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0	_	
9068-000	225.30 225.31	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0	_	
9069-000	225.31	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0	5 7	\$59,034.07
9070-000		LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0		
9071-000	225.33	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		969,819.0		
9072-000 9073-000	225.34 225.35	LDS	FR	2/07	6.028%		368,087.1		
						19.05%	10,068,261.3	9	
0000 004	224.06	LDS	FR	1/99	5.750%	02/01/2015	872,931.8	9 6	\$47,874.26
9039-001	224.96	LDS	FR	9/95	5.750%		1,021,528.7		
9016	224.71.01	LDS	FR	10/97	5.750%		3,365,621.8		
9031	224.87	LDS	FR	02/03	6.400%		223,247.2		
9055-002	225.15 224.69	LDS	FR	7/98	6.400%		290,385.5		
9014	224.68	LDS	FR	9/95	6.400%		233,619.4		
9012		LDS	FR	03/02	6.400%		223,532.8		
9056-001	225.16 225.21	LDS	FR	02/03	6.400%		350,296.3		
9059-002		LDS	FR	2/04	5.950%		920,934.5		
9060-001	225.22	נטס	rK	2/04	3.83070				
						14.19%	7,502,098.4	2	
9064-001	225.26	LDS	FR	10/05	5.900%	10/01/2016	952,957.5		
9036-000	224.92	LDS	FR	10/98	6.450%		867,084.8	3 9	\$53,380.49
	•								

Loan Portfolio CFC Loan Number	0 @12/31/2009 PIE&G Account Number	Debt Service Pmt	Loan Type	Beginning Date	Current Interest Rate	Repricing Year	Principal Balance	Rate Term	Interest Paid 2009
9093-001	225.36	LDS	FR	2/09	6.20%	10/01/2016	992,466.83	7	\$39,794.71
9093-001	225.37	LDS	FR	2/09	6.20%	10/01/2016	992,466.83	7	\$39,794.71
9093-002	225.38	LDS	FR	2/09	6.20%	10/01/2016	496,233.42	7	\$19,897.36
						8.14%	4,301,209.44		
9065-001	225.27	LDS	FR	10/05	5.950%	10/01/2017	953,392.74	12	\$53,712.57
9038-000	224.95	LDS	FR	11/98	6.550%	01/01/2017	867,473.11	9	\$54,272.98
						3.45%	1,820,865.85		
	005.00	LDS	FR	10/05	6.000%	10/01/2018	953,824.71	13	\$54,213.76
9066-001	225.28	LDS	FR	11/98	6.650%	01/01/2018	68.309.59	9	\$4,342.10
9037-002 9037-001	224.94 224.93	LDS	FR	11/98	6.650%	01/01/2018	799,547.61	9	\$50,823.60
9037-001	224.33	LDO	• • • •						
						3.45%	1,821,681.91		
9063	225.25	LDS	FR	05/05	6.050%	05/26/2020	938,665.26	15	\$53,922.12
						1.78%	938,665.26		
0040.004	225.06	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%	N/A	910,868.22	FTM	\$54,401.64
9048-001	225.08	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%		910,868.22	FTM	\$54,401.64
9050-001	225.04	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%	N/A	910,868.22	FTM	\$54,401.64
9046-001	225.03	LDS	FR	3/99	6.280%	N/A	902,139.87	FTM	\$53,910.54
9045-001	225.03	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%		910,868.22	FTM	\$54,401.64
9049-001	225.07 225.05	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%		910,868.22	FTM	\$54,401.64
9047-001 9051-001	225.05	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%		234,994.60	FTM	\$14,035.09
9051-001	225.09 225.1	LDS	FR	12/00	6.280%		675,873.64	FTM	\$40,366.55
						12.05%	6,367,349.21		\$3,043,157.85

52,854,883.95

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission		December 31, 2009

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

- 5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory particulars (details) for Account 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
- If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
 - 7. If the respondent has any long-term securities which

have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

- 8. If interest expanse was incurred during the year on any obligation retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (f) and the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
- Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

INTEREST F	ODVEAD	LEID BY DE	SPONDENT	<u> </u>	1
Rete (in %)	Amount	Reacquired Bonds (Acct. 222)	Sinking and Other Funds	Redemption Price Per \$100 at End of Year	Line No.
(d)	(e)	(1)	(g)	(h)	
					1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
					38

Name of	f Respondent	This Repo		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Re	eport
Presque	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		esubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	
UN	AMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE,	PREMIUM AN	ID DISCOUNT ON LO	NG-TERM DEBT (Acc	ounts 181, 22	5, 226)
Expense, Unamortiz expense, long-tem	ort under separate subheadings of Unamortized Premium on Loged Discount on Long-Term Debt, premium or discount applicable to edebt. premium amounts by enclosing the form	ng-Term Deb particulars (de ach class and s	ot and long-term of tails) of 4. In col respect to issued.	umn (b) show the principa debt originally issued. umn (c) show the expens the amount of bonds or ot	e, premium or d	iscount with
					AMORTI	
Line	Designation of		Principal	Total Expenses.		NOD
No.	Long-Term Debt		Amount of	Premium or	Date	Date To
	(a)		Debt Issued (b)	Discount (c)	From (d)	(e)
1	(-)			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
2			1			
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8					1	
9	1		1			
10						
11					ŀ	
12 13						
14						
	•					

							
Name of Respondent		Report Is: (An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)		Year of Report	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	o	_				December 31, 2009	
	(2)	A Resubmission	n 	05/19/2010			
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPE	ENSE, PRE	MIUM AND DISCO					
5. Furnish in a footnote particul the treatment of unamortized deb discount associated with issues year. Also give in a footnot Commission's authorization of t specified by the Uniform System	ot expense redeeme ote the o reatment	, premium or d during the date of the other than as	to issues w 7. Exp amortizatio Debt Disco	hich were redect lain any deb n debited to A	emed in its and Account se, or cr	credits other 428, Amortizat edited to Accou	r than ion of
Balance at Beginning of Year		ts During Year		During ear		Balance at End of Year	Line No.
(f)		(g)	(h)		(i)	
							1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 36 37 38 38 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39
							42 43 44

Name of Respondent		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
LINIAMORTIZED LOSS	AND CAIN ON REACCUIR	ED DERT (Account	s 189 <i>2</i> 57)

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED

- 1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of gain or loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.
- 2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.
- 3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized

- on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
- 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
- 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line No.	Designation of Long-Term Debt (a)	Date Reac- quired (b)	Principal of Debt Reacquired (c)	Net Gain or Net Loss (d)	Balance at Beginning of Year (e)	Balance at End of Year (f)
1	(4)	1 -7		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
2			,			
3						
4						
5						18
6			[•
7						
8		İ				
9			•			
10 11						
12						
13						
14						
15			<u> </u>			
16			İ			
17						
18						
19						
20						
21			ŀ			
22		1				
23						
24				!		
25						
26 27						
28		1				
29		İ				
30				}		
31				ĺ		
32						
33						
34			1			
35						
36		1				
37						
38		-				
39						
40 41						

											
Name o	f Respondent	This Repo		Date of Re	• 1	of Report					
Precauc	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An C	луша	(Mo, Da, \		mber 31, 2009					
rosque	, 1010 E100(110 & 400 00-0p	(2) A F	lesubmission	05/19/20	l l						
		NOTES PAYA	ABLE (Accour	 nts 231)							
1 Rem	Report the particulars indicated concerning 4. Any demand notes should be										
•	yable at end of year.	·········	designa	ited as such	in column (d	d).					
	particulars of collateral pledged	, if any.		or amounts							
	sh particulars for any formal or		classes amount	s, showing th	e number of	Sucri					
	ating balance agreement cover	ing open	aniount	J .							
lines of c	redit.										
Line	_	Purpose for	Date	Date of	Int Data	Balance End					
No.	Payee (a)	which issued (b)	of Note (c)	Maturity (d)	Int. Rate (e)	of Year (f)					
1	\	V-1			%	\$					
2											
3			Ì								
4											
5											
6						ļ					
7											
8						-					
9				•							
10											
11											
12											
13											
14											
15											
16 17	1										
18											
19											
20											
21											
22											
23					1						
24											
25											
26											
27											

Nam	ne of Respondent	This Rep		Date of Ro		Year of Report							
	5	(1)×An	Original	(Mo, Da,`		December 31, 2009							
Pres	sque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A	Resubmission	05/19/20	1	December 31, 2003							
	DAYARI ES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)												
	PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)												
	 Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were paid before 												
	2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes the end of the year.												
Paya	Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts 5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the												
	Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.												
fort	for the combined accounts. 3. List each note separately and state the purpose for * See definition on page 226B												
w hi	ch issued. Show also in column (a	a) date of note,	· ·	see definition on pa	ge 220D								
	urity and interest rate.	•											
<u> </u>			Totals	or Year									
Line		Balance	Totals	or rear	Balance	Interest for							
No.	Particulars	Beginning	Debits	Credits	End of	Year							
		of Year			Year	,,							
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)							
1	i												
2				İ									
3													
5		İ											
6													
7													
8													
9													
10													
11													
12													
13]							
14													
15 16													
17													
18													
19													
20													
21													
22													
23													
24													
25													
26													
27													
28						1							
29 30					<u> </u>								
31													
32													
33													
34													
35													
36													
	TOTAL												

(5)	11	This Report Is:		Date of Report	Year of Report
Name of Res	pondent	(1) X An Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)	Car of Hoport
Presque Isle	Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			,	December 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmi	ssion	05/19/2010	
RECO	NCILIATION OF REPOR	TED NET INCOME	WITH T	AXABLE INCOME	FOR FEDERAL
		INCOME TA			
1. Report the rec	conciliation of reported net income	for the year	reconciling	amount.	that which files a
with taxable incon	ne used in computing Federal inco	me tax	2. If the consolidat	utility is a member of a g	concile reported net income
accruals and show	w computation of such accruals. If ar as practicable, the same detail	nclude in the Las furnished	with taxab	le net income as if a sep	arate return were to be filed,
on Schedule M-1	of the tax return for the year. Sub	omit a			amounts to be eliminated in names of group members,
reconciliation eve	n though there is no taxable incom	e for the year.		ned to each	idinos or group momento,
Indicate clearly th	ne nature of each				
Line			<u>.</u>		TOTAL
No.					AMOUNT
1	Utility net operating income	(page 114 line 20)			_
2	Allocations: Allowance for t	funds used during cons	struction		
3	Interest expens	se			
4					
5	Net income for the year (page	ge 117 line 68)			
6	Allocation of N	et income for the year	······································		
7 8	Add: Federal income tax ex	penses			
	Total pre-tax income				
9	Total pre-tax income		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
11	Add: Taxable income not re	eported on books:			
12			<u> </u>		-
13					
14					
15	Add: Deductions recorded	on books not deducted	from retui	n:	
16					
17			·· ·		
18					-
19	Subtract: Income recorded	on books not included	in return:	·	
20					
22				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
23	Subtract: Deductions on re	turn not charged again	st book inc	come:	
24	Capitaci. Doddonono on 10				
	 				

Federal taxable income for the year

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	This (1) × (2)	Report I An Orio	s: ginal ubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31,	
RECONCILIATION OF REPOR	RTED	NET INC	OME WITH	I TAXABLE INCOME	FOR FEDERAL	
	INC	OME TA	XES (continu	ed)		
group member, and basis of allo assignment, or sharing of the coamong the group members. 3. Allocate taxable income betwother income as required to alloc expense between 409.1 and 40	onsolida v een ι cate ta:	ation tax Itility and	particular i	stitute page, designoneed of a company, edata is consistent onto the above ins	may be used as and meets the	3
						Line
UTILITY				OTHER		No.
						1
						2
						3
						4
						5
						6
	 -			<u>acces.</u>		7
					-	8
					·	9
						10
						11
						12
					<u> </u>	13
						14
					<u> </u>	15 16
						17
						18
						19
······································						20
						21
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						22
						23
						24
						25

Name of	Respondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report			
Presaue	sle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009			
	•	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010				
	CALCI						
Line				TOTAL			
No.				AMOUNT			
1	Estimated Federal taxable in	come for the current year (page	e 261A)	-			
2							
3	Show computation of estimat	ted gross Federal income tax a	pplicable to line 1:				
4							
5		<u> </u>					
6							
7							
8			TOTAL				
9							
10	Allocation of estimated gross	Federal income tax from line	8				
11	Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year (page 264 col (c))						
12							
13	Adjustment of last year's esti	mated Federal income tax to the	ne filed tax return:				
14							
15	Last year's gross Federal	income tax expense per the fil	ed return				
16	Last year's estimated gro	ss Federal income tax expense	9				
17	Increased (decreased) gr	oss Federal income tax expens	se				
18							
19	Last year's investment tax	credits utilized per the filed re	eturn				
20	Last year's investment ta	credits estimated to be utilize	d				
21	Increased (decreased) in	vestment tax credits utilized	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
22							
23	Additional Adjustments (spec	cify)					
24	Prior year adjustment						
25	Miscellaneous/rounding						
26							
27	Total Current Federal Incom	e Tax					
28	Expense:			,			
29	409.1 (page 114, line 14)						
30	409.2 (page 117, line 47)						

Name of Respondent	This Re	port is:	Date of Report	Year of Repo	ort
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An	Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 3	1. 2009
100que loie Electric et aux es ep	(2) A	Resubmission	05/19/2010		,,
CALCULATIO	ON OF F	EDERAL INCOM	/IE TAX (continued)		
					Line
UTILITY			OTHER		No.
					1
					2
					3
					4
					5
					6
					7
					8
	- · · <u>-</u>				9 10
					11
					12
					13
					14
					15
					16
			<u> </u>		17
					18
					19
					20
					21
					22
					23
					24
					25 26
					27
					28
					29
					30

Vam	e of Respondent		Report Is:			Date of Report	Year of Report					
Droce.	ruo Isla Electric & Gas Co-on	(1)2	(An Original			(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009					
71621	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmis	sion		05/19/2010	200000000000000000000000000000000000000					
_												
						GED DURING YEAR						
and a charg year. w hick taxed	ive particulars (details) of the com- lecrued tax accounts and show the ged to operations and other accour Do not include gasoline and other in have been charged to the accour I material was charged. If the actu- lated amounts of such taxes are known	e totants du sale: nts to alor now n	al taxes uring the s taxes ow hich , show	and (e). inclusion 3. Inclu taxes ch (a) accr credited	The band of the de in of the de	e). Enter the amounts in I alancing of this page is rese taxes. column (d) taxes charged to operations and other redited to taxes accrued portions of prepaid taxes.	d during the year, accounts through , (b) amounts s chargeable to					
	e amounts in a footnote and designate w hether current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to											
	stimated or actual amounts. operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.											
and o	charged direct to final accounts, (n	ot ch	arged to			gregate of each kind of t	ax in such					
	aid or			manner		5 - 5						
				j		BALANCE AT BEG	INNING OF YEAR					
							Did T					
Line No.	Kind of Ta (See Instruct					Taxes Accrued (Account 236)	Prepaid Taxes (Incl. in Account 165)					
NO.	(occ mandot					(,,						
	(a)					(b) 486,655	(c)					
2 3 4	PROPERTY TAXES PAYROLL TAXES (FICA, FUTA, SUT MICHIGAN SINGLE BUSINESS TAX					22,375 (20,306)						
5												
6 7												
8												
9												
10 11												
12												
13												
14 15												
16												
17												
18			<u> </u>									
	DISTRIBUTION OF TAX		IABCED (Show	utilitu da	nadma	ent where applicable and	account charged)					
	ארן אט אטוז טמוא ו פוע די איז אטוז טמוא ו	ان در	INLOED (SHOW	dunty de	parurie	Other Utility	Other Income					
Line	Electric	1	Gas			Departments	and Deductions					
No.	(Account 408.1,		(Account 408.	1,		(Account 408.1, 409.1)	(Account 408.2, 409.2)					
	409.1) (i)		409.1) (j)			(k)	409.2) (I)					
1	684,890			288,824		, . <i>t</i> .						
2	313,547			64,220								
3	62,404			15,604								
4 5												
6												
7												
8												
9 10												
11					*************							
12												
13												
14 15												
16												
17	TOTAL			368,648			· ·					
18	IOIAL	1		JUU,U40								

Name of Respondent	·	eport Is:		Date of Report	Year of Report	
·	1, ,	An Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2	009
Presque Isle Electric & Gas	(2)	A Resubmission		05/19/2010	Boomboi 01, 2	
TAXES	ACCRUED, PREPA	ID AND CHARG	ED DU	RING YEAR (C	ontinued)	
the total tax for each State and ascertained. 5. If any tax (exclude Federal armore than one year, show the refor each tax year, identifying the 6. Enter all adjustments of the accounts in column (f) and e footnote. Designate debit adjustry. Do not include on this padeferred income taxes or taxes.	I subdivision can readily and state income taxes) con quired information separate year in column (a). The accrued and prepair xplain each adjustment ments by parentheses.	y be or othe 8. Sovers distrib ately charge appro- di tax 9. Fe in a accounts such to	erwise per thow in courted. Sho ed. For ta priate bala or any tax int, state i	nding transmittal of su olumns (i) thru (p) h w both the utility depa axes charged to utility ince sheet plant acco	uch taxes to the taxing auth ow the taxed accounts wartment and number of accounts wartment and number of accounts when the number of accounts are successful.	ere ount of the t or
				BALANCE AT	END OF YEAR	
Taxes Charged During Year	Taxes Paid During Year	Adjust- ments		Taxes Accrued (Account 236)	Prepaid Taxes (Incl. in Account 165)	Line No.
(d)	(e)	(f)		(g)	(h)	
976,131 377,767 78,008	973,462 395,620 61,500			489,324 4,522 -3,798		1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
DISTRIBUTION	OF TAXES CHARGED) (Show utility depar	tment wh	ere applicable and	account charged.)	<u> </u>
Extraordinary Items (Account 409.3)	Other Utility Opn. Income (Account 408.1, 409.1)	Adjustment to Ret. Earnings (Account 439)		0	ther	Line No.
(m)	(n)	(0)		2,417 0 0		1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

16 17

18

2,417

	of Respondent	į		eport Is: n Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)					
Preso	jue Isle Electric & Gas C	ю-ор	(2)	Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009				
	ACCU	MULATE	DEF	RRED INVESTMENT T	AX CREDITS (A	ccount 255)				
appn	Report below information apopriate segregate the balanc	plicable to A	ccount actions	55. W here adjustment by utility and column (j	ts to the account bal	nces shown in column (h). Include erwhich the tax credits are amortized				
	Deferred for Year									
ine Io.	Account Subdivisions		ccount mber	Balance at Beginning of Yea	Accour Number	•				
_	(a)	((b)	(c)	(d)	(e)				
1	Gas Utility									
2	3%									
3	4%									
4	7%									
5	8% 10%									
7	10%									
' _B										
9										
0						j				
1										
2										
3										
4										
5	JDITC									
6						1				
7 8										
9										
0	TOTAL	** YD * ***			0					
1	Other					*				
2	3%									
3	4%									
4	7%									
5	8%									
6	10%									
7 8										
9										
0										
1										
2	JDITC									
3										
4										
	TOTAL	rajo de la California. Succession de la California de la California de la California de la California de la California de la California	e min							
5	1017/12			NOTES						

Name of Respor	ndent	This Report Is: (1) × An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Repo	ort	
Presque Isle Ele	ctric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmissi	on	05/19/2010	December 31	December 31, 2009	
	OLIMUL ATED DEED		\antinuad\				
AU	CUMULATED DEFE	RRED INVESTMENT	TAX CREDITS	(Account 255) (C	ontinuea)		
	cations to Year's Income		Balance at	Avera	ge Period of	Line	
Account		Adjustments	End of Yea		on to Income	No.	
Number (f)	Amount (g)	(h)	(i)		(j)		
						1	
						2 3	
						4	
						5	
						6 7	
						8	
						9 10	
				:		11	
						12 13	
					İ	14	
						15	
						16 17	
						18	
	0			0		19 20	
WEST STATE OF THE				- 1.10 0 5 4 1 + 2 + 6 1 T 1 1 4 4 + +	l K. F. Bard N. F. Pin en de 202	21	
						22	
						23 24	
				į		25	
						26	
						27 28	
						29	
						30 31	
						32	
						33 34	
						35	
		NOTES (Co	entinued)	the difference of the form of the second	and the second of the second o		
			:	1			

Nam	e of Respondent	L.	Report Is: An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report						
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		_	,	December 31, 2009						
		(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010							
	MISCELLANEOUS CUF	REN	TAND ACCRUED	LIABILITIES (A	ccount 242)						
1. Giv	. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.										
2. Min	. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.										
					Balance at						
Line		Item (a)			End of Year (b)						
No.		(d)			(0)						
	Accrued Payroll				51,805						
	Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave				564,578						
	Accrued Retirement Benefits				2,707,397						
	Accrued Retiree Years of Service B				53,110 (15,755)						
6 7	Accrued Workman's Comp Insurance Current Portion of Long Term Debt	æ			1,676,500						
8	Callett Follottor Long term Debt				1,010,000						
9											
10											
11											
12											
13 14											
15											
16											
17											
18											
19	TOTAL				5,037,635						
				107101174	1.050						
	CUSTOMER ADV	ANCE	S FOR CONSTRU	JCTION (Accou							
Line	List adva	nces hi	v department		Balance at End of Year						
No.	List dute	(a)			(b)						
21			···		, ,						
22	NOT APPLICABLE			1							
23											
24			•								
25 26											
27											
28											
29											
30											
31				1							
32											
33 34											
35											
36											
37											
38				1							

Nam	ne of Respondent		This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)		Year of Report		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			(2) A Resubmission			05/19/2010		December 31, 2009	
	(OTHER [DEFERF	RED CRE	DITS (A	.ccounts 2	253)		
2. F of an	eming other deferred credits. For any deferred credit being amo nortization. Finor items (less than \$10,000) r			riod this Sho billi	page and owalso or ings or rec	d report part n this page, ceipts for ga	iculars (details but as a separ) calle ate ite ice cli	total amount on d for by page 267. m, any advance assified in Account s.
\neg	Description of Other	Balan	ce at		DEBITS				
Line	Deferred Credits	Begir	nning	Contra			Credits		Balance at
No.	i	of Y	'ear	Account	Am	ount			End of Year
	(a)	(t		(c)	((d)	(e)		(f)
1	Consumer Prepayments	2,	302,822						2,298,928
2	June Seasonal	(732,198)						(818,736
3	July Seasonal		720,374)						(828,631
4	May Seasonal	(610,069)						(667,519
	Energifts		0						100
6	Gain on RUS Buyout		944,969						809,973
7									
8	1								
9	•								
10					l				
11									

	Description of Other	Balance at		DEBITS		:
Line	Deferred Credits	Beginning	Contra		Credits	Balance at
No.		of Year	Account	Amount		End of Year
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
1	Consumer Prepayments	2,302,822				2,298,928
2	June Seasonal	(732,198)				(818,736)
	July Seasonal	(720,374)				(828,631)
	May Seasonal	(610,069)				(667,519)
	Energifts	0				100
6	Gain on RUS Buyout	944,969				809,973
7	Gain on Nos Bayout	344,500				000,010
			ļ			
8						
9						
10					1	
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
16						
17						
18						
19						
20						
21						
22						
23						
24						
25						
26						
27						
28						
29		•				
30						
31						
32						
33						
34						
35					•	
36			1		1	
37			1			
38			1			
39			[[
40			[
41						
42						1
43		i				1
44]
45						
46		<u> </u>				
47	TOTAL	1,185,150				794,115
Ш.		1,100,100			L	194,113

	Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		ort Is: Original Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009					
	ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCO	ME TAXES	- ACCEL FRATED AMO	DRTIZATION PROF	PERTY (Account 281)					
4 D	ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) Report the information called for below concerning the to amortizable property.									
	eport the information called for below concurred income tax		to amortizable property. 2.For Other (Specify), include deferrals	relating to other					
гоорог	doing accounting to concrete meeting than			,,						
				Chanc	es During Year					
			Balance at	Amounts	Amounts					
Line	Account		Beginning	Debited to	Credited to					
No.			of Year	Account 410.1	Account 411.1					
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)					
1	Accelerated Amortization (Account 2	81)								
2	Electric		-							
3	Defense Facilities									
4	Pollution Control Facilities									
5										
6 7		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
8	TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of li	nes 3 thru 7								
9	Gas	iioo o uiia 7								
10	Defense Facilities									
11	Pollution Control Facilities									
12	1 diadori control i domaco									
13										
14										
15	TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines	10 thru 14)								
16										
17	TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of lines	8, 15, and	-							
18	Classification of TOTAL									
19	Federal Income Tax									
20	State Income Tax									
21	Local Income Tax		<u> </u>							
			NOTES							
				7						

lame of Respond	This F (1) X	Report Is: An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)		Year of Report December 31, 2009		
Presque Isle Elect	ric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	on	05/19/2010	December		
ACCUMULATE	DEFERRED INCOM	NE TAXE	S - ACCELERATE	D AMORTI	ZATION PROPERTY	(Acct. 281) (Contir	nued)	
income and deduction 3. Use separate	tions pages as required							
Changes Du	ring Year		ADJUS	TMENTS				
Amounts	Amounts		DEBITS		CREDITS	Balance at	Line	
Debited to	Credited to	Acct.		Acct.	A	End of Year	No.	
Account 410.2		redited		Debited (i)	Amount (j)	(k)		
(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(1)		(N)	1	
							2	
					-		3	
				 		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4	
	 						5	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				6	
							7	
	<i>y</i>						8	
							9	
							10	
				_			11	
				<u> </u>			12	
							13	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		oscalii esseene				·	14	
		25					15	
							16 17	
				Leader assign			18	
							10	
							19	
							20	
			L				21	
	·		NOTES (Con	itinued)			_	
						N	_	

						and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	WF 1444	
				<u> </u>		***************************************		
							_	
	The state of the s			<u>† </u>				
				-			_	
							disappear of the second	

	ame of Respondent resque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		eport ls: n Original A Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009						
	ACCUMULATED DEFERRE	D INCO	ME TAXES - OTH	ER PROPERTY (Account 282)						
	Report the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization. pondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2.For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other										
				Chang	es During Year						
Line No.	Account		Balance at Beginning of Year	Amounts Debited to Account 410.1	Amounts Credited to Account 411.1						
1	(a) Account 282		(b)	(c)	(d)						
2	Electric										
3	Gas		<u> </u>	1							
4	Other (Define)			·							
5	TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru	4)		1							
6	Other (Specify)	'/									
7	Strict (Specify)										
8											
9	TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of	of lines 5 th	nru 8)								
10	Classification of TOTAL										
11	Federal Income Tax										
12	State Income Tax										
13	Local Income Tax										
			NOTES								

lame of Respor	ndent		eport ls: an Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Repor	t				
\	atria 8 Cas Ca a	1 ' '	ui Onginai		(IVIO, Da, 11)	December 31,	2009				
•	ctric & Gas Co-o	(2)	A Resubmiss		05/19/2010						
ACCUMULA	ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)										
ncome and de	ductions										
3. Use separ	Use separate pages as required.										
Changes D	Ouring Year		ADJUS	TMENTS							
Amounts	Amounts		EBITS		REDITS	Balance at	Line				
Debited to	Credited to	Acct.		Acct.	Amount	End of Year	No.				
Account 410.2	Account 411.2	Credited	Amount (h)	Debited (i)	(j)	(k)					
(e)	(f)	(g)	(11)	(1)		(4)	1				
							2				
							3				
							4				
							5				
							6				
							7				
						<u></u>	88				
							9				
							10				
							11				
							12				
				<u> </u>			13				
			NOTES (Cor	ntinued)							
			NOTES (CO	intiliaca)	agentes quantità del contra del contra del contra del contra del contra del contra del contra del contra del c						
				entransportation of the second contract of the second	er, a v var verte en en en en en en en en en en en en en	nd. Al (1888) (1888) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884) (1884)					
											
			***	<u> </u>							
		<u> </u>		_		<u> </u>					
				1							
				<u> </u>							
							Pro-				
				-			N. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.				
							Tropposition of the control of the c				
					***	ama sesse. Servanora escretada de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa de casa	to decode				
		<u> </u>					-				
	-						1				

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009					
	ACCUMULATED DI	FERRED INC	OME TAXES - (OTHER (Accoun	t 283)					
respondent	 Report the information called for below concerning the spondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating amounts recorded in Account 283. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating income and deductions. 									
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Chang	es During Year					
Line No.	Account (a)		Balance at Beginning of Year (b)	Amounts Debited to Account 410.1 (c)	Amounts Credited to Account 411.1 (d)					
1	Electric	·								
2										
3					-					
4			<u> </u>							
5			 	-						
6	Other		<u> </u>							
7	TOTAL Electric (Enter Total	of lines 2 thru 6)								
8	Gas									
9										
10				<u> </u>						
11			<u> </u>	 						
12			 							
13	Other		·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>					
14	TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of I	nes 9 thru 13)		<u> </u>	-					
15	Other (Specify)		 		-					
	TOTAL (Account 283)									
16	(Enter Total of lines 7, 14	, 15)								
17	Classification of TOTAL									
18	Federal Income Tax		-	 						
19	State Income Tax		-	 	 					
20	Local Income Tax			<u> </u>	<u> </u>					
		N	OTES							

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission			Date of Repo (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	
		(2)	A nesudinis	51011	05/19/2010		
ACCUMU	LATED DEFERI	RED INC	OME TAXE	S - OTHE	R (Account 283) (Continued)
3. Provide in the spacuse of the account for e to insignificant items list	ach item. Include am	horizing the nounts relati	inį		columns for all items arate pages as requi		
Changes Du		<u> </u>	ADJUS	STMENTS			<u> </u>
Amounts	Amounts	D	DEBITS		EDITS	Balance at	Line
Debited to	Credited to	Acct.		Acct.		End of Year	No.
Account 410.2	Account 411.2	Credited	Amount	Debited	Amount		
(e)	_(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	(j)	(k)	
				_			1
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>			3
				 		<u> </u>	4
		<u> </u>		 			5
							6
					-		7
		Market and and and		Sharini Aux 1988 A 1988			8
							9
			· · · ·				10
			-				11
							12
							13
				77.00			14
							15
			-				16
							17
							18
							19
	<u> </u>		<u></u>	<u></u>			20
			NOTES (Conf	inued)			٦
							oggen.

							<u></u>
						······································	

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009		
	ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284)						
1.R	eport the information called for below conc	eming each item in	clided in this accounta	etyear end.			
Line No.	Description of Item		Balance at End of Year	Date of Filing for Commission Approval	Case Number		
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)		
1	Electric						
2							
3		<u>.</u>					
5							
6		·					
7							
8	Gas						
9							
10		<u> </u>					
11							
12		<u> </u>					
13							
14	TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines	9 thru 13)					
15_	Other (Specify)	· - ·					
16	TOTAL (Account 284) (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)	1					
17	Classification of TOTAL	<u>'</u>					
18	Federal Income Tax						
19	State Income Tax						
20	Local Income Tax						
			NOTES				

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		This (1) ×	Report Is: An Origina	1	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	
		(2)	A Resubr	nission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
		OTH	ER REGUI	ATORY LIABILITI	ES	
other atema other a 2.	eporting below the particulars (details) cal regulatory liabilities which are crea aking actions of regulatory agencies (an amounts). For regulatory assets being amortized ization in column (a).	ated that and not i	rough the includable in	classes.	nts less than \$50,000) in	
			Τ	DEBITS	T	1
Line No.	Description and Purpose of Other Regulatory Liabilities		Account Credited	Amount	Credits	Balance at End of Year
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
1	NOT ADDUCADLE					
2	NOT APPLICABLE					
4					1	
5						
6 7						
8						
9						
10 11						
12					1	
13						
14 15						
16						
17						
18 19						
20						
21						
22 23						
24						
25						
26 27						
28						
29						
30						
31						
33						
34						
35	1					
36 37	f .					
38	1					
39						

Name of Respondent		Report Is: (An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission		05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

- 1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account, and m anufactured gas revenues in total
- 2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and m anufactured gas.
- 3. Report number of custom ersacolumns (f) and (g) non the basis of gas sold and the sales converted to first. m eters, in addition to the num ber of flat rate accounts; except that were separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one custom ershould be counted for each group of
- meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.
- 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in M of C.4.73 psia at 60 degrees F). If billings are on them basis, give the Btu contents of the
 - 5. I increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c), (e) and (g)) are not derived from previously reported

		OPERATING REVENUES			
Line	Title of Account	Amount for Year	Amount for Previous Year		
No.	(a)	(b)	(c)		
1	GAS SERVICE REVENUES				
2	480 Residential Sales	8,265,768	8,133,87		
3	481 Commercial & Industrial Sales				
4	Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)	778,340	818,15		
5	Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)	97,970	92,23		
6	482 Other Sales to Public Authorities	430,910	479,16		
7	484 Interdepartmental Sales				
8	TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers	9,572,988	9,523,43		
9	483 Sales for Resale				
10	TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues	9,572,988	9,523,43		
11	Revenues from Manufactured Gas				
12	TOTAL Gas Service Revenues	9,572,988	9,523,43		
13	OTHER OPERATING REVENUES				
14	485 Intracompany Transfers				
15	487 Forfeited Discounts	29,776	28,80		
16	488 Misc. Service Revenues	49,295	46,93		
17	489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others				
18	490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas				
19	491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others				
20	492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales				
21	493 Rent from Gas Property				
22	494 Interdepartmental Rents				
23	495 Other Gas Revenues	3,474	11,79		
24	TOTAL Other Operating Revenues	82,545	87,4		
25	TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues	9,655,533	9,610,9		
26	(Less) 485 Provision for Refunds	69,060	-125,5		
27	TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of				
	Provision for Refunds	9,586,473			
28	Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line				
	Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)	9,572,988			
29	Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main				
	Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)				
30	Sales for Resale				
31	Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)				
32	Interdepartmental Sales				
33	TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))	9,572,988			

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

figures rexplain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

perday of norm alrequirem ents. (See Account 481 of the

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification classified according to the basis of classification (Small or in a footnote.)

Commercial and Large or Industrial regularly used by the 7.See pages 108-109. In portant changes During Year, for respondent is such basis of classification is not generally greater in portant new terribory added and in portant rate increases than 200-000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf or decreases.

	S CUSTRS. PER MO.	AVG. NO. OF NAT. GA	MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD	
Line	Number for Previous Year	Number for Year	Quantity for Previous Year	Quantity for Year
No.	(g)	(f)	(e)	(d)
1				
2	7,862	7,997	554,834	573,684
3				
4	243	246	61,890	59,271
5	2	3	7,563	7,322
6	107	101	37,350	34,032
7				
8	8,214	8,347	661,637	674,309
9				
10	8,214	8,347	661,637	674,309
11				
12 13	-	NOTES		
14	-			
15	-			
16	•			
17	•			
18	•			
19	ŀ			
20	-			
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				
26				
27				
28				
29				
30	-			
31	ŀ			
	-			
32				

Name of Respondent	This	Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report			
Bus and late Standing & Con Co.	(1) >	CAn Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	Danambar 21, 2000			
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009			
		RATE AND SALES SE	CTION				
DEFINITIONS OF C		SES OF SERVICE AND I		ERTAINING TO			
	In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses. Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the subclasses.						
When gas measured through a sine example, for both commercial and in	_						
Average Number of Customers. Nu plus number of flat-rate accounts, e customer shall be counted for code average of the 12 figures at the clos	xcept grou	t that where separate meter up of meters so added. The	readings are added fo	or billing purposes, one			
Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Give net figures, exclusive of respo			rossing out the one th	at does not apply).			
Revenues. This term covers rev	enue	s derived from (a) Sale of G	as (exclusive or forfei	ted discounts and			
penalties) and (b) Other Gas Rever							
forfeited discounts and penalties, se	ervici	ing of customers' installation	s and miscellaneous	gas revenues.			
		includes all sales of gas for residential	uses such as cooking, refrige	eration, water			
heating, space heating and other do A. Residential Service This		uses. includes all sales of gas for residential	use except space heating				
B. Residential Space Heating.		This class includes all sales of ga		gas for other			
hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognized ro	ass incl coming	ough the same meter. udes service rendered primarily to com and boarding houses, apartment hou:					
garages, churches, warehouses, etc. C. Commercial Service. Thi		includes all sales of gas for commerci	aluse eveent snace heating				
D. Commercial Space Heating. commercial uses only when meas	This	class includes all sales of gas for spa					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	include	es service rendered primarily to manuf	acturing and industrial establi	shments			
F. Public Street and Highway Lightin the purpose of lighting streets, highway	ng.	Covers service rendered to munic	cipalities or other government	al units for			
G. Other Sales to Public Authorities. lighting, heating, cooking, water heating	•	Covers service rendered to munic	ipalities or other government	al units for			
H. Interpartmental Sales. This when the charges therefor are at tariff of		ncludes gas supplied by the gas depa r specific rates.	stment to other departments o	of the utility			
		service to ultimate consumers not inclu	ided in the foregoing describe	ed classifications.			
*A · I. Total Sales to Ultimate Customers			regoing described classification				
J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for Re authorities for resale to ultimate consur		This class includes all sales of ga	as to other gas utilities or to p	ablic			
1		ived from operations of the responder	at other than sales of case. Th	eu include rent			

Other Gas Revenue.

Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penalties, services of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees and charges for changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales of materials and supplies not ordinarily purchased for resale, commission on sales or distribution of others' gas (sold under rates filed by such others), management or supervision fees, sale of steam (except where the respondent furnishes steamheating service) and rentals from leased property on customers' premises.

Total Gas Operating Revenues.

The total of all the foregoing accounts.

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in which the respondents operates.

If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Explain the methods used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.

Name	of Respondent			Report Is: An Original		Date of Repor (Mo, Da, Yr)	t Year of F	Report
Preso	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	, ,	リヘ	All Oliginal		(IVIO, Da, TI)	Decemb	er 31, 2009
1 1009	do 1919 Eloudio et das os sp		2)	A Resubmi	ssion	05/19/2010		,
	625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR							
		(I	For th	ne State of M	lichigan)			
							AVERAGES	
		Avera	ae !		Revenue			
Line		Numbe		Gas	(Show to	Mcf*	Revenue	Revenue
No.	Class of	Custom	ners	Sold	nearest	per	per	per
	Service	per Mo	onth	Mcf*	dollar)	Customer	Customer	Mcf*
	(a)	(b)		(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)
1	AB. Residential Service		7,997	573,684	8,265,7	68 71.74	1,033.61	14.41
2	A. Residential Service							
3	B. Residential Space Heating							
	Service							
4	CD. Commercial Service		246	59,271	778,3	40 240.94	3,163.98	13.13
5	C. Commercial Service, except							
	space heating							
6	D. Commercial Space Heating							
7	E. Industrial Service		3	7,322	97,9	70 2,440.67	32,656.67	13.38
8	F. Public Street & Highway Lighting	g						
9	G. Other Sales to Pubic Authorities		101	34,032	430,9	10 336.95	4,266.44	12.66
10	H. Interdepartmental Sales							
11	I. Other Sales							
12	A - I. Total Sales to Ultimate							
	Consumers		8,347	674,309	9,572,9	88 80.78	1,146.88	14.20
13	J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for							
	Resale							
14	A - J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS		8,347	674,309	9,572,9	88 80.78	1,146.88	14.20
15	K. Other Gas Revenues				82,5	45	0.00	0.00
16	A - K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING							

^{*} Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60 F. Give two decimals.

674,309

9,655,533

8,347

REVENUE

1,156.77

14.32

ranto or respense	1	Report Is: An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission		December 31, 2009

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

- 1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See definition on first page of this section).
- 2. Column (a) List all rate schedules by identification number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule designation applies to different rates in different zones, cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in which the schedule is available.
- 3. Column (b) Give the type of service to which the rate schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.
- 4. Column (c) Using the classification shown in Schedule 625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A) for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

- 5. Column (d) Give the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
- 6. Columns (e) and (f) For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues received from customers billed under that rate schedule. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.
- 7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it was effective.

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		г т		
				Average		
		Type of Service		Number of		Revenue
Line	Rate Schedule	to which Schedule	Class of	Customers		(Show to
No.	Designation	is applicable	Service	per Month	Mcf Sold	nearest dollar)
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
1	Residential	Residential	AB	7,997	573,684	8,265,768
2	Commercial	Commercial	CD	246	59,271	778,340
3	Industrial	Industrial	Ε	3	7,322	97,970
4	Public	Public Buildings	G	101	34,032	430,910
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
16						
17						
18	TOTALS			8,347	674,309	9,572,988

			Report Is: An Original A Resubmission	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009				
	OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS								
	particulars (details) concerning C approved rate schedule Sa		ystem sales. Off-sys	tem sales include	all sales other				
			Point of Delivery		Mcf of Gas Sold				
Line	Name		(City or town	Account	(Approx. B.T.U.				
No.			AND State)		per Cubic Ft.)				
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)				
1									
2			i						
3									
4									
5									
6									
7									
8									
9									
10									
11									
12									
13									
14									
15									
16									
17									
18									
19									
20									

Name of Respondent		This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Repo	ort
Presque Isle Electric & G	as Co-op		submission	05/19/2010	December 3	1, 2009
	OFF-SYST	EM SALES -	NATURAL G	AS (Continued)		
	, "					
			Peak	Day Delivery to Cust	omers	
Revenue for Year	Average	Revenue		Mo		
(See Instr. 5)	1	Mcf	Date	Noncoin-	Coin-	Line
	(in c	ents)		cidental	cidental	No.
(e)		(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	
						1 2
						3
						4
						5
			1			6
						7
						8
						9
	[1		10
						11
						12
						13
						14
						15
						16
						17
						18
						19
						20

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co	1, ,	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
REVENUE FROM TRANSF		OTHERS-NATUR	AL GAS (Account 489)
Report below particulars (details) concert transportation or compression (by respondent others. Subdivide revenue between transport compression for interstate pipeline companies. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixture of natural and manufactured gas. Deasterisk, however, if gas transported or companies.	of natural gas for revenues we cation or companies from the sand others. Also specify transaction.	n (a) include the names of the derived, points of receip om which gas was receive the Commission order or re	ot and delivery, and names of ed and to which delivered.
	pany and Description of Service Penate associated companies with an asterisk)	erformed	Distance Transported (in miles)
	(a)		(b)
1			
3			
4			
5			
6			
7			
8			
9			
10			
11			
12			
13			
14			
15			
16		j	
17 18			
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24			
25		•	

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	, ,		
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORT	ATION OF GAS OF OTHE	RSNATURAL (Acct. 489) (Cont'd)	

- 4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.
- 5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.
- 6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for all transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following regulation sections to be listed in column (a): 284.102, 284.122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each transportation are reported in separate annual reports required under Part 284 of the Commission's regulations."

		_	Average Revenue	FERC	1.
Mcf of Gas	Mcf of Gas	Revenue	per Mcf of Gas	Tariff Rate	L
Received	Delivered		Delivered	Schedule	1
			(in cents)	Designation	1
(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	╁
					ļ
			}		ı
			1		
					1
	[
					丄

Name	of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original			f Report Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presq	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op					December 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmissio	n	05/	19/2010	
		OUCT EXTRACTED F				
	eport particulars (details) concerning propaner and other products extracte					obe to group the sales by kind grouped. Show separately:
	ng sales of any such products whit	h may have been ho	wever sales	to assoc	iated companies or	to companies which were
purcha	sed from others for resale.	as	sociated at the t	tine the ap	picable sales contra	cts were made.
						Sales
Line	Name of Purchaser		Quanti	-	Amount of Sale:	
No.	(Designate associated companie	Name of Product	(in gallo	ins)	(in dollars)	per Gallon (in cents)
	with an asterisk)					(d/c)
	(a)	(b)	(c)		(d)	(e)
1						
2			ļ	ļ		
3						
4 5		1				
6				-		
7						
8						
9						
10 11						
12						
13						
14						
15			1			
16 17						
_''	REVENUES FROM	M NATURAL GAS PRO	DCESSED I	BY OT	HERS (Account	491)
1. R	eport particulars (details) concerning r	oy alties and other	2. If the respo	ndent's n	atural gas is processe	d by other's for removal of
rev en	ues derived from permission granted	to others for the righ				derived by the respondent,
to ren	nove products from the respondent's		complete only of column (a).	columns (a	a) and (d) delow, and i	nclude the date of contract in
					Mcf of Responde	ent's
Line	Name of Processor 8	and Description of Trans	action		Gas Processe	d Revenue
No.	(Designate associate	ed companies with an as	sterisk)		(14.73 psia	(in dollars)
		(-)			at 60 F)	(c)
1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(a)			(b)	(c)
2						
3						
4						
5						
6 7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12 13						
14						
15						
16					L	

lame of F	Respondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
		(1) × An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	
Presque Is	sle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
	GAS O	PERATION AND MAINTENA	ANCE EXPENSES	
I the am or		d from previously reported figures		
Line		Account	Amount for	Amount for
No.			Current Year	Previous Year
		(a)	(b)	(c)
1	1. PRODUC	CTION EXPENSES		
2		red Gas Production		
3	Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)		
4	B. Natura	I Gas Production		
5	B1. Natural Gas F	Production and Gathering		
6	Operation			
7	750 Operation Supervision	and Engineering		
8	751 Production Maps and P	Records		
9	752 Gas Wells Expenses			
10	753 Field Lines Expenses			
11	754 Field Compressor Stati			
12	755 Field Compressor Stati			
13		egulating Station Expenses		
14	757 Purification Expenses			
15	758 Gas Well Royalties			
16	759 Other Expenses			
17	760 Rents			
18	TOTAL Operation (Enter To	tal of lines 7 thru 17)		
19	Maintenance			
20	761 Maintenance Supervisi			
21	762 Maintenance of Structur			
22	763 Maintenance of Produc			
23	764 Maintenance of Field Li			
24		ompressor Station Equipment		
25		leas, and Reg. Sta. Equipment		
26	767 Maintenance of Purifica			
27		and Cleaning Equipment		
28	769 Maintenance of Other E			
29	TOTAL Maintenance (Enter	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0 === 00)	
30		tion and Gathering (Total of lines 1 ducts Extraction	0 MIO 29)	
31 32	Operation B2. Proc	ducis Extraction		
33	770 Operation Supervision	and Engineering		
34	770 Operation Supervision 771 Operation Labor	ara Engineering		
35	771 Operation Labor 772 Gas Shrinkage			
36	772 Gas Sillinkage			
37	774 Power			
38	775 Materials			
39	776 Operation Supplies and	d Expenses		
40	777 Gas Processed by Oth			
41	778 Royalties on Products			
42	779 Marketing Expenses			
43	780 Products Purchased to	r Resale		
44	781 Variation in Products In			
45		cts Used by the Utility - Credit		

783 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)

46

47

ame of Respondent			Report Is:		e of Report o, Da, Yr)	Year	of Report
		(1)2	(An Original	(MC	o, Da, 11)	Door	mber 31, 2009
resqu	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	۱ ،	5/19/2010	Dece	mber 31, 2009
		(2)	A Meadphiliagion	L			
	GAS OPERA	TIOI	NAND MAINTENANC	E EXI	PENSES (Contir	nued)	
Line		count			Amount for		Amount for
No.					Current Yea	r	Previous Year
		(a)			(b)		(c)
	B2. Products Ex	tractio	n (Continued)				
48	Maintenance					-	
49	784 Maintenance Supervision					+	
50	785 Maintenance of Structures					-+	
51	786 Maintenance of Extraction		letining Equipment			- +	 -
52	787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines						
53	788 Maintenance of Extracted	_					
54	789 Maintenance of Compress						
55 FC	790 Maintenance of Gas Meas						
56	791 Maintenance of Other Equ TOTAL Maintenance (Enter To					0	(
57	TOTAL Products Extraction (E					0	
58	C. Exploration					_	
59		anu L	revelopment				
60 61	Operation 795 Delay Rentals						
62	795 Delay Rentals 796 Nonproductive Well Drillin				-		<u> </u>
63	797 Abandoned Leases	9					
64	798 Other Exploration	_		<u> </u>			
65	TOTAL Exploration and Devel	opme	nt (Enter Total of lines 61 a	nd 64)		0	
	D. Other Gas						
66	Operation						
67	800 Natural Gas Well Head P	urchas	ses				
68	801 Natural Gas Field Line Pu	rchase	es				
69	802 Natural Gas Gasoline Pla	nt Outl	et Purchases				
70	803 Natural Gas Transmission	Lin <u>e</u>	Purchases		<u> </u>		
71	803.1 Off-System Gas Purchase	98					
72	804 Natural Gas City Gate Pur	chase	s		6.	010,062	6,337,007
73	804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Pu	rchase	es				
74	805 Other Gas Purchases						
75	(Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas C						
76	(Less) 805.2 Incremental Gas (<u></u>		
77	TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter	Total	of lines 67 and 76)		<u> </u>	010,062	6,337,007
78	806 Exchange Gas		<u></u>		 		
79_	Purchased Gas Expenses	10-					
80	807.1 Well Expenses - Purchas						
81	807.2 Operation of Purchased 0				 -		
82	807.3 Maintenance of Purchase					+	
83 84	807.4 Purchased Gas Calculation 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Exp			ATION		130,149	129,30
85 85	TOTAL Purchased Gas Exper				1	130,149	129,30
86	808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Store			- 1)	 	. 55,175	123,30
87	(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to				†		
88	809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied			oit			
89	(Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Nati						
90	(Less) Gas Used in Utility Oper				1		
91	810 Gas Used for Compresso				1		
92	811 Gas Used for Products Ex						
93	812 Gas Used for Other Utility						
94	TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Op		<u> </u>	thru 9	3	0	
95	813 Other Gas Supply Expens		······································			66,178	18,56
95a	813.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Ex		S				
95h	813.2 Gas Cost Bacovery Eyro	nege	- Boyalties				

6,206,389 6,206,389 6,484,880 6,484,880

TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 9 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96)

Mana at Da		This Deport Is:	Data of Doport	Year of Report
Name of Re	spondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Lear or vehor
Dan a 1-1	Floatria 9 Oct Oct oc	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
Presque isi	e Electric & Gas Co-op	(O) A Describation	05/10/0010	December 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	
	GASOPER	ATION AND MAINTENANCE	EXPENSES (Continued)	
Lina	GASOFEN	Account	Amount for	Amount for
Line No.		Account	Current Year	Previous Year
NO.		(a)	(b)	(c)
98	2 NATURAL GASS	TORAGE, TERMINALING AND		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
99		SSING EXPENSES und Storage Expenses		
100		und Storage Expenses		
100	Operation 814 Operation Supervi	sion and Engineering		
102	815 Maps and Records			
103	816 Wells Expenses			
104	817 Lines Expenses			
105	818 Compressor Static	on Expenses		
106	819 Compressor Static			
107		gulating Station Equipment		
108	821 Purification Expen			
109	822 Exploration and De			
110	823 Gas Losses			
111	824 Other Expenses			
112	825 Storage Well Roya	alties		
113	826 Rents			
114	TOTAL Operation (Ent	er Total of lines 101 thru 113)		
115	Maintenance			
116		ervision and Engineering		
117		ructures and Improvements		
118		eservoirs and Wells		
119	833 Maintenance of Li			
120		ompressor Station Equipment	- I	
121		easuring and Regulating Station E urification Equipment	<u> </u>	
122 123	836 Maintenance of Pt 837 Maintenance of Ot			
123		Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)		
125		torage Expenses (Total of lines 1	14 and 124)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
126		Storage Expenses	1	-
127	Operation			
128		ision and Engineering		
129	841 Operation Labor a			
130	842 Rents			
131	842.1 Fuel			
132	842.2 Power			
133	842.3 Gas Losses			
134		er Total of lines 128 thru 133)		
135	Maintenance			
136	843.1 Maintenance Supe			
137	***	ructures and Improvements		
138	843.3 Maintenance of G			+
139	843.4 Maintenance of Pt			
140 141	843.5 Maintenance of Li 843.6 Maintenance of Va	<u> </u>		
142	843.7 Maintenance of Co			
143		easuring and Regulating Equipme	ent	
144	843.9 Maintenance of O			
145		Inter Total of lines 136 thru 144)		

146

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)

Name o	of Respondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
	- Iala Elastria II Con Co on	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
Presqu 	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	Boochibol 01, 2000
	GAS OPERA	I TION AND MAINTENANCE I	EXPENSES (Continued)	
Line	Acc		Amount for	Amount for
No.			Current Year	Previous Year
	(8	<u> </u>	(b)	(c)
147	C. Liquefied Natural Gas Termin	aling and Processing Expenses	<u> </u>	
148	Operation			
149	844.1 Operation Supervision a	and Engineering		
150	844.2 LNG Processing Termin	nal Labor and Expenses		
151	844.3 Liquefaction Processing	Labor and Expenses		
152	844.4 Liquefaction Transporta	tion Labor and Expenses		<u> </u>
153	844.5 Measuring and Regulat	ing Labor and Equipment		
154	844.6 Compressor Station Lal	oor and Expenses		
155	844.7 Communication System	Expenses		
156	844.8 System Control and Loa	ad Dispatching		
157	845.1 Fuel			
158	845.2 Power			
159	845.3 Rents			
160	845.4 Demurrage Charges			
161	(Less) 845.5 Wharfage Recei	ipts - Credit		
162		r Vaporized Gas by Others		
163	846.1 Gas Losses			
164	846.2 Other Expenses			
165	TOTAL Operation (Enter Total	al of lines 149 thru 164)		
166	Maintenance			
167	847.1 Maintenance Supervision	on and Engineering		
168	847.2 Maintenance of Structu			
169		rocessing Terminal Equipment		
170		ransportation Equipment		
171		ring and Regulating Equipment		
172		essor Station Equipment		
173	847.7 Maintenance of Commit			
174	847.8 Maintenance of Other B			
175	TOTAL Maintenance (Enter			
176		erminaling and Processing Exp (Lines	
1 ''	165 & 175		,	
177		(Enter Total of lines 125, 146, ar	nd 176)	
178		ION EXPENSES		
179		NOTE DATE ENOUGH		
180	Operation 850 Operation Supervision	and Engineering		
181				
182				
\vdash	852 Communication System			
183	853 Compressor Station La			
184	854 Gas for Compressor St			
185		for Compressor Stations	- 	
186	856 Mains Expenses	tine Ctation Frances		
187	857 Measuring and Regula			
188		npression of Gas by Others		-
189	859 Other Expenses			
190	860 Rents	-1 -21: 400 At 400		
191	TOTAL Operation (Enter To	al of lines 180 thru 190)		

Name of	Respondent	1 '	Date of Report	Year of Report							
	·	(1)×An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009							
Presque	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009							
		(2) Artosophilasion	00,10,2010								
	GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)										
Line		count	Amount for	Amount for							
No.			Current Year	Previous Year							
	. ==	(a)	(b)	(c)							
100		EXPENSES (Continued)		 							
192 193	Maintenance 861 Maintenance Supervis	ion and Engineering									
194		ures and Improvements									
195	863 Maintenance of Mains										
196		ressor Station Equipment									
197		uring and Reg. Station Equipment									
198	866 Maintenance of Comm	nunication Equipment									
199	867 Maintenance of Other										
200		r Total of lines 193 thru 199)									
201		enses (Total of lines 191 and 200)									
202		TION EXPENSES									
203	Operation		20.1	46 14,233							
204	870 Operation Supervision		20,1	46 14,233							
205	871 Distribution Load Disp										
206	872 Compressor Station L 873 Compressor Station F			 							
207 208	873 Compressor Station F 874 Mains and Services E		170,9	21 140,074							
209		ating Station Expenses - General	10,2								
210		ating Station Expenses - Industrial		15 2,777							
211		ating Station Expenses - City Gate	Check								
	Station		22,8	46 20,102							
212	878 Meter and House Reg	julator Expenses	5,5								
213	879 · Customer Installations	s Expenses	6,0								
214	880 Other Expenses		35,9	93 27,816							
215	881 Rents										
216	TOTAL Operation (Enter 1	otal of lines 204 thru 215)	271,8	89 223,527							
217	Maintenance		2.0	20 2,765							
218	885 Maintenance Supervi		3,8	2,765							
219		ures and Improvements	2,9	6,002							
220 221	887 Maintenance of Mains 888 Rents for Gas			206							
222		. and Reg. Sta. Equip General	6,4								
223		. and Reg. Sta. Equip Industrial	<u> </u>								
224		. and Reg. Sta. Equip City Gate C	Check								
	Station		11,2	294 11,484							
225	892 Maintenance of Servi	ces	57,7								
226	893 Maintenance of Meter	rs and House Regulators	11,1								
227	896 Maintenance of Other			8,271							
228		er Total of lines 218 thru 227)	101,5								
229		nses (Total of lines 216 and 228)	373,4	167 337,875							
230		CCOUNTS EXPENSE									
231	Operation			10.4							
232	901 Supervision		10,4								
233	902 Meter Reading Exper 903 Customer Records as	nses nd Collection Expenses	200,1								
235	904 Uncollectible Accoun		40,0								
236		mer Accounts Expenses	40,0	22,770							
237		ts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 2	32								
1	1	, ,=	I	1							

thru 236)

301,089

263,184

NI	of Down on down	This Danort Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
Name	of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	Tear of Keport
Drocau	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) An Original	(MO, Da, 11)	December 31, 2009
riesqu	le isie Liectiic & das co op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	2000111201 017,2000
		(2) / (1 (0000) (1100)		
	GAS OPERA	TION AND MAINTENANCE	EXPENSES (Continu	ued)
Line		count	Amount for	Amount for
No.			Current Year	Previous Year
		(a)	(b)	(c)
238	6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AN	D INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES		
239	Operation			
240	907 Supervision	<u> </u>	_	100
241	908 Customer Assistance Ex			160 464
242	909 Informational and Instruc			5,664 24,278
243		r Service and Informational Expe		
244		d Informational Expenses (Lines 2	240	6.824 24,742
	thru 243)			5,824 24,742
245		EXPENSES		
246	Operation			
247	911 Supervision	: E		-
248	912 Demonstrating and Sell	ing Expenses		
249	913 Advertising Expenses 916 Miscellaneous Sales Ex	monogo		
250	916 Miscellaneous Sales Ex TOTAL Sales Expenses (Ent	ther Total of lines 247 thru 250)		0 0
251	101AL Sales expenses (Em	ND GENERAL EXPENSES		
252 253	Operation 8. ADMINISTRATIVE A	IND GENERAL EXPENSES		
254	920 Administrative and Gen	erel Supervision	91	1,238 59,523
255	921 Office Supplies and Exp			8,204 57,892
256	(Less) (922) Administrative Ex			
257	923 Outside Services Emple		171	1,160 276,676
258	924 Property Insurance			9,321 22,242
259	925 Injuries and Damages			1,958 19,374
260	926 Employee Pensions an	d Renefits		9,826 171,267
261	927 Franchise Requirement			
262	928 Regulatory Commission			
263	(Less) (929) Duplicate Chargo			
264	930.1 General Advertising Ex			
265	930.2 Miscellaneous General		2	6,566 28,366
266	931 Rents			
267	TOTAL Operations (Enter To	otal of lines 254 thru 266)	42	8,273 635,340
268	Maintenance			
269	935 Maintenance of Genera			8,905 50,299
270	TOTAL Administrative and C	General Exp. (Total of lines 267 an	d 26 46	7,178 685,639
271		Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,		7 700 200
	251, and 270)		1,37	4,947 7,796,320
			ATTENDIONATED	
		NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMEN		
	The data on number of employees shou		employees in a footnote.	
	rted for the payroll period ending neares			ees assignable to the gas
	ember 31, or any payroll period ending (60 days		tions of combination utilities
1	re or after December 31.			imate, on the basis of employee
	If the respondent's payroll for the reporti			imated number of equivalent
	ides any special construction personne			e gas department from joint
	n employees on line 3, and show the nu	imber of	functions.	
such	h special construction			
1	Payroll Period Ended (Date)		12/25/2009	
2	Total Regular Full-Time Employ	rees	10	
3	Total Part-Time and Temporary		2	
3a	Employees with Joint Funct		29	
4	Total Employees		41	
1				

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report (1) × An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)														
Pres	sque Isle Electric	& Gas Co-op	_			0	Decem	nber 31, 2009						
			(2) A Resubr		05/19/201									
	EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798) (Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)													
1.	1. Report below exploration and development costs for the year, 3. Explain in a footnote any differences between the													
	exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, according to the amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on page onescribed accounts shown by the column headings. 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for													
2.	2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges.													
deve	Nonproductive Well Other													
Line	Field	County	Delay Rentals	Drilling :	(Account 796)	Explored	ion	Total						
No.			(Account 795)	Number of Wells	Amount	Costs (Account								
1	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(1)		(g)						
2	NO	OT APPLICABL	E .											
4 5														
6														
8							:							
9 10							:							
11 12				Í										
13 14														
15 16														
17														
18 19														
20 21														
22 23														
24														
25 26														
27	TOTAL		ABANDON	ED LEASES (Account 797)									
		····												
Line No.			lte (٤					Amount (b)						
1 2								` '						
3														
5														
6 7														
8														
10	TOTAL				····									

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report December 31, 2009
Presque isle Liecuic & das Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

- Report particulars of gas purchases during the year in the manner prscribed below.
- 2. Provide subheadings and totales for prescribed accounts as follow:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases.

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.

803.1 Off - System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liquified Natural Gas Purchases.

805 Other Gas Purchases.

Purchases are to be reportee in account number sequence, e.g. all ppurchases charged to Account 800, followed by charges to Account 801, etc. Under each account number, purchaes should be reported by states in alphabetical order. Totals are to be shown for each account in Columns (h) and (i) and should agree with the books of accounts, or any differences reconciled.

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to report a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one account.

- 3. Purchaes may be reported by gas purchase contract totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the same price is being paid for all gas purchased under the contract. If frow or more prices are in effect under the same contract, separate details for each price shall be reported. The name of each seller included in the contract total shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are in effect the sellers at each price are to be listed separately.
- 4. Purchases of less that 100,000 Mcf per year per contract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting company may (at the option of the respondent) be grouped by account number, except when the purchases were permanently discontinued during the reporting year. When grouped purchases are reported, the number of grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only Columns (a), (b), (h), (i), and (j) are to be completed for grouped purchases; however, the Commission may request additional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-jurisdictional purchases should be shown on a separate line.

5. Column instructions are as follows:

<u>Column (b)</u> - Report the names of all sellers. Abbreviations may be used where necessary.

Column (c) - Give the name of the producing field only for purchaes at the wellhead or from field lines. The plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more than one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing the largest volume. Use a footnote to list the other fields or plants involved.

Colums (d) and (e) - Designate the state and country where the gas is received. Where gas is received in more than on county, use the name of the county having the largest volume and by footnote list the other counties involved.

Column (f) - Show date of the gas purchase contract. If gas is purchased under a renegotiated contract, show the date of the original contract and the date of the renegotiated contract on the following line in brackets. If new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing contract show the date of the ratification, rather than the date of the original contract. If gas is being sold from a different reservoir that the original dedicated acreage pursuant to Section 2.56(f)(2) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after the contract date.

If the purchase was permanently discontinued during the reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column (f).

<u>Column (g)</u> - Show for each purchase the approximate Btu per cubic foot.

<u>Coumn (h)</u> - State the volume of purchased gas as measured for purpose of determining the amount payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas that was paid in prior years.

<u>Column (i)</u> - State the dollar amount (omit cents) paid and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in Column (h).

<u>Column (j)</u> - State the average cost per Mcf to the nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by Column (h) multiplied by 100].

Vam	ame of Respondent		This	Report Is: An Original		Date o (Mo, [f Report Da, Yr)	Year of Report
'res	que Isle Electri	c & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubm		·	19/2010	December 31, 2009
	CAS DI IDO	CHASES (Acco	unte s	RAN 201 202	803 803 1	804 R	04.1 & 205	(Continued)
T	GAS FOR	JI INOLO (NOCO		300, 001, 002	Name			-/ \
ine	Account	Name	of Se	eller	Producing F	1		State
No.	No.	Designate Asso	ciated	d Companies	Gasoline l	Plant		
	(a)		(b)		(c)_			(d)
1				:				
2		SEE ATTACH	ED					
3	:							
4								
5								
6								
7								
8								
9								
10								
11								
12								
13							!	
14								
15								
16								
17								
18								
19	,							
20								
21								
22								
23								
24								
25		1			!		l	

Name of Responder	nt	This Report Is); ;	Date of Report	Year of Repo	ort
Presque Isle Electric	& Gas Co-op	(1) X An Orig		(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 3	1, 2009
		(2) A Resubmission		05/19/2010		
GAS PUR	CHASES (Acco	unt 800, 801, 8	802, 803, 803.1, 8	804, 804.1, & 805) (Continued)	
	Date	Approx.	Gas	Cost	Cost	
County	of	Btu Per	Purchased-Mcf		Per Mcf	Line
	Contract	Cu. ft.	(14.73 psia 60 F		(cents)	No.
(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	(j)	
						1
						2
						3
						4
						5
						6
·						7
						8
						9
						10
						11
						12
						13
						14
						15
						16
						17
						18
				·		19
						20
						21
						22
						23
						24
						25
	<u> </u>	.1	<u></u>	<u> 1 </u>		1

10000000	\$30 (7.80 w)	an ascrete with a second		30 Television Stranger Co. Co. Ser Branch	28, 3 (2) (4, 2) See See See See	
*Z: #Z##7/	3 4 A 125 5		00000000000000000000000000000000000000	and the suite of the said	or the second of	
40:00 - EX	lela le lite	The way in the second of the second		R. Lande P. Carra and St. Santa	t I back over Y	
	of a Mirch	2071 2020 00000 2020		on all 128 - Will Brown	Contract Special Street	
1 200 PULL 1000	## (() x = ()		Samuel Like S	Part Contract Market	\$ 0. 90 W/X [1]	
1] rs 7 mm] :		~~	Land Control (No. 858)	From Brown Commenced	C. (0) 2 23386.3	
TITE AC \$ 1 5 200				and the second s		

PURCHASED FROM	DATE PURCHASED	AMOUNT PURCH	PURCHASE PRICE	TOTAL COST
January, 2009				
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/21/2006	4,991	\$10.3600	\$51,706.76
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2006	4,991	\$11.0000	\$54,901.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	4,991	\$10.0000	\$49,910.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/13/2006	4,991	\$10.4800	\$52,305.68
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006	4,991	\$10.8300	\$54,052.53
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2006	4,991	\$9.5800	\$47,813.78
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	4,991	\$9.5700	\$47,763.87
TEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	4,991	\$9.3900	\$46,865.49
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	4,991	\$9.2700	\$46,266.57
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	3,999	\$9.4500	\$37,790.55
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	3,999	\$10.0600	\$40,229.94
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	3,999	\$10.3900	\$41,549.61
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	3,999	\$9.5100	\$38,030.49
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	3,999	\$9.4100	\$37,630.59
TEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	3,007	\$9.2400	\$27,784.68
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	3,999	\$9.4000	\$37,590.60
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	3,999	\$9.4200	\$37,670.58
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	4,991	\$10.5800	\$52,804.78
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	4,991	\$12.7300	\$63,535.43
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	4,991	\$14.4500	\$72,119.95
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	6,014	\$9.5600	\$57,493.84
ROLIANCE ENERGY	10/22/2008	10,013	\$7.5458	\$75,555.84
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	4,991	\$6.6200	\$33,040.42
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	4,991	\$6.1200	\$30,544.92
TEGRIS ENERGI SERVICES	12/1//2000		·	
		116,901	\$9.7087	\$1,134,957.90
February, 2009				
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/21/2006	4,004	\$10.4300	\$41,761.72
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2006	4,004	\$11.1700	\$44,724.68
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	4,004	\$10.6500	\$42,642.60
TEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/13/2006	4,004	\$10.4000	\$41,641.60
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006	4,004	\$10.8500	\$43,443.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2006	4,004	\$9.6800	\$38,758.72
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	4,004	\$9.5800	\$38,358.32
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	4,004	\$9.3500	\$37,437.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	2,996	\$9.2500	\$27,713.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	2,996	\$9.3600	\$28,042.56
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	2,996	\$10.0400	\$30,079.84
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	2,996	\$10.4100	\$31,188.36
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	2,996	\$9.5200	\$28,521.92
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	2,996	\$9.4400	\$28,282.24
ITEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	2,996	\$9.2500	\$27,713.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	4,004	\$9.4100	\$37,677.64
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	4,004	\$9.4300	\$37,757.72
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	4,004	\$10.5700	\$42,322.28
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	5,012	\$12.7200	\$63,752.64
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	4,004	\$14.3400	\$57,417.36
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	5,992	\$9.5800	\$57,403.36
ROLIANCE ENERGY	10/22/2008	7,000	\$7.6185	\$53,329.79
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	5,012	\$6.7000	\$33,580.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	5,012	\$6.1500	\$30,823.80
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009	5,012	\$5.1000	\$25,561.20
		102,060	\$9.5036	\$969,935.55
March 2000		,	, 	+
March, 2009	2/24/2002	2.007	#40.0000	A00 704 54
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/21/2006	3,007	\$10.2200	\$30,731.54
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2006	3,999	\$10.7100	\$42,829.29
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	3,999	\$10.3300	\$41,309.67
	7/13/2006	3,999	\$10.4100	\$41,629.59
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES			A.A	
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006 9/19/2006	3,999 3,999	\$10.5900 \$9.4000	\$42,349.41 \$37,590.60

PURCHASED FROM	DATE PURCHASED	AMOUNT PURCH	PURCHASE PRICE	TOTAL COST
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	3,007	\$9.1800	\$27,604.26
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	3,999	\$9.1200	\$36,470.88
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	3,007	\$9.0500	\$27,213.35
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	3,007	\$9.4200	\$28,325.94
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	3,007	\$9.7900	\$29,438.53
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	3,007	\$10.1000	\$30,370.70
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	3,007	\$9.2700	\$27,874.89
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	3,007	\$9.1800	\$27,604.26
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	2,015	\$8.9900	\$18,114.85
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	3,007	\$9.3700	\$28,175.59
	1/16/2008	3,007	\$9.2100	\$27,694.47
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	3,007	\$10.4900	\$31,543.43
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	4,991	\$12.4300	\$62,038.13
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	3,007	\$14.2200	\$42,759.54
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	3,999	\$9.5300	\$38,110.47
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES		5,022	\$7.4800	\$37,564.39
PROLIANCE ENERGY	10/22/2008		\$6.6900	\$33,389.79
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	4,991	\$6.1700	\$30,794.47
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	4,991	\$5.1100 \$5.1100	\$25,504.01
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009	4,991		
		91,078	\$9.3001	\$847,032.05
April 2000				
April, 2009	614012006	2,010	\$7.8800	\$15,838.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	2,010	\$7.7000	\$15,477.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/13/2006		\$7.8700	\$15,818.70
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006	2,010	\$7.7200	\$15,517.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2006	2,010	\$7.9000	\$15,879.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	2,010	\$7.9300	\$23,790.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	3,000	•	\$15,517.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	2,010	\$7.7200	\$15,879.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	2,010	\$7.9000	\$15,975.00 \$16,964.40
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	2,010	\$8.4400	
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	2,010	\$8.6400	\$17,366.40 \$16,533.30
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	2,010	\$8.2200	\$16,522.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	2,010	\$8.1800	\$16,441.80 \$46,334.30
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	2,010	\$8.1200	\$16,321.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	2,010	\$8.3800	\$16,843.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	3,000	\$8.4500	\$25,350.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	3,000	\$9.0200	\$27,060.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	3,000	\$10.8800	\$32,640.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	3,000	\$12.1200	\$36,360.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	3,000	\$9.1600	\$27,480.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	3,990	\$7.3900	\$29,486.10
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	9,990	\$7.2500	\$72,427.50
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	2,010	\$6.6800	\$13,426.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	990	\$6.1500	\$6,088.50
= 5 = =		61,110	\$8.2555	\$504,495.60
		- · · · · ·	¥	+ · , · -
May, 2009		200	ቀ ማ ፫ዕሰባ	¢7 510 36
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	992	\$7.5800	\$7,519.36 \$7,440.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/13/2006	992	\$7.5000	\$7,440.00 \$7,569.06
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006	992	\$7.6300	\$7,568.96 \$7,568.96
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2006	992	\$7.5800	\$7,519.36 \$7,600.64
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	992	\$7.6700	\$7,608.64
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	992	\$7.8100	\$7,747.52
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	992	\$7.6200	\$7,559.04
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	992	\$7.7600	\$7,697.92
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	992	\$8.3000	\$8,233.60
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	992	\$8.5200	\$8,451.84
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	992	\$8.1000	\$8,035.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	992	\$8.0600	\$7,995.52
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	992	\$8.0400	\$7,975.68
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	992	\$8.3100	\$8,243.52
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	992	\$8.4400	\$8,372.48
INTEGRIS LIVERGI SERVICES				Page 2

PURCHASED FROM	DATE PURCHASED	AMOUNT PURCH	PURCHASE PRICE	TOTAL COST
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	2,015	\$8.9100	\$17,953.65
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	2,015	\$10.7200	\$21,600.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	2,015	\$11.9400	\$24,059.10
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	2,015	\$9.1200	\$18,376.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	2,015	\$7.4300	\$14,971.45
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	6,014	\$7.3500	\$44,202.90
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	992	\$6.7500	\$6,696.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	992	\$6.3000	\$6,249.60
		32,953	\$8.2566	\$272,078.94
		32,333	ψ0.2300	\$212,010.54
June, 2009				
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/19/2006	990	\$7.6800	\$7,603.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/13/2006	990	\$7.8200	\$7,741.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/15/2006	990	\$7.7200	\$7,642.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2006	990	\$7.8500	\$7,771.50
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	990	\$7.8700	\$7,791.30
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	990	\$8.6300	\$8,543.70
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	990	\$8.1800	\$8,098.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	990	\$8.3700	\$8,286.30
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	990	\$8.5000	\$8,415.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	990	\$8.9500	\$8,860.50
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	990	\$10.7400	\$10,632.60
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	990	\$9.2200	\$9,127.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	990	\$7.5500	\$7,474.50
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	3,000	\$7.4600	\$22,380.00
		15,870	\$8.2148	\$130,369.20
11 2000		•	•	***************************************
July, 2009				
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	992	\$7.8900	\$7,826.88
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	992	\$8.2600	\$8,193.92
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	992	\$8.4300	\$8,362.56
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	992	\$8.5600	\$8,491.52
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	992	\$9.0300	\$8,957.76
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	992	\$10.7500	\$10,664.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	992	\$9.3400	\$9,265.28
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	992	\$7.6500 \$7.5000	\$7,588.80 \$33,703.06
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	3,007	\$7.5800 	\$22,793.06
		10,943	\$8.4203	\$92,143.78
August, 2009				
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	992	\$7.9900	\$7,926.08
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	992	\$7.7900	\$7,727.68
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	992	\$8.3300	\$8,263.36
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	992	\$8.6200	\$8,551.04
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	992	\$9.0800	\$9,007.36
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	992	\$10.7700	\$10,683.84
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	992	\$9.3300	\$9,255.36
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	992	\$7.7300	\$7,668.16
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	3,007	\$7.7100	\$23,183.97
		10,943	\$8.4316	\$02.266.0E
		10,343	φο.43 TO	\$92,266.85
September, 2009				
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/16/2006	990	\$7.8900	\$7,811.10
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	990	\$8.0500	\$7,969.50
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	990	\$7.7900	\$7,712.10
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	990	\$8.0600	\$7,979.40
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	990	\$8.5800	\$8,494.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	990	\$8.8000	\$8,712.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	990	\$8.3600	\$8,276.40
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	990	\$8.2800	\$8,197.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	990	\$8.2500	\$8,167.50

PURCHASED FROM	DATE PURCHASED	AMOUNT PURCH	PURCHASE PRICE	TOTAL COST
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	990	\$8.5200	\$8,434.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	990	\$8.5900	\$8,504.10
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	990	\$9.0900	\$8,999.10
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	990	\$10.8000	\$10,692.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	990	\$12.1700	\$12,048.30
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	990	\$9.4100	\$9,315.90
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	990	\$7.7700	\$7,692.30
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	5,010	\$7.8400	\$39,278.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	990	\$7.1300	\$7,058.70
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	990	\$6.5600	\$6,494.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009	990	\$5.4600	\$5,405.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/20/2009	9,000	\$3.0700	\$27,630.00
		32,820	\$6.8517	\$224,872.80
October, 2009				•
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	2,015	\$8.1600	\$16,442.40
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	2,015	\$7.8900	\$15,898.35
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	2,015	\$8.0600	\$16,240.90
TEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	2,015	\$8.6700	\$17,470.05
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	2,015	\$8.9100	\$17,953.65
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	2,015	\$8.4600	\$17,046.90
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	2,015	\$8.4000	\$16,926.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	992	\$8.3300	\$8,263.36
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	2,015	\$8.5400	\$17,208.10
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	2,015	\$8.6500	\$17,429.75
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	2,015	\$9.1800	\$18,497.70
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	2,015	\$11.0000	\$22,165.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	2,015	\$12.2400	\$24,663.60
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	2,015	\$9.4800	\$19,102.20
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	2,015	\$7.8500 \$7.8500	\$15,817.75
	10/22/2008	11,997	\$7.8700 \$7.8700	\$94,416.39
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	992	\$7.2100 \$7.2100	\$7,152.32
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES		992	\$6.6900	\$6,636.48
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	992	\$5.5800	\$5,535.36
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009		-	• •
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/17/2009	992	\$5.0100	\$4,969.92
		45,167	\$8.4096	\$379,836.18
November, 2009				
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/21/2006	3,000	\$8.3900	\$25,170.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	2,010	\$8.2500	\$16,582.50
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	2,010	\$8.4700	\$17,024.70
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	2,010	\$9.0800	\$18,250.80
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	2,010	\$9.4200	\$18,934.20
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	2,010	\$8.7600	\$17,607.60
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	2,010	\$8.7300	\$17,547.30
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	2,010	\$8.6700	\$17,426.70
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	3,000	\$8.8900	\$26,670.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	3,000	\$8.8700	\$26,610.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	3,000	\$9.4200	\$28,260.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	3,000	\$11.1800	\$33,540.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	3,000	\$12. 44 00	\$37,320.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	3,000	\$9.4300	\$28,290.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	3,000	\$8.1300	\$24,390.00
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	9,990	\$8.1600	\$81,518.40
ROLIANCE ENERGY	10/30/2008	10,020	\$8.0345	\$80,505.41
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	2,010	\$7.6200	\$15,316.20
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	2,010	\$7.0900 \$7.0900	\$15,516.20 \$14,250.90
	1/20/2009	2 ()10	3D 3400	
NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES NTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009 2/17/2009	2,010 2,010	\$6.1400 \$5.5800	\$12,341.40 \$11,215.80

WSYSTEM GAS PURCHASES THE JANUARY, 2009/JG DEGEMBER - 2009

PURCHASED FROM	DATE PURCHASED	AMOUNT PURCH	PURCHASE PRICE	TOTAL COST
December, 2009			· · · · ·	
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/20/2007	3,999	\$8.6300	\$34,511.37
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/20/2007	3,007	\$8.8000	\$26,461.60
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/16/2007	3,007	\$9.5100	\$28,596.57
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/20/2007	3,007	\$9.8400	\$29,588.88
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	7/18/2007	3,007	\$9.1500	\$27,514.05
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/22/2007	3,007	\$9.0600	\$27,243.42
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	9/19/2007	3,007	\$8.9600	\$26,942.72
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/16/2007	3,007	\$9.2000	\$27,664.40
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/16/2008	3,999	\$9.1500	\$36,590.85
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	3/18/2008	3,999	\$9.7200	\$38,870.28
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	5/19/2008	3,999	\$11.5500	\$46,188.45
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	6/30/2008	3,999	\$12.8000	\$51,187.20
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	8/12/2008	3,999	\$10.1400	\$40,549.86
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/22/2008	4,991	\$8.4300	\$42,074.13
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	10/30/2008	10,013	\$8.4500	\$84,609.85
PROLIANCE ENERGY	10/30/2008	10,013	\$8.4251	\$84,360.05
LAKESHORE ENERGY	10/30/2008	10,000	\$8.2900	\$82,900.00
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	11/25/2008	2,015	\$8.0100	\$16,140.15
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	12/17/2008	2,015	\$7.5500	\$15,213.25
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	1/20/2009	2,015	\$6.7200	\$13,540.80
INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVICES	2/17/2009	2,015	\$6.2300	\$12,553.45
		88,120	\$9.0025	\$793,301.33

COST OF GAS PURCHASED

674,085 MCF

\$6,010,062.09

Name	of Respondent		eport Is: n Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presqu	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		_		December 31, 2009
		(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	
<u> </u>	EXCHANGE G	AS TR	ANSACTIONS (Accour		
	ort below the particulars (details) calle		transactions (less	than 100,000 Mcf) may b articulars (details) called	e grouped. I for concerning each natur
	ning the gas volumes and related dolla is of natural gas exchange transaction		gas exchange whe	re consideration was rec	eived or
				Exchange Gas Receive	ed
Line	Name of Company				Debit
No.	(Designate associated compani	ies	Point of Receipt	Mcf	(Credit)
	with an asterisk)		(City, state, etc.)	1	Account 242
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)
1					
2 3	Not Applicable				
4	HOLL PPIIOGOIO				
5					
6					
7					
8 9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14			[
15 16			Ţ		
17					
18					
19					
20					
21 22					
23					
24					
25					
26					
27 28					
29					
30					
31					
32					
33					
35					
36					
37					
38	·				
39					
40 41					
42					
43					
44	TOTAL				
45	TOTAL				

lame of Respondent	[This Repo	rt Is:	Date of Repor	rt Year of Repo	rt
Presque Isle Electric & G		(1) X An O	riginal	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31	2009
Tesque Isie Liectiic & C		(2) A Re	esubmission	05/19/2010		, 2000
	105.010.704	NO LOTIO	NO (4 + 00/	2 Firebon no Open	(Continued)	
		NSACTIO		6, Exchange Gas)		nat thay
aid in performance of gas excha 3. List individually net transacti	ange services. ons occurring during	the year for e			nd delivery of gas so that ap of the respondent's	
ate schedule.			system.			
Exc	hange Gas Deliv	ered		Excess		
			Debit	Mcf	Debit	Line
Point of Delivery	Mcf		(Credit)	Received or	(Credit)	No.
(City, State, etc.)			Account 174	Delivered	Account 806)	
(e)	(f)		(g)	(h)	<u>(i)</u>	1
						2
Not	Applicable					3
						4 5
						6
	ŧ					7
						8
						9
						11
						12
						13
						14 15
						16
						17
						18 19
		1				20
						21
						22
						23 24
						25
						26
				•		27
	·					28 29
	Ì					30
						31
						32
						33 34
						35
						36
						37 38
			· ·			39
					1	40
						41
						42 43
						43

45

Name	of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year	of Report
Presqu	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op				Dece	ember 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmi	ssion 	05/19/2010		
	EXCHANGE GAS TR					4 -6
	nish any additional explanations needed the accounting for exchange gas transa			the pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.	measuremer	ntorgas
		Charges F		Revenues Rec		FERC
	Name of Company	or Payable by Re	espondent	Receivable by R	espondent T	Tariff Rate
Line No.	(Designate associated companies with an asterisk)	Amount	Account	Amount	Account	Schedule
			a .	do.	(m.)	Identification
1	(a)	0	(k)	(1)	(m)	(n)
2						
3	Not Applicable					
5		ļ				
6 7						
8						
9 10						
11					1	
12 13						
14						
15 16						
17						
18 19						
20						i:
21						
22 23						
24						
25 26						
27						
28 29						
30						
31 32						
33						
34 35						
36						
37 38						
39						
40 41						
42						
43 44						

	of Respondent	This Report I (1) X An Origi		Date of (Mo, Da		Year of Rep	
resqu	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resu	ıbmission	05/19	9/2010	December 3	31, 2009
	GAS USED IN U	TILITY OPER	ATIONS - CF	REDIT (Accou	ınts 810, 811	. 812)	
Account expense espond 2. Nat of nature 3. If th	port below particulars (details) of creats 810, 811, and 812 which offset ches or other accounts for the cost of glent's own supply. tural Gas means either natural gas unal and manufactured gas. The reported Mcf for any use is an estict in a footnote.	dits during the y narges to operati as from the nmixed, or any n	ear to 4. ing cha othe omi nixture 5. 73 p	If any natural ga nge was not mader account, list s tting entries in c	s was used by the to the appropries eparately in columns (d) and (ne respondent for riate operating exp rmn (c) the Mcf of	pense or gas used,
				Natural Gas		Manufact	ured Gas
Line No.	Purpose for Which Gas Was Used	Account Charged	Mcf of Gas Used	Amount of Credit	Amount per Mcf (in cents)	Mcf of Gas Used	Amount of Credit
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)
	810 Gas used for Compressor						
1	Station Fuel - Cr.						
	811 Gas used for Products	· ·					
2	Extraction - Cr.					<u> </u>	
3	Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage						
3	in Respondent's Own Proc. Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's						
4	Gas Processed by Others						
•	812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs C	r.					
	(Rpt sep. for each prin. use.						
5	Group minor uses)						
	812.1 Gas used in Util. Oprs Cr.						
6	(Nonmajor only)						
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13	· · ·					ļ	
14				•			
15							
16							
17							
18 19						 	_
20						 	
21							-
22							
23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
24							

Nam	ne of Respondent	This Repor		Date of Report	Year of Report
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An O (2) A	riginai	(Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
		Resubmiss	ion	007.072010	
	TRANSMISSION AND CO	MPRESSIC	ON OF GAS	BY OTHERS (A	Account 858)
comproduction	eport below particulars (details) concerning gas essed for respondent by others equaling more t cf) and amounts of payments for such services items (less than	than 1,000,000	2. in column were made, po		panies to which payment ceipt of gas, names of ed and
	•	4 Composit one			Distance
Line		of Company and of Service Perfo			Transported
No.	(Designate associated				(in miles)
-		(a)			(b)
1 2					
3	Not Applicab	le			
4					
5					
6					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12 13					
14					
15	•				
16					
17					
18					
19 20					
21					
22					
23					
24					
25 26				İ	
27					
28					
29					
30				j	
31					
32 33					
34				1	
35				j	
36					
37					
38 39					
40				1	
41					
42					
43 44				}	
44					

lame of Respondent	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			: inal	Date of Rep (Mo, Da, Y		Year of Repor	
resque Isle Electric & Ga	s Co-op	(2)	A Resu	bmission	05/19/20)10	December 31	, 2009
TRANSMISSION AN	D COMP	RES	SION OF	GAS BY C	THERS (Ad	count	858) (Continue	ed)
om which received. Points of deliver of designated that they can be identified aspondent's pipeline system.				explain in	a footnote the	eason fo	ers from the Mcf deli r difference, i.e., e for transmission lo	
Mcf of		Mcf of	i I	Amo	unt of	A	mount per Mcf	
Gas Delivered	Gas	s Rece			ments		Gas Received	Line
(14.73 psia at 60 F)			at 60 F)		ollars)		(in cents)	No.
(c)		(d)	,		e)		(f)	
		(-)		·····				1
								2
								3
								4
NONE								5
								6
								7
								8
								9
								10
								11
	İ							12
								13
								14
			l					15
				: -				16
	ļ							17
	ŀ							18
								19
								20
								21
								22
								23
								24
	1							25
								26
								27
								28
								29
								30
								31
								32
								33
								34
								35
								36
								37
								38
								39
								40
								1
								41
								42
								43
	ļ							44
	 							45
0) i							46

Name of Respondent	This Report Is:		Date of	Report	Year of Report		
·	(1) X An Original		nal	(Mo, D	a, Yr)	D	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission		05/1	9/2010	December 31, 2009		
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED							
1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease" is defined as a 5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor) conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible property and 5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are not required to be reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or							
equipment to another (lessee) for a specified period of one year office equipment, automobile fleets and other equipment that short-lived and replaced under terms of the lease or for pole						of the lease or for pole	
2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of more, but less than \$250,000, the data called for in (description only), f, g and j.				nly), f, g ar		ed for in columns a, b ne lessee has the option	
3. For leases having annual charges of \$250,000 report the data called for in all the columns below.			6. In column which are ass	(a) report ociated co	mpanies* (de	he lessor. List lessors escribing association) fir	
4. The annual charges referred to in Instruction 2 the basic lease payment and other payments to or the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed in	on beh	alf of		(b) for eac	h leasing an	angement, report in orde	
dividends on the lessor's securities, cost of replac other expenditures with respect to leased property. paid by lessee are to be itemized in column (e) be	ements The e	s** and	distribution sy	stem, or o easing am	ther operating	g unit or system, followed t covered under the	
paid by lessee are to be itemized in cordinin (e) be	Ow.		preceding clas	Sincadon	3.		
A. LEASE RE	NTAL	S CHARGED	TO GAS OPER	ATING EX	PENSES		
Name		Bas	ic Details		Termination Date		
of Lessor			of Lease			of Lease.	
Lessoi	Lease				Prim	ary (P) or Renewal (R)	
(a)			(b)			(c)	

^{**} See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Name of Resp		This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)		Year of Report December 31, 2009	
Presque Isle E	lectric & Gas Co-op		A Resubmis	ssion	05/19/2010		December 31, 2009
	LE/	ASE REI	VTALS CHA	ARGED (C	ontinued)		
easeback, whether conditions of purel conditions of purel conditions of purel conditions of purel conditions of purel conditions of the less conditions of the lead conditions of the l	property, whether lease is a lessee has option to purhase, whether lease is call ellation conditions, the talevelized charges to expensis of any charges apportisee, and the responsibility maintenance expenses are information is to be replace and thereafter when cover occurs first. In mn (d), as of the date of the cost of the property leased market value of the property dicate as shown. If lease thas part of a building, in ost or value with it.	rchase and incelable by ix treatment se or other foned between yof the respondent with thanged or each e current led, estimated y if greater the great	y either of the een condent eent every ease I if not than i is part	annual charge not apply a pr cancelable le the remaining	es under the co esent value to ases will not b	urrent term the estima pe cancelle	imated remaining of the lease. Do te. Assume that ed when estimating
	A. LEASE		CHARGED TO			ISES	
			nt Year	- CURRENT TERM Accumulated to Date		}	Remaining
Original Cost (O) or Fair Market Value (F) of Property	Expenses to be Paid by Lessee Itemize	Lessor	Other	Lessor	Other	Account Charged	
(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	(i)	(k)

Name of Respondent	This Report Is:			Year of Report		
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)		December 31, 2009		
Preside isle Flectio & das co-ob	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/20	010	D 0 0 0 11 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)						
Name of	Basic Details of		•	Termination Date of		
Lessor	Lease			Lease,		
			Prima	ary (P) or Renewal (R)		
(a)	(b)			(c)		
Not Applicable						
Not Applicable						
			ļ			
				•		
B. OTHER LEASE R	ENTALS CHARGED (Suc	h as to De	ferred De	bits, etc.)		
·						

Name of Resp	ondent		eport is: up Original		Date of Rep (Mo, Da, Yr		Year	of Report
Presque Isle E	Electric & Gas Co-		ın Original		(IVIU, Da, 11) 	,	Dece	ember 31, 2009
•		(2)	A Resubmi	ssion	05/19/201	10		
A. LE	ASE RENTALS C					VSES	(Conti	nued)
			NT OF RENT					Domoining
Original Cost (O) or Fair Market Value (F) of Property	Expenses to be Paid by Lessee Itemize	Lessor	nt Year Other	Lesso	r Other	Acc Chai		Remaining Annual Charges Under Lease Est. if Not Known
(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	_(h)	(i)	Ü	j)	(k)
Not Applicable								
В	OTHER LEASE	RENTALS	CHARGE	D (Such	as to Deferr	ed De	bits, e	tc.)

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose ndicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance of property to which any expenses relate.

dicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance of property to which any expenses relate.					
ine	Description	Amount (in dollars)			
No.	(a)	(b)			
1 Letter of Credit St 3	1pplier	50,000			
4 Letter of Credit Cl	=c	6,125			
6 Amortization of Tap	Fees	1,996			
8 Other		8,057			
10					
11 12					
13 14					
15					
16 17					
18 19					
20					
21 22					
23 24					
25 26					
27					
28 29					
30 31					
32 33					
34					
35 36					
37 38					
39					
40 41					
42 43					
14					
45 46		, in the second			
47 48					
49					
50 TOTAL		66,1			

Name (of Respondent	This	Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
Presqu	ue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	107	K An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
, . 	o lote missails at date so sp	(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 01, 2000
	MISCELLANEOU	IS GE	ENERAL EXPENSES	3 (Account 930.2) (Gas)
1	Industry association dues				
2	Experimental and general research				
3	Publishing and distributing informat agent fees and expenses, and other				
4	Other expenses (List items of \$5,00	00 or m	nore in this column showing	g the (1) purpose,	
ļ	(2) recipient and (3) amount of such			an \$5,000	
5	by classes if the number of items so	group	ed is shown.)		
6					
7	1				
8	1				
9	NOT APP	LICAB	,LE		
10 11	1				
12	1				
13	1				
14					
15	1				
16 17	1				
17 18	1				
19	1				
20	1				
21	ĺ				
22	1				
23 24					
24 25					
26	1				
27	1				
28	1				
29 30	1				
31	l				
32	1				
33	1				
34	l				
35	1				
36 37	1				
38	1				
39	i				
40	I				
41	I				
42 43	I				
43	I				
45	1				
46	1				
47	i]
48			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
49	TOTAL				1

eport Year of Report Yr)									
December 31, 2009									
403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)									
nents)									
very fifth year thereafter).									
Ill depreciable plant balances to which									
now a composite total. (If more									
2. Report all available information called for in Section B for the desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functional report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a)									
report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a). Only annual changes in the intervals between the report Indicate at the bottom of Section B the manner in which									
nortization Charges									
d Deple- Amortization of									
g Natural Underground									
d Land Storage Land and Land									
nt 404.1) Rights (Account 404.2)									
(d)									
									

Name of Respondent		This Report Is: (1) X An Original			Da, Yr)	Year of Report	
Presque Isle Electric & Ga	as Co-op	(2) A I	Resubmission	05/	December 31,	2009	
				•	cts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)		
(Exce	pt Amortiz	ation of A	cquisition Adju	<u>istment</u> :	s) (Continued)		
column (b) balances are obtained. the method of averaging used. Fo information for each plant function column (a). If composite deprecia	or column (c) r nal classificat	eport availat ion listed in	ole Section B 3. If prov	any revisi visions for o	depreciation charges, show at the bottor ons made to estimated gas reserves. depreciation were made during the year in ion provided by application of reported ra	า	
report available information called this basis. Where the unit-of-produ					f Section B the amounts and nature of the lant items to which related.	e 	
Section A. S	ummary o	f Depreci	ation, Depletior	n, and A	Amortization Charges		
Amortization of Other Limited-term Gas Plant (Account 404.3)	Other C	zation of Sas Plant unt 405)	Total (b to f)		Functional Classification	Line No.	
(e)	,	(f)	(g)		(a)		
			, 127	1,577	Intangible plant	1	
					Production plant, manufactures ga	2	
					Production and gathering plant, natural gas	3	
	-				Production extraction plant	4	
					Underground gas storage plant	5	
				-	Other storage plant	6	
					Base load LNG terminating and	7	
			 		processing plant Transmission plant	8	
			-	561,499		9	
			+	55,716		10	
				33,710	Common plant - gas	11	
						12	
						13	
						14	
						15	
						16	
						17	
						18	
						19 20	
•						21	
						22	
	1					23	
					İ		
						24	

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission	(M	te of Report lo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009					
	DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)									
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges										
			Depreciation	Applied						
Line	Functional	Classification		Plant Base	Depr. Rate(s)					
No.				(Thousands)	(Percent)					
	·····	(a)		(b)	(c)					
1	Production and Gathering	ı Plant								
2	Offshore									
3	Onshore									
4	Underground Gas Storag	e Plant								
5	Transmission Plant									
6	Offshore									
7	Onshore									
8	General Plant									
9	Distribution Plant									
10	Amortized Plant									
Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant										

Name of	Respondent	This Report Is:		Date of Report	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		(1)×An Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
•	•	(2) A Resubmis	ssion	05/19/2010	
	INCOME FROM UTILIT	! Y PLANT LEASED	то отн	L ERS (Account 412	2 and 413)
1. Repor	t below the following information with			enues, and income as the	·
property lea	ased to others constituting an operating	unit or system.	Provi	de a subheading and to	otal for each utility department
	ch lease show: (1) name of lessee an the leased property; (2) revenues; (3) o			n to a total for all utility (ish_narticulars (details)	departments. of the method of determining
classified	as to operation, maintenance, de	epreciation, rents,	the annu	al rental for the property	<i>i</i> .
	n; and (4) net income from lease to so that deductions appear as		5. Desig	nate with an asterisk a	ssociated companies.
	ou dia double of appear de				
Line					
No. 1			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
2					
3	NC	ONE			
4 5					
6					
7 8					
9					
10					
11 12					
13					
14					
15 16					
17					
18 19					
20					
21					İ
22 23					
24					
25					
26 27					
28					
29 30					
31					
32					
33 34					
35					
36 37					
38					
39					
40 41					
42					
43					
44 45					

ort
1,2009

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

- (a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.
- (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of

- the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less then \$10, 000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
- (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.
- (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line	ltem	Amount
No.	(a)	(b)
1	(a) Miscellaneous Amortization	
2		
3	Amortization of Franchise Costs	1,577
4		
5		
6	(d) Other Interest Expense	
7		
8	CFC Line of Credit Interest	38,269
9	Interest on Security Deposits	3,714
10		
11	Total	41,983
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		1
17		
18		
19	ì	
20 21		
21 22		
23		
23 24	•	
25		
26		
27		
28		
29		
30		
31		
32		1
33		
34		
35		
36		
37		
38		
39		
40		

Name of Re	spondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report		
Presque Isla	e Electric & Gas Co-op	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		··················	December 31, 2009		
i resque loi	2 E100410 & Gao Ga Gb	(2) A		05/19/2010			
		Resubmission					
	PARTICULARS		TΑ	IN INCOME ACCOUN	ITS		
1. Report in th	is schedule the information spec	cified in the	date	e of lease, amount of rent rever	nues, operating expenses		
instructions belo	nance, depreciation, rents,						
	picuous subheading for each acc			ortization, and net income befo			
	count. Additional columns may l		If the property is leased on a basis other than that of a fixed				
-	leemed necessary. ng, Jobbing and Contract Work (/			ual rental, state the method of or items may be grouped by cla			
	ribe the general nature of mercha			ns so grouped should be show			
	ntract activities. Show revenues I			ch are associated companies.	• •		
	ng expenses classified as to ope		5.	Equity in earnings of subsidia	y companies (Account 418		
	epreciation, rents and net income		-	Report the utility's equity in the	-		
	of any allocations of expenses be	<u> </u>		h subsidiary company for the y			
	sing, jobbing and contract work a perations (Accounts 417 and 417			Interest and Dividend Income rest and dividend income, before	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	operation and show revenues, op	•		asset account or group of acc			
_	ified as to operation, maintenance	_		uded the assets from which th	•		
	on, and net income before taxes,		inc	ome was derived. Income deri	ved from investments,		
	of any allocation between utility			counts 123, 124 and 136 may b			
· •	e book cost of property classified aloud be included in Account 121.	=		n sinking and other funds shou			
•	ig Rental Income (Account 418) -		related special funds. Show also expenses included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform System of				
	aneous property included in Acco	•	Accounts.				
	rty, which is not used in operatio		7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -				
	ded in Account 417, but which is		Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous				
	, give name of lessee, brief desc		nonoperating income, and expense the amount for the year.				
ргорепту, ептестіл	ve date and expiration	•	Min	or items may be grouped by cla	isses.		
Line	T	Item			Amount		
No.		(a)			(b)		
1							
2							
3				_			
4							
5 6	Interest Income Various Acc	ounts			1,594		
7	Interest modifie Valious ACC	vento		1	1,054		
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
16							
17							
18							
19							
20 21							
۷۱ ا	l			I			

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

- 1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property (when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.
- 2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less then \$100,000 may be
- grouped with the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).
- 3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

		<u> </u>			
Line No.	Description of Property	Original Cost of Related Property	Approved (When	Account 421.1	Account 421.2
	(a)	(b)	Required) (c)	(d)	(e)
1	Gain on disposition of property:				
2	Non-Utility	-			
3			1		
4	NONE				
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11		:			
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17	Total Gain			0	

Name of Respondent		This Report Is: (1) X An Original			e of Report o, Da, Yr)	Year of Report	
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmissi	ion 0	5/19/2010	December 31, 2009	
	GAIN OR LOSS ON DISI	POSITI	ON OF PROPER	TY (Account 4)	21.1 and 421.2)	(Cont'd)	
	·						
Line No.	Description of Property		Original Cost of Related Property	Date Journa Entry Approved (When Required)	Account 421.1	Account 421.2	
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	
18	Loss on disposition of prope	erty:					
19							
20	<u>NONE</u>						
21							
22							
23							
24							
25							
26			:				
27							
28	•						
29							
30							
31							
32							
33							
34	Total Loss						

Name of	Respondent	This Report Is:	.1	Date of Report	Year of Report
Presnue	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) × An Original	Ŋ	(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
	1316 FIGORIO & ARD GO Ob	(2) A Resubm	nission	05/19/2010	December 01, 2000
	EXPENDITURES FOR C	DERTAIN CIVIC, I	POLITICAL	LAND RELATED AC	CTIVITIES
		(Account	t 426.4)		
•	below all expenditures incurred by the	•		editorial services; and	
	year for the purpose of influencing publication are projected for the				ition of paragraph (1), other
•	ct to the election or appointment of pub legislation or ordinances (either with re	•			d according to captions or le nature and purpose of the
-	doption of new referenda, legislation or	•	activity.	18 Cleany mulcaung an	e nature and purpose or the
or repeal or	r modification of existing referenda, legi	gislation or	4. If the re	espondent has not inc	
	s); approval, modification, or revocation			-	of Account 426.4, so state.
	; or for the purpose of influencing the de cials which are accounted for as Other I			orting years which beg	gin during the calendar naybe grouped by classes
•	ciais which are accounted for as Other i s, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Politic		-	only, minor amounts in ber of items so groupe	
Activities, A	Account 426.4.				
2. Advertis	sing expenditures in the Account shall			•	enses as nonoperating and
	to subheadings, as follows: (a) radio, te				for accounting purposes. It
•	ture advertising; (b) newspaper, magazi advertising; (c) letters or inserts in custo	•		rectude Commission or ratemaking or other p	consideration of proof to the urposes.
	in reports to stockholders; (e) newspape	·	00,	Tatornaria	шровев.
Line		Item		-	Amount
No.		(a)		·	(b)
1					
2	1				
3 4	NONE				
4 5	NONE				
6					
7	1				
8	•				
9					
10					
11 12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17					
18					
19 20					
20 21					
22					
23					
24					
25					
26					
27					
28					
29 20	1				

Nam	e of Respondent		Report Is: (An Original		Date of Re (Mo, Da, \		Yea	r of Report	
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	r) A Resubmission		05/19/2010		Dec	December 31, 2009	
	REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES								
incum being	1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expense: was a party. curred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if eing amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body cases in which such a body was a party. 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred by the utility.								
	Description Furnish name of regulatory commission o the docket or case number, and a descri of the case.)		Commission	E	expenses of Utility	Total Expens to Date	es	Deferred in Account 186 at Beginning of Year	
	(a)		(b)	<u> </u>	(c)	(d)		(e)	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 41 42									
43 44									
45 46	TOTAL	-		-					

EXPENSES INCURF	REGULATORY (In prior of column (a) the period (k), and (I) must agree 233 for Account 18 (RED DURING YEAF OF TO De	r years od of ee with the 86.	ON EXPENS 5. List in colu year which were accounts. 6. Minor items	05/19/2010 ES (Continued) mn (f), (g), and (h) expert charged currently to it. (less than \$25,000) may be charged currently to it. DDURING YEAR Amount (k)	income, plant, or oth	g
which are being amortized. List in amortization. 4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (totals shown at the bottom of page EXPENSES INCURFICHARGED CURRENTLY Department Account No.	ses incurred in prior column (a) the perior (k), and (l) must agre e 233 for Account 18 RED DURING YEAF Y TO De Amount Acc	r years od of ee with the 86. R eferred to count 186	5. List in coluyear which were accounts. 6. Minor items AMORTIZED Contra Account	mn (f), (g), and (h) experted currently to it (less than \$25,000) m D DURING YEAR Amount	nay be grouped. Deferred in Account 186, End of Year	er Line
which are being amortized. List in amortization. 4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (totals shown at the bottom of page EXPENSES INCURFICHARGED CURRENTLY Department Account No.	ses incurred in prior column (a) the perior (k), and (l) must agre e 233 for Account 18 RED DURING YEAF Y TO De Amount Acc	r years od of ee with the 86. R eferred to count 186	5. List in coluyear which were accounts. 6. Minor items AMORTIZED Contra Account	mn (f), (g), and (h) experted currently to it (less than \$25,000) m D DURING YEAR Amount	nay be grouped. Deferred in Account 186, End of Year	er Line
EXPENSES INCURF CHARGED CURRENTLY Department Account No. A	e 233 for Account 18 RED DURING YEAF Y TO De Amount Account 18	86. Referred to count 186	AMORTIZED Contra Account	D DURING YEAR Amount	Deferred in Account 186, End of Year	
EXPENSES INCURF CHARGED CURRENTLY Department Account No. A	RED DURING YEAF Y TO De Amount Acc	eferred to count 186	Contra Account	Amount	Account 186, End of Year	
Department Account No. A	Amount Acc	count 186	Contra Account	Amount	Account 186, End of Year	
	Amount Acc	count 186	Account		End of Year	
(f) (g)	(h)	(i)	(j)	(k)	(1)	
				I		1
						2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45

Nam	ne of Respondent		Report Is:		Date of Report	Year of Report
	11 The 11 A A A A	(1)×	(An Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)	,
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(3)	+ Daeshesississ		0511010010	December 31, 2009
_		(2)	A Resubmission		05/19/2010	
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES						
1. D	Describe and show below costs incur				Compressor Station	
charg	ged during the year for technological	researc	:h,	a	n. Design	
l .	lopment, and demonstration (R, D & I). Efficiency	
	nued, or concluded during the year.				System Planning, Engineering,	
	ort given to others during the year for cts. (Identify recipient regardless of a				Fransmission Control and Dispa ING Storage and Transportation	
	& D work carried on by the responder				.NG Storage and Transportation Inderground Storage	1
	sharing of costs with others, show se				Other Storage	
respo	ondent's cost for the year and cost ch	hargea bl	le to	(8) N	lew Appliances and New Uses	
	s. (See definition of research, develo		and		Sas Exploration, Drilling, Produc	ction, and
	onstration in Uniform System of Acco		-*		Recovery	
	ndicate in column (a) the applicable on below. Classifications:	Classiii	-		Coal Gasification Synthetic Gas	
3116	A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internal	llv			Environmental Research	
	(1) Pipeline	'7			Other (Classify and Include Item	s in Excess of
	a. Design			\$	5,000.)	
	b. Efficiency		1		otal Cost Incurred	
Line	Classification	-			Description	
No.	(a)				(b)	
1 2	[ı				
3	NONE	ı				
4	1	ı				
5	1					
6	1					
7 8	1	i				
9	1					
10						
11						
12						
13 14	1					
15						
16						
17						
18						
19 20						
21						
22						
23						
24						
25						
26 27						
28						
29						
30						!
31	1					
33						
34						
35	1					
36 37						
38						

Name of Respondent	This Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
	(1) X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)	·
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	_	·	December 31, 2009
·	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	·

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

- B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
 - Research Support to American Gas Association
 - (2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
 - (3) Total Cost Incurred
- 3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside th company costing \$5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under \$5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(1: and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & D activity.
- 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107 (Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).
- 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.
- 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by "Est."
- 7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs incurred internally	Costs Incurred External			Unamortized	Line
Current Year	Current Year	Account	Amount	Accumulation	No
(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	
					1
					2
NONE					3
					4
					5
					6
					7
	İ				8
					9
		·			10
		i			11
					12
					13
	<u> </u>				14
					15
					16
					17
					18
					19
					20
					21
					22
]				23
					24
					25
					26
					27
					28
					29
					30
					31
					32
					33
		i i	ĺ		34
]			35
					36
					37
					38

Name	of Respondent	This Repo		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report		
Draeau	e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1)///	71191114	(, 20.,,	December 31, 2009		
(2)			esubmission	05/19/2010			
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES							
Report	below the distribution of total salaries and	wages for the	appropriate lines	and columns provided	. In determining this		
rear. Sear	egate amounts originally charged to clearing	g accounts to	segregation of sal	laries and wages original	ly charged to clearing		
Jtility De	partments, Construction, Plant Removals	s, and Other		ethod of approximation	giving substantially		
Account	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		correct results ma	y be used.			
			Direct	Allocation of			
Line	Classification		Payroll	Payroll Charged for	Total		
No.			Distribution	Clearing Accounts			
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)		
1	Electric						
2	Operation						
3	Production						
4	Transmission		200.00	2			
5	Distribution		222,28				
6	Customer Accounts		532,81				
7	Customer Service and Information	ai e	12,67	<u>8</u>			
<u>8</u>	Sales Administrative and General		537,23				
	TOTAL Operation (Total of lines	3 thru (1)	1,305,00				
10	Maintenance	S tillu 9)	1,303,00				
12	Production						
13	Transmission	.		_			
14	Distribution		809.59	16			
15	Administrative and General		000,00	<u></u>			
16	TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 to	hru 15)	809,59	<u></u>			
17	Total Operation and Maintenance	,					
18	Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)		0			
19	Transmission (Total of lines 4 and		-	0			
20	Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14	1)	1,031,87	' 9			
21	Customer Accounts (Line 6)		532,81	2			
22	Customer Service and Information	al (Line 7)	12,67	8			
23	Sales (Line 8)			0			
24	Administrative and General (Total		537,23		_		
25	TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total o	of lines 18 thru	2,114,60	04			
26	Gas						
27	Operation						
28	Production - Manufactured Gas						
29	Production - Nat. Gas (Including Ex	xpi. and Dev.)					
30	Other Gas Supply	oossing.					
31 32	Storage, LNG Terminating and Pro	ressing					
33	Distribution		124,21	7			
34	Customer Accounts		129,04				
35	Customer Service and Information	al	3,17				
36	Sales			0			
37	Administrative and General		99,70	<u> </u>			
38	TOTAL Operation (Total of lines	28 thru 37)	356,12				
39	Maintenance						
4 0	Production - Manufactured Gas						
41	Production - Natural Gas						
42	Other Gas Supply						
43	Storage, LNG Terminating and Pro	ocessing					
44	Transmission						
45	Distribution		54,31	6			
46	Administrative and General		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
47	TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 t	hru 46)	54,31	6			

Name of		This Report Is:			Date of Report		Year of Report	
_		(1) X An Original			(Mo, Da, Yr)		December 31, 2009	
Presque	Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmissi		05/19/2010		De	December 31, 2003	
		(2) A Resubmissi	on	'	13/2010			
	DISTRIBUTIO	N OF SALARIES A	ND WAG	ES (0				
			Direct		Allocation of			
Line	Classificat	tion	Payrol		Payroll Charge		Total	
No.			Distribut	ioก	Clearing Acco	unts	<i>(</i> 1)	
	(a)		(b)		(c)		(d)	
	Gas (Contin							
48	Total Operation and Maintenand Production - Manufactured Ga			-				
<u>49</u> 50	Production - Natural Gas (Inclu			_				
30	(Lines 29 and 41)	iding Exp.: dire 2007						
51	Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 ar	nd 42)						
52	Storage, LNG Terminating and							
	(Lines 31 and 43)							
53	Transmission (Lines 32 and 44	4)						
54	Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)	<u> </u>		8,533				
55	Customer Accounts (Line 34)			9,040				
56	Customer Service and Informa	itional (Line 35)	<u> </u>	3,170				
57	Sales (Line 36)	07 1 40)	┥ 。	0 701				
58	Administrative and General (Li			9,701 0,444			410,444	
59	TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (To Other Utility De		41	0,444			410,444	
60 61	Operation and Maintenance	Dartinents						
62	TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total	l of lines 25, 59, and 61)	2.52	5,048			2,525,048	
63	Utility Pla							
64	Construction (By Utility Departm							
65	Electric Plant		1,06	6,913			1,066,913	
66	Gas Plant		30	9,084			309,084	
67	Other		ļ				4 075 007	
68	TOTAL Construction (Total of		1,37	5,997			1,375,997	
69	Plant Removal (By Utility Depart	tments)		9,083	-		49,083	
70 71	Electric Plant Gas Plant		 	19,000	 		40,000	
72	Other		 		-	-		
73	TOTAL Plant Removal (Tota	of lines 70 thru 72)	4	9,083			49,083	
74	Other Accounts (Specify):		1					
75	, , ,							
76								
77	Miscellaneous		30	7,974			307,974	
78					1			
79								
80							}	
81 82							İ	
83								
84								
85								
86					ļ			
87								
88								
89								
90								
91								
92								
93								
94	TOTAL Other Assessmen			7 07 4			007.07	
95 96	TOTAL Other Accounts TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGE	<u> </u>		07,974 58,102		0	307,974 4,258,102	

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report December 31, 2009	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	1, ,	05/19/2010		
	CALLITY ITS OF AART AAR			

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

- 1. Furnish a schedule describing the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and showing the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 14, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using the common utility plant, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the allocation factors.
- Furnish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate
- including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

 3. Furnish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such expenses related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the factors of allocation.
- 4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other authorization.

Line	
No.	
1	
2	
2 3	NOT APPLICABLE
4	
5	
6	
5 6 7 8 9	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
26 27	
28	
28	
30	
31	
32	
33	
34	
35	
্	<u> </u>

Name of Respondent		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report	
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) [] A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009	

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

- 1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account (including plant accounts) for outside consultative and other professional services. (These services include rate, management, construction, engineering research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounting to more than \$50,000, including payments for legislative services, except those which should be reported
- 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and Related Activities.)
- (a) Name and address of person or organization rendering services,
- (b) description of services received during year and project or case to which services relate,
 - (c) basis of charges,
- (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department and account charged.
- For any services which are of a continuing nature, give the date and term of contract and date of Commission authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
- 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

	count		T		
Line	Name / Address	Service	Basis of Charges	Acct #	Amount
No.				+ +	
1					
2	Dykema Gossett PLLC	Legal (Electric)		923.00	\$81,737
3	400 Renaissance CE	Legal (Gas)		923.00.50	\$138,975
4	Detroit, MI 48243				•
5					
6	Power System Engineering	Rates (Electric)		923.00	\$33,329
7	1532 W. Broadway	Rates (Gas)		923.00.50	\$18,955
8	Madison, WI 53713				
9				1 1	
10					
11				1	
12				1	
13				1	
14					
15					
16				}	
17	·				
18					
19					
20					
21					
22					
23					
24	, i				
25					
26					
27					
28					
29					
30					
31					
32					
33					
34					
35					

Name of Respondent Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		o-op (1) X /	This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmission		Yr)	Year of Report December 31, 2009			
				<u> </u>					
	SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES								
2. In owners	 In column (a) report the name of the associated company. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage ownership, etc.). In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and services provided (administrative and general expenses, dividends declared, etc.). In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to operating income and the account(s) in which 								
3. In	column (c) describe the nature of t	he goods and	reported.	g income an	u the acco	oungs) in writer			
	Company	Affiliati	on Descr	iption:	Accour	nt Amount			
Line			Nature o		Numbe				
No.			and Se		r_n	Operating Income			
 	(a)	(b)	(0	<u>) </u>	(d)	(e)			
1									
2		Į							
3]				
4									
5									
6									
7									
8 9									
9 10									
11									
12									
13									
14									
15									
16									
17]				
18									
19									
20					1				
21									
22									
23									
24									
25									
26									
27									
28									
29									
30									

TOTAL

Name of Resp	ondent	This Re	port ls: ı Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of F	Report
Presque Isle B	Electric & Gas Co-op	1, ,	r Origina.	(, 22, 11)	Decembe	er 31, 2009
rooquo ioio i			Resubmission	05/19/2010		
	SUMMARY OF	COSTS BIL	LED TO ASSOC	CIATED COMPA	NIES	
to non-operating reported. 6. In columns	(f) and (g) report the amount income and the account (h) and (i) report the amount sheet and the account (ount classified	8. In colu	mn (j) report the total. mn (k) indicate the prio t terms, etc.).	cing method (d	ost,
Account	Amount Classified to	Account	Amount	Total	Pricing	
Number	Non-Operating	Number	Classified to		Method	Line
(0)	Income	(h)	Balance Sheet	(j)	(k)	No.
(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	Ψ	(N)	1
						2
			<u> </u>			3
						4
					·	5
			 			6
						7
			 			8
		l				9
						10
			-		•	11
						12
						13
			<u> </u>			14
						15
			<u> </u>			16
			-			17
			1			18
						19
			-			20
						20
			1			
						22
						23
			 			24
						25
			j			26
						27
						28
			<u> </u>			29
						30

	e of Respondent que Isle Electric & Gas Co-	This Report (1) X An Ori op		Date of Mo, Da	ı, Yr)	Year of Report December 31, 2009		
		(2) A Res	submission	05/1	9/2010			
	SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES							
	In column (a) report the name of the associated company. services provided (administrative and general 2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).							
owne	ownership, etc.). 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount							
3.	3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and classified to operating income and the account(s) in which reported.							
			## W.Moli 10	Jones .				
<u> </u>	Company	Affiliation	Descript	ion:	Account	Amount		
Line	' '		Nature of C		Number	Classified to		
No.	(a)	(b)	and Serv (c)	ices	(d)	Operating Income (e)		
1					-			
2								
3			•					
5								
6								
7								
8								
10								
11		:						
12								
14								
15								
16								
17 18								
19			<u> </u>					
20								
21								
22 23								
24	.							
25								
26 27								
28								
29								
30 TOTA								

Name of Resp		This Repo		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Rep					
Presque Isle E	lectric & Gas Co-op	(2) A F	Resubmission	05/19/2010	December :	31, 2009				
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES										
5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to non-operating income and the account(s) in which reported. 6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which										
Account	Amount Classified to	Account	Amount	Total	Pricing					
Number	Non-Operating	Number	Classified to		Method	Line				
	Income	0.3	Balance Sheet	f:A	100	No.				
(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	(j)	(k)	1				
					4	2				
					-	3				
					1	4				
					1	5				
						6				
				 	-	7				
					-	8				
				-	-	9				
				·	1	10				
						11				
					1	12				
					1	13				
					1	14				
i					1	15				
					1	16				
		:		-	1	17				
					1	18				
					1	19				
					1	20				
					1	21				
					1	22				
		·		<u></u>	1	23				
					1	24				
1					1	25				
					1	26				
					1	27				
					1	28				
1					1	29				
l	1				┪	20				

		Report Is: An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	, ,	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

- 1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the remaining recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired before October 8, 1969, and reserves on acreage acquired after October 7, 1969.
- Classify the gas reserves and related land and land rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.
- 3. For producing gas lands, report the required information alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and field.

If the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed." Identify offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal domains by using the letter "S" for State domain, and "F" for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the zone number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs so reported should agree with the amounts carried under Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column (e) show for each field the year and remaining recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

	OFFSH	IORE AREA			Recoverable	OWNED LANDS
ine			Name of	Name of State /	Gas Reserves	
No.	Domain	Zone	Field or Block	County / Offshore Area	(Thousands Mcf)	Acres
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
1		• • •	A. PRODUCING GAS			
2			B. NON-PRODUCING	G GAS LANDS		
3						
4						
5						
6						
7					1	
8						
9					1	
10						
11					1	
12						
13						
14		ı				
15						
16						
17						
18						
19					1	
20					1	
21						
22						
23 24				ĺ		
25						
26						
27					1	
28						
29						
30						
31						
32						
33						
34						
35						
36						
37						
38		!			1	
39						
40	TOTAL					

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

- 4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required information alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks. Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands. The land leaseholds, and gas rights costs reported should agree with the amounts carried under Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported it total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fields; however, if the company made estimates for such lands and normally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in connection with proposed financing ar for managerial and other purposes, include such estimates on this page.
- Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in accordance with provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Natural Gas Companies.
- 6. For columns (j) and (k), do not duplicate acreage reported for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk royalty interests separately owned.
- Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly owned tracts.
- 8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage reported.
 - 9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.

OWNED LANDS (Cont.)	LEASE	HOLDS	OWNED G	AS RIGHTS	то	TAL	Line
Cost	Acres	Cost	Acres	Cost	Acres	Cost	No.
(g)	(h)	(i)	(i)	(k)	(0	(m)	
(9/			- <u> </u>				1
Ì					l		2
							3
					{		4 5
1	1		!				6
	1]		7
							8
					1		9
			1]		10
	i]		11 12
					[13
					İ		14
							15
-			1				16
							17
							18
			ļ		1		19 20
							21
							22
							23
			1				24
·							25
[26
	ļ						27 28
	i						29
							30
			1				31
							32
							33
							34
	ĺ						35 36
							37
	j						38
	Ì						39
					[40

Electric & Gas Co-op (2) ES IN ESTIMATED HYDR Inges during the year in recoverable ocated on acreage acquired after (serves attested to every three year in the time the reserve determination at the time the reserve determination are reported on this page, file and important changes in the estimes, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the trans [tems] [tems]	OCARBO ole saleable October 7, ars by an i along with the is made, a reconcil station. mated rese lds, or right actions a	ginal submission ON RESER e reserves of 1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to ts, fumish on	(Mo, E 05/19 involved. Als realizable valu 3. For colur with lands, ke Production P Accounts Inst 4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate	o, explain the come of reserves. In (d), report the reaseholds, and right reperties. Held for ruction 7G of the Unressure base of gast 16 base the net the current selling.	iteria used to es reserves and chang ghts included in A or Future Use. (\$	2009 EVALUE timate the net ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
Electric & Gas Co-op (2) ES IN ESTIMATED HYDR Inges during the year in recoverable ocated on acreage acquired after of serves attested to every three year in the time the reserve determination see reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estimes, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the trans [tems] (a) atted Recoverable Reserves at	A Res OCARBO ble saleable October 7, ars by an i along with the is made, a reconcil station. nated rese lds, or right actions a	Submission ON RESER e reserves of 1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rives due to is, furnish on and reserves tal Reserves	involved. Als realizable value. 3. For columy with lands, le Production Prod	STS, AND NET o, explain the cr ie of reserves. In (d), report the r easeholds, and rig roperties Held for ruction 7G of the U ressure base of gar 16 base the net the current selling and costs of extra	REALIZABLE riteria used to es reserves and change the included in A for Future Use. (\$1.5. of A.). Its volumes at 14.73 realizable value of price of the hydrores.	timate the net ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
iES IN ESTIMATED HYDR inges during the year in recoverable ocated on acreage acquired after of serves attested to every three year in the time the reserve determination at the time the reserve determination are reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transition. Items (a)	OCARBO ole saleable October 7, ars by an i along with the is made, a reconcil station. mated rese lds, or right actions a	ON RESER e reserves of 1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to ts, furnish on and reserves tal Reserves	involved. Als realizable value. 3. For columy with lands, le Production Prod	STS, AND NET o, explain the cr ie of reserves. In (d), report the r easeholds, and rig roperties Held for ruction 7G of the U ressure base of gar 16 base the net the current selling and costs of extra	reserves and changes included in April Future Use. (\$1.5. of A.). Is volumes at 14.73 realizable value of the hydrores.	timate the net ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
anges during the year in recoverable ocated on acreage acquired after (serves attested to every three year e attestation with the Commission at the time the reserve determination are reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transolated Recoverable Reserves at	ole saleable October 7, ars by an i along with t in is made, a reconcil station. nated rese lds, or right actions a	e reserves of 1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to is, furnish on and reserves	involved. Als realizable value 3. For coluin with lands, it is production PAccounts Instead 4. Report page 5. For line reserves on the less estimate.	o, explain the curie of reserves. In (d), report the reaseholds, and right reporties. Held for ruction 7G of the Urressure base of gas 16 base the net the current selling and costs of extra	reserves and changes included in April Future Use. (\$1.5. of A.). Is volumes at 14.73 realizable value of the hydrores.	timate the net ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
anges during the year in recoverable ocated on acreage acquired after (serves attested to every three year e attestation with the Commission at the time the reserve determination are reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transolated Recoverable Reserves at	ole saleable October 7, ars by an i along with t in is made, a reconcil station. nated rese lds, or right actions a	e reserves of 1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to is, furnish on and reserves	involved. Als realizable value 3. For coluin with lands, it is production PAccounts Instead 4. Report page 5. For line reserves on the less estimate.	o, explain the curie of reserves. In (d), report the reaseholds, and right reporties. Held for ruction 7G of the Urressure base of gas 16 base the net the current selling and costs of extra	reserves and changes included in A for Future Use. (\$1.5. of A.). Is volumes at 14.73 realizable value of price of the hydrores.	timate the net ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
cated on acreage acquired after (serves attested to every three year e attestation with the Commission at the time the reserve determination se reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transtated litems [tems]	October 7, ars by an i along with t i is made, a reconcil station. mated rese lds, or right actions a	1969. Have independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to as, furnish on and reserves	realizable valu 3. For colur with lands, ke Production P Accounts Inst 4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate	ne of reserves. In (d), report the reaseholds, and right reporties. Held for ruction 7G of the Uressure base of gast 16 base the net he current selling and costs of extra	eserves and chang ghts included in A or Future Use. (\$ I.S. of A.). s volumes at 14.73 realizable value of price of the hydro	ges associated Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
erves attested to every three year e attestation with the Commission at the time the reserve determination se reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transtatems. Items (a) atted Recoverable Reserves at	ars by an i along with the is made, a reconcil station. mated rese lds, or right factions a	independent his report. If significantly liation and rves due to ts, furnish on and reserves tal Reserves	with lands, ke Production P Accounts Inst 4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate	easeholds, and right Properties Held for ruction 7G of the Unressure base of gas 16 base the net he current selling and costs of extra	ghts included in A or Future Use. (\$ I.S. of A.). s volumes at 14.73 realizable value o price of the hydro	Account 105.1, See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
e attestation with the Commission at the time the reserve determination se reported on this page, file such differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transtatems. Items (a) atted Recoverable Reserves at	along with the is made, a reconcil station. In the image is a reconcil station. In the image is a reconcil station and in the image is	his report. If significantly liation and reserves due to to to, furnish on and reserves tal Reserves	Production P Accounts Inst 4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate	roperties Held for ruction 7G of the U ressure base of gar 16 base the net he current selling and costs of extra	or Future Use. (\$ I.S. of A.). s volumes at 14.73 realizable value of price of the hydro	See Gas Plant psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
se reported on this page, file uch differences along with the attest important changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transterms Items (a) atted Recoverable Reserves at	a reconcil station. nated rese lds, or right sactions a	ives due to ts, fumish on and reserves tal Reserves	Accounts Inst 4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate	ruction 7G of the Uressure base of gar 16 base the net he current selling d costs of extra	l.S. of A.). s volumes at 14.73 realizable value o price of the hydro	psia at 60 F. of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
uch differences along with the attestimportant changes in the estings, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the transtitems [tems] [tems] [a] atted Recoverable Reserves at	station. nated rese lds, or right cactions a	rves due to ts, furnish on nd reserves tal Reserves	4. Report p 5. For line reserves on t less estimate Lands, Leaseh	ressure base of gas 16 base the net he current selling d costs of extra	s volumes at 14.73 realizable value of price of the hydro	of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
important changes in the estins, or exchanges of lands, leasehold brief explanation of the trans Items (a) ated Recoverable Reserves at	nated rese lds, or right actions a	ts, fumish on nd reserves tal Reserves	5. For line reserves on t less estimate	16 base the net he current selling d costs of extra	realizable value of price of the hydro-	of hydrocarbon carbon reserves
s, or exchanges of lands, leasehol brief explanation of the trans Items (a) ated Recoverable Reserves at	lds, or right actions a	ts, fumish on nd reserves tal Reserves	less estimate	d costs of extra	price of the hydro action, completion	carbon reserves , and disposal.
Items (a) ated Recoverable Reserves at	actions a	nd reserves tal Reserves	Lands, Leaseh		action, completion	, and disposal.
(a) ated Recoverable Reserves at				olds, and Rights		
(a) ated Recoverable Reserves at				olds, and Rights		
(a) ated Recoverable Reserves at			In Service			
(a) ated Recoverable Reserves at	(Th	Gas		Held for Future	Total Reserves	Investment
ated Recoverable Reserves at	(Th		Gas	Use Gas	Oil and Liquids	(Net Book
ated Recoverable Reserves at	1	ousands Mc1)	(Thousands Mcf)	(Thousands Mcf)	(Barrels)	Value)
	1	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)
inning of Year					_	
ADDITIONS						
ases and Exchanges of Lands,						
seholds, and Rights sters from Reserves Held for						
OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6)						
DEDUCTIONS						
uction During Year						
and Exchanges of Lands,	ļ					
	_					
	•					
		·	 	-		
						-
	1		<u> </u>			
Realizable Value at End of Repo	orting Yea	r (Explain on p	oage 505): \$			
•		<u> </u>				
	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS action During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re erable Reserves (Explain in a footnot OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 1 atte Recoverable Reserves at E ear (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 1	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS action During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re- erable Reserves (Explain in a footnote) Decreases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) atte Recoverable Reserves at End ear (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS rction During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re- erable Reserves (Explain in a footnote) Decreases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) ate Recoverable Reserves at End ear (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) DTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS Inction During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re- perable Reserves (Explain in a footnote) Decreases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) ate Recoverable Reserves at End	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS rction During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re- erable Reserves (Explain in a footnote) Decreases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) ate Recoverable Reserves at End ear (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)	re Use rd Revision of Basic Reserve mates (Explain in a footnote) Increases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Additions (Line 3 thru 6) DEDUCTIONS Iction During Year and Exchanges of Lands, seholds, and Rights fers of Reserves Held for Future to Reserves in Service ward Revision of Estimates of Re- erable Reserves (Explain in a footnote) Decreases (Explain in a footnote) OTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) ate Recoverable Reserves at End ear (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-	(1) X All Oliginal	(1010, 50, 11)	December 31, 2009
op	(2) A	05/19/2010	
INCORPORADE DE CEDITO	Resubmission	T DEALIZADI E V	ALLE (Continued)
HYDROCARBON RESERVES			
Explain below items for which explanations and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page	e required on page 504, Change 504, explain the criteria used to (s in Estimated Hydrocarbor estimate such value and pi	ovide an explanation of
and Net Medizable Value. 1 of line 10 of page	oo i, orpiani alo olitolia assa is	,	'
			:
			i

	f Respondent e Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	This Report Is: (1) X An Original (2) A Resubmis	(Oate of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) 05/19/2010	Year of Report December 31, 2009
		COMPRESSOR	STATIONS		
stations. stations, p storage co	ort below particulars (details) cond Use the following subheadings products extraction compressor stations, transmission compressor stations, and other conditions	eming compressor field compressor ations, underground ompressor stations,	2. For column stations are used grouped by produ Designate any s State in a footno	 Relatively small field cuction areas. Show the natation held under a title 	oction areas where such compressor stations may be umber of stations grouped. other than full ownership. It co-owner, the nature of of ownership, if
Line No.	Name of Sta	ation and Location		Number of Employees	Plant Cost
		(a)		(b)	(c)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 6 37 38 39 40 41					

Name of Respondent	This Report Is: (1) X An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
	Resubmission	33,14,2010	

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

jointly owned. Designate any station that was not operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of such station has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the station and its book cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stations installed and put into operation during the year and show in a footnote the size of

each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed in operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power, if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or power.

Expenses (Except depre	ciation and taxes)			Operation Data	a	
		1	Total	No. of		1 1
		Gas for Compressor	Compressor	Compressors	Date	
Fuel or Power	Other	Fuel Mcf	Hours of	Operated	of	Line
l deloit owel	G	(14.73 psia	Operation	at Time	Station	No.
1		at 60 F)	During	of Station	Peak	1 1
		""	Year	Peak		1 1
(4)	(e)	(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	
(d)	(e)	(1)	(9)	()		1
						2
1						3
1						4
1						5
İ						6
						7
1						8
						9
1						
						10
				İ		11
						12
						13
			1			14
						15
						16
						17
						18
			1			19
						20
1						21
1						22
i						23
		1				24
			•			25
·						26
			1			27
			1			28
						29
						30
						31
						32
				1		33
				•		34
						35
Ţ	1					
			1	1		36
						37
						38
						39
						40
		<u> </u>	I,			41

lame	e of Respondent		This Repo				of Repor	t	Year of R	eport
)*ooa	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		(1) X A n O	riginal		(Mo	. Da, Yr)		Decembe	er 31, 2009
1620	ine isie Fiernic & das co.ob		(2) A Re	esubmissi	on	05/	19/2010			,
	GAS AND OIL WELLS									
	GAS AND OIL WELLS 1. Report below the particulars (details) concerning gas and o wells). Designate any wells not operated during the past year,									
vells 2. Fo vells le 3. Fo vells : vells ;	eport below the particulars (deta of the respondent which are eith ction. Report the required information located offshore separately. or column (a), under separate her second, and combination wells producing or capable of produ- roirs and also from one or more of the headings (gas well	her produce alphabetic adings, list third. Con uction from gas reserv	ing or capa ally by sta gas wells f abination we one or me es. Enter to	able cand i any I tes. Lor w conte irst, oi 4. Ir tells awells tore cand tals frequa	in a footnot portion ther rhat dispos emplated. n column (f), s, gas wells, deductions	e state wheof, has besition of the contraction of t	ether the been retired the wells the reclassination wells in parent	ook cos I in the be and the fied durings. Show a	t of such wooks of action to book of action to book of action to be such a contraction to be such as the such as t	ells, or count, ost is as oil black
			r.==:	= = .			-DI 10-1-	NO 5: :-	NNO 1 = 1	
			ADDITIO	NS DURI	NG YEAR		EDUCTIO	NS DUF	RING YEA	Nimakan
		of Wells	_	111.00	T-1-1	Wells		Walla	_{Tatal}	Number of Wells
ine	Location of Wells	_	Success-		Total	Redas-	Wells	Wells	Total	ı
No.		ning	ful Wells	Pur-	(c + d)	sified	Aban-	Sold	(g + h)	at End
		of Year	Drilled	chased	/_\	100	doned	/h)	"	of Year
<u> </u>	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	<u>(f)</u>	(g)	(h)	0	0
1										
2										
3	:									
4									[]	
5										
6										
7			İ				}	i		
8]			
9		1	1							
10				Į						
11				1	ļ				1	
12		1			1					
13										
14					}	İ				
15		1								
16				1		1	1		[
17			Į.							
18										
19				1						
20										
21			1							
22										
23										
24										
25										
26										
27							ļ			
28							1			
29						}		1		
30		1								
31							ļ			
32							1			
33										
34								1		
35										
36										
37										
38]							1	1
39										
40		1	1	L	<u> </u>	l		<u>L</u>		

Name of	Respondent		Report Is: (An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report							
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op			A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009							
	GAS STORAGE PROJECTS											
1 Donort	particulars (details) for total gas storage p				as stored for the benefit of							
2. Total storeported by	practions declars for total gas scolage prage plant (column b) should agree with the respondent in Accounts 350.1 ges 204 - 205).	th amo	unts another compa 1.8 of purchase a	any under a gas exchan	ge arrangement or on basis npany. Designate with an							
Line			Item		Total							
No.			Amount									
			(a)		(b)							
1		tural G	as Storage Plant									
2	Land and Land Rights											
3	Structures and Improvements											
4	Storage Wells and Holders											
5 6	Storage Lines Other Storage Equipment											
7	TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2	2 thru 6	5)									
8			ge Expenses									
- 9 -	Operation		30 - 									
10	Operation Maintenance		v-									
11	Rents	_										
12	TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9	thru 1	1)									
13	Storage Operations (In Mcf)											
14	Gas Delivered to Storage											
15	January											
16	February				·							
17	March											
18	April											
19	May			<u> </u>								
20 21	June July											
22	August											
23	September											
24	October											
25	November		·									
26	December			- ,								
27	TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines	15 thru	26)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
28	Gas Withdrawn from Storage											
29	January											
30 31	February March											
32	April											
33	May											
34	June											
35	July											
36	August											
37	September			", -								
38	October November											
40	December											
41	TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines	29 thru	40)									

Name of Respondent			Report ls: (An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle El	Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
	GAS ST	ORAC	GE PROJECTS (Con	tinued)	
Line			Item		Total
No.					Amount
			(a)		(b)
	Sto	rage (Operations (In Mcf)		
42	Top or Working Gas End of Y	ear			
43	Cushion Gas (Including Native	e Gas))		
44	Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter	Total	of Line 42 and 43)		
45	Certified Storage Capacity				
46	Number of Injection - Withdra				
47	Number of Observation Wells				
48	Maximum Day's Withdrawal fr	om St	orage		
49	Date of Maximum Day's With	drawal			
50	LNG Terminal Companies			·	
51	Number of Tanks				
52	Capacity of Tanks				
53	LNG Volumes			<u>., , </u>	
54	a) Received at "Ship Rail"				
55	b) Transferred to Tanks				
56	c) Withdrawn from Tanks				
57	d) "Boil Off" Vaporization Los	SS			
58	e) Converted to Mcf at Tailga	te of T	erminal		

				_	
Name of Resp	pondent	This Report Is:			Year of Report
oresque Isle I	Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) X An Original		(Mo, Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
		(2) A Resubmis	ssion	05/19/2010	
	DISTRI	IBUTION AND TRA	NSMISS	SION LINES	
Report below operated by respondance Report sepandall ownership. D	nat was not operated ontote the particulars book cost of such a s been retired in the particular and				
	tate the name of owner, or owndent's title, and percent own		its book o	account, or what disponding to a contemplated. For the number of miles of	
					Total Miles
Line	Des	of Pipe			
No.		or Group of Lines			(to 0.1)
		(a)			(b)
1					
2	DISTRIBUTION MAINS				620.2
3					
4					
Б					
6					
7					
8					
9]
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17					
18					
19					
20	TOTAL				620.2

Name of Respondent	1	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op		•	December 31, 2009
	(2) A Resubmission	05/19/2010	

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

- 1. Report the information called for below concerning plants which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas (LPG).
- 2. For column (a), give city and State or such other designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the respondent's system.
- 3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas

installation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured gas plant, may include or exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas facilities on the basis of predominant use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant described above are reported.

				enses
Line	Location of Plant and Year Installed	Cost of Plant	Oper. Mainte-	Cost of
No.	(City, state. etc.)	(Land struct.	nance, Rents,	LPG
		equip.)	etc.	Used
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
1				
2				
3	Not Applicable			
4				
5				
6]	
7				
8				
9				
10				
11			1	
12				
13				
14			1	
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20				
21			1	
22				
23			1	
24				
25	·			
26				
27				
28 29				
30				
31				
32				
33				
34				
35				
36		İ		
37				
38			1	
39			1	
40	TOTAL		 	

Name of Respondent		Report Is: (An Original	Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

Designate any plant held under a title other than full ownership and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural gas. Natural gas means either gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas

or mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG.

- 5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give particulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book cost is contemplated.
- 6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F. Indicate the Btu content in a footnote.

Gallons of LPG Used (e)		Amount of	Amount of Mcf	LPG	Function	
of LPG Used			\ <u>\</u>			
LPG Used) MCT	Storage Cap.	of Plant	Line
		Mcf	Mixed with	Gallons	(Base load,	No.
(e)			Natural Gas		peaking, etc.)	
		(f)	(g)	(h)	(i)	
						1
						2
	Not	Applicable				3
	1					4
						5
						6
			İ			7
						8
						9
						10
						11
						12
				•		13
						14
						15
						16
	•					17
						18
						19
						20
		ļ	1			21
						22
						23
			}			24
						25
						26
						27
				İ		28
						29
						30
		}		1		31
						32
						33
		1	1			34
					1	35
						36
		1		1	!	37
						38
						39 40

Name of Respondent		This Report Is: (1) X An Original		Date of (Mo, D	Report	Yea	r of Report			
Pres	que Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(2) A Resubmi	ission 05		9/2010	Dec	ember 31, 2009			
	DISTRIB	UTION SYSTEM P	EAK D	ELIVER	IES	<u> </u>				
1 [1. Report below the total distribution system 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F									
	eries of gas, excluding deliverie	•	PVII.	911 2 F	-					
the p	he periods of system peak deliveries indicated									
	pelow during the calendar year.									
					.,		Curtailments			
Line	ltem	,	Day/	Month	Amount	of	on Day/Month			
No.	4.	!	ļ ,	Lì	Mcf		Indicated (d)			
\vdash	(a)			b)	(c)		(u)			
		··								
 	Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliv	/elies	1/14	/2009						
1	Date of Highest Day's Deliveries Deliveries to Customers Subject to MP	Pata Schedules	1111	12000						
2	Deliveries to Others	SO Figure Conecation			5.434					
3	TOTAL				5,434					
5	Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries		2/4/	2009						
6	Deliveries to Customers Subject to MP			2000						
	Deliveries to Others	- SO Falle Schedules			5,412					
7	TOTAL				5.412					
9	Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries		1/15	/2009						
10	Deliveries to Customers Subject to MF	PSC Rate Schedules								
11	Deliveries to Others	OO I late Comments			5,306					
12	TOTAL				5,306					
12	Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak						<u> </u>			
	Deliveries (and Supplies)	,								
13	Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highe	est System Peak	1/14	1/2009						
'	Deliveries	or Cyclem : Can	ļ	5/2009						
	Deliveries			5/2009						
14	Deliveries to Customers Subject to MF	PSC Rate Schedules			_					
15	Deliveries to Others	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			15,78	0	1000			
16	TOTAL				15,78	0				
17	Supplies from Line Pack									
18	Supplies from Underground Storage									
19	Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities	s								
	Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries									
20	Month of Highest Month's System Delive	eries	Janua	ary, 2009						
21	Deliveries to Customers Subject to Mi	PSC Rate Schedules								

Deliveries to Others
TOTAL

22

23

126,942

126,942

	of Respondent		This Report (1) X An O		Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)	Year of F	lopon				
Presqu	ıe Isle Electric & Gas	Со-ор		.	05/19/2010	Decemb	er 31, 2009				
			(2) A Resubmiss	sion							
	AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES 1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting										
easonal indergrou gas liquef 2. For delivery c	ort below auxiliary facilities of to peak demands on the respond and storage projects, liquefied action plants, oil gas sets, etc. column (c), for underground stapacity on February 1 of the har-end for which this	ondent's sy: petroleum g torage proje	stem, such as pas installations, cts, report the	capacities. 3. For colucost of any place of predominate separate plant the Uniform Sy	umn (d), include or eant used jointly with e use, unless the art as contemplated by stem of Accounts.	exclude (as app another facility uxiliary peaking y general instr	oropriate) the on the basis facility is a uction 12 of				
Ĭ				Maximum Dail	· •		ility Operated of Highest				
	Location of	Type	of Facility	Delivery Capac of Facility,	Facility	-	nission Peak				
Line No.	Facility	Турс	or r domey	Mcf at 14.73	(In dollars)	De	elivery?				
140.	, wonity			psia at 60 F		Yes	No				
	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)				
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 36 36 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37											
38 39 40 41 42											

lame of Respondent	This Report Is:		of Report	Year of Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op	(1) × An Original	I (MO.	Da, Yr)	December 31, 2009
resque isie Electric & das co-op	(2) A Resubmiss	sion 05/	19/2010	
	SYSTEM N	MAPS		
1. Furnish 2 copies of a system map (one with ea	ach filed copy of			or stations, products
his report) of the facilities operated by the respond	lent for the			ilization plants, important
production, gathering, transportation, and sale of na	atural gas. New		ation piants, und ing areas, etc.	lerground storage areas,
maps need not be furnished if no important change the facilities operated by the respondent since the	date of the maps			erconnections with other
umished with a previous year's annual report. If, he	owever, maps an		•	, indicating in each case
not furnished for this reason, reference should be r	nade in the spaci		er gas is receive cting company.	d or delivered and name of
pelow to the year's annual report with which the ma 2. Indicate the following information on the maps				in which respondent renders
(a) Transmission lines - colored in red, if the		local	distribution servi	ce.
otherwise clearly indicated.			-	map: graphic scale to which map
(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering sy(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines show	stems. n on man.			map represents the facts it ng all symbols and abbreviations
(d) Normal directions of gas flow-indicated	by			s leased to or from another
arrows.	15 1 4 .		ng name of such	
 (e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in respondent produces or purchases natura 				ches square are desired. If rger maps to show essential
respondent produces of parchases nature	n 905.			a size not larger than this report.
		Bind the maps	-	•
There have been r System Maps were	no significant change e last submitted for t	es since the la he 2007 oper	ast maps wer ating year.	e submitted.
There have been r System Maps were	no significant change e last submitted for t	es since the la he 2007 oper	ast maps wer rating year.	e submitted.
There have been r System Maps were	no significant change e last submitted for t	es since the la	ast maps wer rating year.	re submitted.

Name of Re	espondent		This	s Report Is:	Date of Report	Year of Report
		(1) >	X An Original	(Mo, Da, Yr)		
Presque Isl	e Electric &	Gas Co-op	(2)	A Resubmission	05/19/2010	December 31, 2009
FOOTNOTE DATA						
Page	Line	Column				
No.	No.	No.			Comments	
(a)	(b)	(c)			(d)	
	ļ					
						;
ì						

MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct. Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report sul	bmitted for	year endir	ng:					
	December 31, 2009							
Present na	ame of resp	ondent:						
	Presque Is	le Electric 8	& Gas Co-op					
Address o	f principal	place of bu	usiness:					
	19831 M-6	8 Highway	Onaway, MI 497	765				
Utility rep	resentative	to whom i	inquires regarding th	is report	may be	directed:		
	Name:	Thomas J	. Sobeck	Title:	Chief F	inancial O	fficer	
	Address:	19831 M -6	68 Highway			•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	City:	Onaway		State:	MI	Zip:	49765	
	Direct Tele	ephone, Inc	clude Area Code:	989-733	-8515	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
If the utilit	y name has	s been cha	inged during the pas	t year:				
	Prior Nam	e:						
	Date of Ch	nange:						
Two copie	s of the pu	ıblished an	nual report to stock	holders:				
[1	were forwarded to ti	he Comm	ission			
]]	will be forwared to t	he Comn	nission			
			on or about					
Annual re	ports to sto							
Annual re	ports to sto	ockholders						

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at (517) 241-5853 or stosikb@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
Board of Directors	1
Independent Auditor's Report	2
Financial Statements:	
Balance Sheets	3
Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital	4-5
Statements of Cash Flows	6-7
Notes to Financial Statements	8-17
Auditors' Certification Regarding Loan Fund Expenditures	18

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECEMBER 31, 2009

Allen L. Barr Chairperson

John F. Brown Vice Chairperson

David W. Smith Secretary

Daryl Peterson Treasurer

Robert W. Wegmeyer Director

Allan Berg Director

Bernice C. Krajniak Director

David W. Smith Director

Raymond Wozniak Director

Sally Knopf Director

President & Chief Executive Officer

Brian J. Burns



Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Onaway, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Cooperative changed its method of accounting for its pension plan as of December 31, 2009, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employer's Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans.

Certified Public Accountants

HARRIS GROUP

March 15, 2010

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008
ASSETS		
UTILITY PLANT: In-Service – at cost	\$ 114,136,463	\$ 109,100,400
Construction work in progress	1,501,860	3,310,809
Constitution work in progress	1,501,500	
SUBTOTAL	115,638,323	112,411,209
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization	40,989,784	38,530,134
NET UTILITY PLANT	74,648,539	73,881,075
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS Investments on associated organizations	20,133,730	18,341,057
CURRENT ASSETS: Cash and temporary cash investments	1,555,544	1,595,021
Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of	1,555,511	.,0,0,0
\$118,000 in 2009 and 2008.	4,717,266	4,278,787
Materials and supplies (at average cost)	1,112,929	1,135,968
Other current assets	119,228	101,297
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	7,504,967	7,111,073
DEFERRED DEBITS	207,682	209,947
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 102,494,918	\$ 99,543,152

		2009	 2008
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES			
EQUITIES:			
Memberships	\$	221,615	\$ 216,930
Patronage capital		37,713,491	36,001,367
Other equities		(1,571,322)	 787,517
TOTAL EQUITIES		36,363,784	 37,005,814
LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES:			
Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative			
Finance Corporation (CFC)		51,209,634	50,340,759
Accrued post – retirement benefits		2,707,397	 200,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT		53,917,031	 50,540,759
CURRENT LIABILITIES:			
Current maturities of long-term debt		1,676,500	1,570,000
CFC line of credit		5,010,248	3,785,117
Accounts payable, purchased energy		2,418,114	2,611,486
Accounts payable, other		421,160	811,993
Patronage capital payable			
Customer deposits		271,072	289,631
Accrued property taxes		489,324	486,655
Accrued interest		346,573	349,388
Accrued sick and vacation pay		564,578	558,000
Accrued other		222,419	 349,159
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		11,419,988	 10,811,429
DEFERRED CREDITS		794,116	 1,185,150
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES	\$	102,494,918	\$ 99,543,152

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008
OPERATING REVENUES	\$ 38,743,083	\$ 37,692,739
OPERATING EXPENSES:		
Cost of energy	23,896,355	23,805,832
Distribution – operation	1,380,066	1,650,258
Distribution – maintenance	2,755,524	2,240,483
Consumers accounts	1,541,891	1,562,239
Customer service and information expense	206,966	126,854
Administrative and general	1,633,542	1,558,051
Depreciation and amortization	3,037,565	2,886,528
Taxes – property	973,714	968,851
Taxes – other	78,418	56,356
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES	35,504,041	34,855,452
OPERATING MARGIN BEFORE FIXED CHARGES	3,239,042	2,837,287
FIXED CHARGES:		
Interest	3,085,276	3,049,462
Other deductions	498	998
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES	3,085,774	3,050,460
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES	153,268	(213,173)
CAPITAL CREDITS:		
Generation and transmission capital credits	1,435,433	1,870,486
Other capital credits	380,557	389,219
TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS	1,815,990	2,259,705
NET OPERATING MARGINS	1,969,258	2,046,532

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP-STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)

	2009	2008
NET OPERATING MARGINS (from previous page)	\$ 1,969,258	\$ 2,046,532
NON-OPERATING MARGINS: Interest and dividend income Other	52,578 (309,712)	63,854 (126,169)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS	(257,134)	(62,315)
NET MARGINS	1,712,124	1,984,217
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year	36,001,367	34,017,150
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, end of year	\$ 37,713,491	\$ 36,001,367

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

	2009	2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Cash received from consumers Cash paid to suppliers and employees Interest received Interest paid	\$ 38,366,692 (31,470,755) 52,578 (3,223,086)	\$ 38,680,294 (30,135,333) 63,854 (3,184,785)
Taxes paid	(1,319,975)	(1,419,253)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities	2,405,454	4,004,777
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Construction and acquisition of plant Plant removal costs Proceeds from sale of utility plant (Increase) decrease in:	(4,393,465) (78,904)	(5,260,030) (155,043) 9,816
Material inventory	23,039	(2,368)
Investments – associated organizations	73,317	251,671
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities	(4,376,013)	(5,155,954)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:		
Advances from CFC Payment of debt Memberships issued Increased (decrease) in: Consumer deposits Deferred credits Other equities Sales tax refund to be assigned	29,403,154 (27,202,648) 4,685 (18,559) (256,040) 490	23,408,525 (23,108,695) 4,990 101,476 679,756 102,301
Net cash Provided by Financing Activities	1,931,082	1,188,353
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	(39,477)	37,176
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year	1,595,021	1,557,845
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year	\$ 1,555,444	\$ 1,595,021

PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)

	 2009		2008
RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:			
Net Margins	\$ 1,712,124	\$	1,984,217
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by Operating activities:	 	<u></u>	
Depreciation and amortization	3,337,593		2,946,138
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets	317,309		135,456
G&T and other capital credits	(1,815,990)		(2,259,705)
(Increase) decrease in:			(,_02,,.00)
Customer and other accounts receivable	(438,479)		915,010
Other currents assets	(17,931)		(20,176)
Deferred debits	2,265		1,860
Amortization of debt discount	(134,995)		(134,995)
Increase (decrease) in:	(',')		(10 1,550)
Accounts payable	(584,205)		699,972
Accrued property taxes	2,669		12,106
Accrued interest payable	(2,815)		(328)
Current and accrued liabilities - other	 27,909		(274,778)
Total Adjustments	 693,330		2,020,560
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES	\$ 2,405,454	\$	4,004,777
NON-CASH ITEMS – INVESTING & FINANCING			
Capital credits from associated organizations	\$ 1,815,990	\$	2,259,705

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Michigan Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2006, The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (an amendment of SFAS Nos. 87, 88, 106 and 132R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for a plan's overfunded status or a liability for a plan's underfunded status; (b) measure a plan's assets and its obligation that determine its funded status as of the end of the employers fiscal year; and (c) recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit pension plan in the year in which the changes occur. These changes are to be reported in comprehensive income of a business entity. The provisions of SFAS No. 158 for entities without publicly traded equity securities are effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2007.

Utility Plant

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue.

Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Consumer Energy Prepayments and Unbilled Revenues

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and recognized as income on a straight-line basis over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbilled revenues for the year.

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member's account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of Directors approve all accounts charged off.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost. Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-in, first-out basis.

Retirement Plan

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque Isle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan.

Flex Benefit Plan

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice between cash and the specified welfare benefits described in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the plan are intended to qualify for the exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Contributions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas installations and reapplied against the construction costs.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric and gas plant as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of:

		2009		2008
Intangible plant	\$	1,025,480	\$	1,025,332
Distribution plant		106,655,984		102,200,431
General plant		6,454,999		5,874,637
		114,136,463		109,100,400
Construction work in progress		1,501,860		3,310,809
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	115,638,323	<u>\$</u>	112,411,209

NOTE 4: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES - continued

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all distribution plant additions.

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows for the year ended December 31, 2009:

	<u>Years</u>
Structures and improvements	10-50
Office furniture equipment	3-7
Transportation equipment	4-7
Power operated equipment	3-16
Other	4-5

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Character 14	2009		2008	
Charged to: Classified as depreciation and amortization Classified in other operating expenses	\$	3,037,565 28,362	\$	2,886,528 59,610
Charged to construction		3,065,927 269,143		2,946,138 243,270
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION	<u>\$</u>	3,335,070	<u>\$</u>	3,189,408

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	2009		2008	
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc capital credits	\$	9,517,385	\$	9,361,124
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc PSDF		7,352,748		6,073,576
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp.:				, ,
Capital term certificates maturing October 1, 2010 through				
October 1, 2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5%		1,808,400		1,679,323
Patronage capital certificates		1,051,278		928,553
Other		403,919		298,481
TOTAL	<u>\$</u>	20,133,730	\$	18,341,057

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901, directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended.

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a workable approach acceptable to Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17, 1985, entered into an agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. A monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the special funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions.

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to CFC as to the amount below which the fund should not fall. Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isle has not remedied the deficiency within three business days of notification by CFC to Presque Isle.

There were no amounts required to be restricted as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

	Per Institution	Per Book		
Insured Uninsured	\$ 736,987 1,018,452	\$ 512,622 1,041,422		
Cash in banks, credit union & CFC	\$ 1,755,439	1,554,044		
Working funds		1,500		
Total per books		\$ 1,555,544		

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts:

	 2009		2008	
Prepaid tap fees Prepaid years of service	\$ 71,355 107,362	\$	74,792 121,067	
Regulatory prepaid asset	 28,965		14,088	
TOTAL	\$ 207,682	\$	209,947	

NOTE 9: MEMBERSHIPS

The following is a summary of changes in memberships for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	2009		2008	
Balance, beginning Membership and subscriptions issued Adjustment	\$	216,930 5,230 (545)	\$	211,940 5,705 (715)
Balance, ending	\$	221,615	<u>\$</u>	216,930

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service area. The membership fee is transferred to donated capital when the member terminates service.

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital balances as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of:

		2009		2008	
Assignable	\$	1,712,124	\$	1,984,217	
Assigned to date		40,148,250		38,164,033	
		41,860,374		40,148,250	
Less retirements to date		4,146,883		4,146,883	
Balance	<u>\$</u>	37,713,491	\$	36,001,367	

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, until the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty percent of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year. The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 35.4% and 37.1% of the total assets for the years 2009 and 2008, respectively. There were capital credits retired of \$0 during 2009 or 2008, respectively.

NOTE 11: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 5.00 percent to 6.65 percent mortgage notes payable to the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC will be repriced and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure governing such repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest installments due either quarterly or monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from September 2010 through November 2043.

There were unadvanced loan funds available at December 31, 2009 in the amount of \$22,500,000.

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

	\$ 52,886,134		2008	
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at 5.00% to 6.65% per annum for 2009 and 2008			\$	51,910,759
Less current maturities		52,886,134 1,676,500		51,910,759 1,570,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT	<u>\$</u>	51,209,634	\$	50,340,759

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2010	\$ 1,676,500
2011	\$ 1,761,500
2012	\$ 1,860,100
2013	\$ 1,952,000
2014	\$ 2,050,000

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT

Presque Isle had available a short-term line of credit from CFC for 2009 and 2008 of \$8,000,000 and \$6,400,000, respectively, with a revolving credit and term of sixty months. The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first advance, the cooperative will reduce to zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The Cooperative was in compliance with this provision during 2009 and 2008. Balance available at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was \$8,000,000 and \$2,614,883. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was \$-0- and \$3,785,117, respectively.

Additionally, Presque Isle has an \$8,000,000 unsecured revolving line-of-credit agreement with CoBank. Interest on outstanding borrowings is payable monthly and is computed at 3.74% at December 31, 2009. Presque Isle had an outstanding balance of \$5,010,248 for 2009 and \$-0- in 2008.

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	2009		2008	
Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt Customer energy prepayments	\$	809,974 265,728	\$	944,969 240,181
TOTAL	\$	1,075,702	\$	1,185,150

NOTE 14: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) and its member systems. The income earned by funds while held under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were \$623,073 in 2009 and \$675,951 in 2008.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

On October 12, 1982, the Governor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the Power Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism.

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's monthly factor may not exceed 24.18 mills per KWH for the current period.

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their member-consumers.

The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE - continued

Presque Isle's balance sheets reflect an amount due from/(to) member-consumers for under/(over) collections in the amounts of \$95,674 and \$(748,547) at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These amounts are included in the accounts receivable balance.

On September 1, 2008, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new rate setting mechanism for its natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) mechanism. Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its member-consumers.

The GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by refunds and gas cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections. Presque Isle's balance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for over collections in the amounts of \$(43,468) and \$(53,181) for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. This amount is recorded in accounts receivable.

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. The statement requires a transition from accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-you go (cash basis) to recognizing the benefit cost as they are earned (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the accounting for costs incurred to date but unpaid, which is called the Transition amount. This amount may be either expensed in the year of transition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-years.

The plan sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who retire from the cooperative before April 1, 1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of service, or (ii) attainment of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the pensioner's death.

At the end of 2009 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized. The reconciliation of the funded status at December 31, 2009 is as follows:

		2009		2008	
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning	\$	(200,000)	\$	(283,857)	
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs)		(313,693)		(133,886)	
Buyout cost		(24,147)		17,158	
Contributions made		189,773		200,585	
FAS 158 adjustment		(2,359,330)			
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year	<u>\$</u>	(2,707,397)	\$	(200,000)	

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

	2009		2008	
Interest cost Net amortization and deferral	\$	148,665 165,028	\$	113,720 20,166
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost	\$	313,693	\$	133,886

For measurement purposes a 10.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2009; the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 5.0% per annum. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation \$122,019 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by \$8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation \$106,201 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by \$7,519.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 7.5 percent.

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code

The Flexible Benefit Plan is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been employed for at least 30 days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policies subject to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer Insurance; (3) Intensive Care Insurance; (4) Accident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense Reimbursement, not to exceed \$1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can contribute via the Salary Redirection Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies selected minus any Nonelective Contributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premium accounts shall, for tax purposes, constitute an employer contribution.

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDIT

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the State of Michigan for \$100,000 at December 31, 2009. In order to maintain status as a licensed Alternative Gas Supplier in the State of Michigan the Michigan Public Service Commission requires this letter of credit.

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the WPS Energy for \$5,000,000 at December 31, 2009. This letter of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also is a risk management tool for the Co-op with respect to mark to market issues.

NOTE 19: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation.

NOTE 20: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Co-op management has evaluated the impact of subsequent events as they relate to the financial statements through March 15, 2010.



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES

During the period of this audit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received \$2,500,000 in long-term loan fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement. Based on our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created during the audit period, it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes contemplated in the Loan Agreements on such loans.

Certified Public Accountants

HARRES GROY

March 15, 2010